
           
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38-431.01, THE GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS WILL HOLD A
MEETING AT THE GILA COUNTY COURTHOUSE, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ HEARING ROOM, 1400 EAST
ASH STREET, GLOBE, ARIZONA. ONE OR MORE BOARD MEMBERS MAY PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING
BY TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL OR BY INTERACTIVE TELEVISION VIDEO (ITV).  THE MEETING IS
ALSO TELEVISED TO THE GILA COUNTY COMPLEX, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS' CONFERENCE ROOM,
610 E. HIGHWAY 260, PAYSON, ARIZONA.  

NOTE:  Per the most recent guidelines from the federal government regarding COVID-19 and
to protect citizens, no citizens will be allowed in the Board of Supervisors' hearing room at
the Globe Courthouse or at the County Complex, Board of Supervisors' conference room in
Payson.  The only exception to this statement is for public hearings.  Citizens may attend the
public hearing in person, one at a time, in Globe or in Payson to provide comments.  A face
mask must be worn while in the building; however, it may be removed while addressing the
Board of Supervisors.

Citizens may watch the Board meeting live-streamed at:  
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCkCHWVqrI5AmJKbvYbO-k2A/live

Citizens may submit written comments related to the December 15th Regular Meeting
agenda by no later than 5 p.m. on Monday, December 14th, by emailing to the Clerk of the
Board at msheppard@gilacountyaz.gov or calling 928-402-8757.  Citizens may also submit
written comments during the meeting through YouTube.  Please include the meeting date,
agenda item number, your name and residence address in the email.

REGULAR MEETING - TUESDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2020 - 10:00
A.M.

REVISED
             
1. CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE -

INVOCATION
 

 

2. PRESENTATIONS:  
 

A.   Presentation of information on the 2020 Census and
upcoming activities of the U.S. Census Bureau in 2021.
(Tammy Parise)

 

B.   Presentation regarding Gila County financial data as of
October 31, 2020, as it compares to the fiscal year 2021
Gila County Budget and fiscal year 2020 year-to-date
performance. (Maryn Belling)

 

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS:  
 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCkCHWVqrI5AmJKbvYbO-k2A/live


A.   Information/Discussion/Action to obtain public comment
to determine if the public interest will be served by the
Town of Star Valley's deannexation of the certain public
right-of-way located in Star Valley and its return to Gila
County, and consider adopting Ordinance No. 2020-04 for
said annexation of the certain public right-of-way by Gila
County. (Timothy Grier/Steve Sanders)

 

4. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:  
 

A.   Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the
cancellation of an Intergovernmental Agreement between
the Town of Star Valley and Gila County Animal Control
which includes sending the required 30-day cancellation
notification to the Town of Star Valley. (Michael O'Driscoll)

 

B.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No.
1 to an Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No.
ADHS18-188825) between Gila County and the Arizona
Department of Health Services to extend the contract to
December 31, 2021, and change the contact information in
the Scope of Work for the continued provision of HIV
Prevention Program services. (Michael O'Driscoll)

 

C.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve an
Intergovernmental Agreement (DPS Contract No. 2020-084)
between the State of Arizona Department of Public Safety
and the Gila County Sheriff's Office to be reimbursed 75%
of the salary for one certified deputy to work with the Gang
and Immigration Intelligence Team Enforcement Mission
State Task Force for a performance period beginning July 1,
2020, through June 30, 2021, with annual renewal on July
1st for a period not to exceed five years. (Sarah White)

 

D.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve an



D.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve an
Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) between the Phoenix
Police Department and the Gila County Sheriff's Office
(GCSO) whereby the GCSO, acting as an Affiliate Agency,
will assist the Arizona Internet Crimes Against Children
Task Force for a period of three years after the IGA becomes
effective. (Travis Baxley) 

 

E.   Information/Discussion/Action to review all bids submitted
regarding Informal Bid Request No. 1014029IBR-Gila
County Roads Striping; award to the lowest, most
responsible, and qualified bidder; and authorize the
Chairman’s signature on the award contract in a not to
exceed the amount of $85,945.41 for the period December
15, 2020, to December 14, 2021. (Steve Sanders)

 

F.   Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the
advertisement of Invitation for Bids No.
112920-Replacement of Six (6) Sheriff's Office Patrol
Vehicles. (Steve Sanders)

 

G.   Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the
advertisement of Invitation for Bids No.113020-Replacement
of One (1) Sheriff's Office CJEF (Criminal Justice
Enhancement Fund) Vehicle. (Steve Sanders)

 

H.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve Purchase Order
No. 2021-00000340 in the amount of $50,000 whereby the
Community Services Department-Community Action
Program, acting as a pass-through agency, will disburse the
remaining $210,000 received from Arizona Department of
Economic Security Special Funds to Gila County, Inc.
which will be used for the Gila House Affordable Housing
Project. ( Malissa Buzan)

 

I.   (Motion to adjourn as the Gila County Board of



I.   (Motion to adjourn as the Gila County Board of
Supervisors and convene as the Gila County Library
District Board of Directors.) 
Information/Discussion/Action to authorize joining the
Consortium of Partners Procuring Electronic Resources
(COPPER), and authorize the Chairman's signature on the
COPPER membership agreement. (Jacque
Sanders)(Motion to adjourn as the Gila County Library
Board of Directors and reconvene as the Gila County
Board of Supervisors.)

 

5. CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS:  (Any matter on the
Consent Agenda will be removed from the Consent
Agenda and discussed and voted upon as a regular
agenda item upon the request of any member of the
Board of Supervisors.)

 

 

A.   Authorization of the Chairman's signature on the Quit
Claim Deed for the Clerk of the Board's over-the-counter
sale of Assessor's tax parcel number 101-07-006 to Corey
Lee Busboom.

 

B.   Approval of the Board of Supervisors' December 1, 2020,
meeting minutes.

 

C.   Approval of the Human Resources Department monthly
activity reports for November 2020.

 

D.   Approval of finance reports/demands/transfers for the
reporting period of November 1, 2020, through November
30, 2020.

 

E.   Acknowledgment of contracts under $50,000 which have
been approved by the County Manager for the month of
November.

 

6. CALL TO THE PUBLIC:   A call to the public is held for  



6. CALL TO THE PUBLIC:   A call to the public is held for
public benefit to allow individuals to address the Board of
Supervisors on any issue within the jurisdiction of the
Board of Supervisors. Board members may not discuss
items that are not specifically identified on the agenda.
Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute
§38-431.01(H), at the conclusion of an open call to the
public, individual members of the Board of Supervisors may
respond to criticism made by those who have addressed the
Board, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a
matter be put on a future agenda for further discussion and
decision at a future date.

 

 

7. At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S.
§38-431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and
the County Manager may present a brief summary of
current events.  No action may be taken on information
presented.

 

 

8. WORK SESSION ITEMS:  
 

A.   Information/Discussion regarding issues and legislative
activity that will affect Gila County and the benefits of
having a dedicated lobbyist. (James Menlove/James
Candland)

 

9. EXECUTIVE SESSION ITEMS:  
 

A.   Information/Discussion to go into executive session
pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(3) and (4) to seek legal
advice regarding the filling of the office of District 1
Supervisor.  (James Menlove)

 

IF SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS ARE NEEDED, PLEASE CONTACT THE RECEPTIONIST AT (928)
425-3231 AS EARLY AS POSSIBLE TO ARRANGE THE ACCOMMODATIONS. FOR TTY, PLEASE DIAL
7-1-1 TO REACH THE ARIZONA RELAY SERVICE AND ASK THE OPERATOR TO CONNECT YOU TO
(928) 425-3231.

THE BOARD MAY VOTE TO HOLD AN EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF OBTAINING
LEGAL ADVICE FROM THE BOARD’S ATTORNEY ON ANY MATTER LISTED ON THE AGENDA



PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3).

THE ORDER OR DELETION OF ANY ITEM ON THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION AT THE
MEETING.



   
ARF-6373     Presentation     2. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 12/15/2020  
Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the

Board
Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
Presentation of Census 2020 Information

Background Information
Tammy Parise, U.S. Census Bureau Partnership Specialist-Arizona, has
reached out to Gila County requesting to provide the Board of Supervisors
and the public with a recap of the 2020 Census and to present a Thank
You certificate to the Board for the County's efforts in encouraging
residents to self-respond to the Census. Ms. Parise is one of the
U.S.Census Bureau employees who is carrying out the Census 2020
Thank You Campaign in Arizona. She will also be attending city/town
meetings.

Evaluation
N/A

Conclusion
It would be beneficial to receive information from Ms. Parise on the 2020
Census and to learn about upcoming activities planned in 2021 by the
U.S. Census Bureau.

Recommendation
N/A

Suggested Motion
Presentation of information on the 2020 Census and upcoming activities
of the U.S. Census Bureau in 2021. (Tammy Parise)

Attachments
U.S. Census Bureau Slide Presentation 12-15-20





1

Thank You 

Presented By Tammy Parise, Partnership Specialist, USCB

Gila County AZ Board of Supervisors Meeting

December 15, 2020, 10am

Globe, AZ



• Introductions

• 2020 Census National Recap

• 2020 Census Regional Recap

• What’s Next in 2021

• U.S. Census Bureau Data Services

2

Agenda



2020 Census: Measuring Response Rates

Response Rates

• National Self-Response Rate: 67%

• Projected Self-Response Rate: 65.6%

• Response Rate in 2010: 66.5%

First Nationwide Census Available Online 

• No down time

• No data breaches

• Average Response Time: 9 minutes

How did people respond? 

• Internet (easiest and preferred): 79.86%

• Mail: 18.3%

• Phone: 1.85%

3

https://www.census.gov/content/dam/Census/newsroom/press-kits/2020/20201021-
transcript-2020-census-op-brief.pdf

https://www.census.gov/content/dam/Census/newsroom/press-kits/2020/20201021-transcript-2020-census-op-brief.pdf


Nonresponse Followup (NRFU)

NRFU Workload: 33% of U.S. Households

• 2020: 64 million addresses counted in a 68-
day period

• 2010: 47.2 million addresses counted in a 69-
day period

• As of October 16, 24.1% Proxy (23.8% in 2010)

• Use of Administrative Records: 13.9% (22.5% 
projected)

4

https://www.census.gov/content/dam/Census/newsroom/press-
kits/2020/20201021-transcript-2020-census-op-brief.pdf

https://www.census.gov/content/dam/Census/newsroom/press-kits/2020/20201021-transcript-2020-census-op-brief.pdf


2020 Census National Recap  

53,000

37,000

215,000

18,900

8,792

166,827

0 50,000 100,000 150,000 200,000 250,000

Service-Based

Enumeration

(SBE)

Targeted Non-Sheltered

 Outdoor Locations

(TNSOL)

Group Quarters

Facilities

Special Operations

2010 2020

5

https://www.census.gov/content/dam/Census/newsroom/press-kits/2020/20201021-
transcript-2020-census-op-brief.pdf

https://www.census.gov/content/dam/Census/newsroom/press-kits/2020/20201021-transcript-2020-census-op-brief.pdf


2020 Census Recap
Denver Region/Dallas RCC

Partnership Specialists: 313 

Includes Tribal and Media (pivoted from in-person to virtual)

Enumerators: 48,439

Technology enabled higher productivity  

Area Census Offices (ACOs): 50 

• Adapted to wildfires, social unrest, hurricanes, and a pandemic

• PPE ordered and distributed

Partners: 67,619

Complete Count Committees (CCCs): 1,261 

Includes 11 State CCCs

6



State Self-Response Rates

7

https://public.tableau.com/profile/us.census.bureau#!/vizhome/2020CensusSelf-
ResponseRankings/RankingsDashboard

State Response 

Rate 

U.S. Ranking 

Nebraska 71.9% 4

Utah 71.0% 10

Colorado 70.0% 14

Kansas 69.8% 15

South Dakota 67.5% 23

North Dakota 65.2% 29

Arizona 64.1% 32

Texas 62.8% 39

Wyoming 61.1% 40

Oklahoma 61.0% 41

Montana 60.4% 45

New Mexico 58.7% 48

National 67%

https://public.tableau.com/profile/us.census.bureau#!/vizhome/2020CensusSelf-ResponseRankings/RankingsDashboard


Gila County 2020 Self-Response

2010: 43.6%

8



Cities/Towns 2020 Self-Response

9

City/Town 2020

Payson 64.7

Globe 56.3

Star Valley 48.3

Miami 38.1

Winkelman 30.1

Hayden 24.5



What’s Next in 2021

State Populations Counts

Projected release: December 31, 2020 (as close to the statutory dates as possible)

Redistricting Counts 

Available 2021 (TBD)

Post Enumeration Survey (PES) 

• Measures the quality of the 2020 Census and produces the undercount and 
overcount

• End of data collection October 2021

• Projected release (TBD)

Ongoing Monthly Surveys

• American Community Survey (ACS) release: December 10, 2020

• Field Representative/Interviewer positions regionwide

10



What’s Next in 2021
Household Surveys 

Top Five Household Surveys 

• Household Pulse Survey 

• American Community Survey (ACS)

• Current Population Survey (CPS)

• National Crime Victimization Survey (NCVS)

• National Health Interview Survey (NHIS)

11

https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/surveyhelp/about-household-surveys.html

https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/surveyhelp/about-household-surveys.html


Data Services
Data Dissemination Program

The Census Bureau’s Data Dissemination 
Specialists are a core team of data experts 
and trainers who work directly with our 
customers, training them on how to access 
their data and learning more about their 
needs.

To request training, please email: 
census.askdata@census.gov

12

https://www.census.gov/data/academy/topics/data-census-gov.html

https://www.census.gov/data/academy/topics/data-census-gov.html


13

Thank You for Supporting the 2020 Census 

Your participation during the 2020 Census was monumental.  It was trusted voices like 
yours that helped shape the future of our community for the next 10 years. Without your 
efforts this would not have been possible. 



14

Gila County, Arizona



   
ARF-6358     Presentation     2. B.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 12/15/2020  
Submitted For: Mary Springer, Finance Director 
Submitted By: Maryn Belling, Budget Manager
Department: Finance

Information
Request/Subject
Presentation of Gila County financial data as it compares to the fiscal year
2021 Gila County Budget and fiscal year 2020 year-to-date performance.

Background Information
At the request of Chairman Cline and the other members of the Gila
County Board of Supervisors, the Finance Department has analyzed the
year-to-date performance of both revenues and expenditures as compared
to the 2021 Fiscal Year Budget. This report contains General Fund fiscal
data as of September 30, 2020.

Throughout the year, the Finance Department prepares reports to
compare Gila County's income and expenses to the adopted budget. This
information is provided for both the Board of Supervisors and the general
public to strengthen our communication and transparency efforts. We
welcome feedback to improve the usefulness of the information. As we
continue to make improvements in software compatibility, we anticipate
being able to provide more timely data comparisons.

In addition, at the request of Chairman Cline and Member Supervisors
Humphrey and Martin, we maintain these reports for future inclusion in
the FY 2022 Budget Book.

Evaluation
Monthly Review Process- Monthly the Budget Manager reviews the
Countywide Budget Performance Report for both revenues and expenses.
By systematically evaluating each fund for its progress toward annual
revenue and expenditure targets, Finance is able to communicate well
with departmental leaders and keep notes for improving the preparation of
future years' budgets. When extraordinary items arise, or department
leaders have concerns about upcoming expenditures or revenues, Finance
works with departments and with the County Manager as appropriate to



ameliorate concerns, advocate strategically, and provide insight on past
decisions to ensure the vision for the current year's budget remains in
focus.

Ongoing Communication- This approach extends beyond monthly
Budget Performance Report review and includes: contract request
assessments, repair maintenance discussions, and providing full-service
communication about where items were budgeted so that we're
consistent. In addition, working with departments to understand the
timing of reimbursable grant-funded programs allows us to strategically
plan for year-end receivables and cash balances.

Conclusion
General Fund Revenue:
At the end of October 2020, Gila County’s General Fund Revenues were at
38.9% of the annual budget compared to a 4-month target of 33%. In
total, Fiscal Year 2021 year-to-date revenues are $584,837.92 more than
the same year-to-date revenues for the Fiscal Year 2020.

Top 5 Revenue line items experiencing an increase compared to the 2019
fiscal year at 10/31 are: 
Property Taxes $803,403.33
Interest & Penalties on Delinquent
Taxes $74,764.18

Auto Lieu Tax $167,279.51
County Excise Tax $150,642.70
Miscellaneous $100,165.85

Top 5 Revenue line items experiencing a decrease compared to the 2019
fiscal year at 10/31 are: 
State Shared Sales Tax ($451,568.92)

Federal PILT ($91,788.00)

Charges for Services - Public Safety ($171,148.90)

Intergovernmental Agreements ($37,292.87)

State Grants ($33,507.19)



General Fund Expenditure:
General Fund Expenditures at 10/31/2020 are 31% of the budget and
$584,923.04 lower than 10/31/2019.

YTD Data aligns with the Gila County Strategic Plan priorities including
Responsible Resource Management, Robust Communication, and Safety.

The net impact of increased revenues and decreased expenses result in a
year-to-date net increase to the bottom line of $1,169,760.96

Recommendation
Presentation regarding Gila County financial data as of October 31, 2020,
as it compares to the fiscal year 2021 Gila County Budget and fiscal year
2020 year-to-date performance.

Suggested Motion
Presentation regarding Gila County financial data as of October 31, 2020,
as it compares to the fiscal year 2021 Gila County Budget and fiscal year
2020 year-to-date performance. (Maryn Belling)

Attachments
4 months YTD Bar Graph
4 months YTD Narrative



0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

120%

Salaries & EREs Operating Expenses Total Expenditures Revenue

2021 Fiscal Year to Date
Expenses & Revenues vs Budget

4 Months Ended
10-31-2020

Full Year Budget 2021 YTD Actual 4 Month Target 2020 YTD Actual



         Gila County  
         Finance Department 
         Mary Jane Springer, Finance Director 
          mspringer@gilacountyaz.gov 
          928-402-8516 

Monthly Variance Report  Page  1 

 

October 31, 2020 Summary 

General Fund Revenue: 
At the end of October 2020, Gila County’s General Fund Revenues were at 38.9% of the annual budget 
compared to a 4 month target of 33%. In total, Fiscal Year 2021 year-to-date revenues are $584,837.92 
more than the same year-to-date revenues for Fiscal Year 2020. 
 
Top 5 Revenue line items experiencing an increase compared to the 2019 fiscal year at 10/31 are:  
Property Taxes $803,403.33 
Interest & Penalties on Delinquent Taxes $74,764.18 
Auto Lieu Tax $167,279.51 
County Excise Tax $150,642.70 
Miscellaneous $100,165.85 
 
Top 5 Revenue line items experiencing a decrease compared to the 2019 fiscal year at 10/31 are: 
State Shared Sales Tax ($451,568.92) 
Federal PILT ($91,788.00) 
Charges for Services - Public Safety ($171,148.90) 
Intergovernmental Agreements ($37,292.87) 
State Grants ($33,507.19) 
 
 
General Fund Expenditure: 
General Fund Expenditures at 10/31/2020 are 31% of the budget and $584,923.04 lower than 10/31/2019.  
 
YTD Data aligns with the Gila County Strategic Plan priorities including Responsible Resource 
Management, Robust Communication, and Safety. 
 

Net Impact:  
The net impact of increased revenues and decreased expenses result in a year-to-date net increase to the 
bottom line of $1,169,760.96  

 



   
ARF-6349   Public Hearing     3. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 12/15/2020  
Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board
Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
Adoption of Ordinance No. 2020-04 to annex the certain public
right-of-way being deannexed by the Town of Star Valley.

Background Information
On October 21, 2020, Timothy Grier, Town of Star Valley
Manager/Attorney, submitted a certified letter to the Chairman of the Gila
County Board of Supervisors requesting to deannex the certain public
right-of-way (an approximate 2.7 miles of State Highway 260 between
Lion Springs Road and Preacher Canyon) located in the Town of Star
Valley and return it to Gila County per A.R.S. § 9-471.03 (B).
Accompanying the letter was the Town's Ordinance No. 0 20-05 as
required by A.R.S. § 9-471.03 (C).

Per A.R.S. § 9-471.03 (D), on November 17, 2020, the Board of
Supervisors set a public hearing for December 15, 2020, to determine if
the public interest is served by the Town of Star Valley's deannexation of
the certain public right-of-way and its return to the County.

Evaluation
At present, the Town of Star Valley is responsible for law enforcement on
this portion of the highway, which begins at Lion Springs Road to
Preacher Canyon on State Highway 260 in Star Valley. After obtaining
public comment, should the Board of Supervisors determine that the
public interest is served by the Town of Star Valley's deannexation of the
certain public right-of-way and annexing by Gila County, it would take
away the ambiguity that the Town of Star Valley has law enforcement
responsibility for this portion of State Highway 260.

A.R.S. § 9-471.03 (D) states, "The board of supervisors that intends to
receive the territory or public right-of-way shall set a public hearing to
determine if the public interest is served. The determination must
include an analysis of the impacts of the requested



deannexation."Steve Sanders, Public Works Department Director, has
reviewed the paperwork to include a legal description of the certain public
right-of-way. He has determined that the Town's proposed deannexation
of the certain public right-of-way and its return to the County will not
impact the County in any way. He will provide his analysis to the Board of
Supervisors.

Notice of this public hearing was provided at least 15 days prior to this
hearing in the Arizona Silver Belt newspaper, a newspaper of general
circulation in the county seat, as required by A.R.S. § 11-251.05 (C) The
notice was published on November 25, 2020. In addition, the notice was
published in the Payson Roundup newspaper, the official newspaper of
the County for FY 2020-2021, on November 24th and December 1st.

The Board needs to proceed with the public hearing set for this date and
consider adopting Ordinance No. 2020-04.

Conclusion
The Board of Supervisors needs to conduct a public hearing to determine
if the public interest is served by annexing the certain public right-of-way.
If so, the Board needs to adopt Ordinance No. 2020-04 as statutorily
required under A.R.S. § 9-471.03 (E).

Recommendation
It is recommended that the Board conduct the public hearing to
determine if the public interest is served by the Town of Star Valley's
deannexation of the certain public right-of-way and its return to Gila
County, and consider adopting Ordinance No. 2020-04.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to obtain public comment to determine if
the public interest will be served by the Town of Star Valley's
deannexation of the certain public right-of-way located in Star Valley and
its return to Gila County, and consider adopting Ordinance No. 2020-04
for said annexation of the certain public right-of-way by Gila County. 
(Timothy Grier/Steve Sanders)

Attachments
Ordinance No. 2020-04
Town of Star Valley's Deannexation Request
Public Notice



A.R.S. 9-471.03











Ordinance No. 2020-04  Page 1 of 2 

 

 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2020-04 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

ORDERING THE ANNEXATION OF THE CERTAIN PUBLIC RIGHT-

OF-WAY BEING DEANNEXED BY THE TOWN OF STAR VALLEY. 

 

WHEREAS, Arizona Revised Statute (A.R.S.) § 9-471.03 states, "Notwithstanding any other 

law, a public right-of-way that is partially located within a city or town and partially located 

within unincorporated area of a county may be deannexed and severed from the city or town and 

returned to the county;" and,  

 

WHEREAS, on October 21, 2020, the Town of Star Valley, Arizona, filed its Ordinance No. O 

20-05 with the Chairman of the Gila County Board of Supervisors to begin the process of 

deannexing and returning the certain public right-of-way located within the Town of Star Valley 

to Gila County; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the certain public right-of-way is located in Sections 24, 25 and 26, Township 11 

North, Range 11 East of the Gila and Salt River Meridian, Gila County, Arizona, beginning 4.36 

yards past Mile Marker 259 and ending 49.9 yards past Mile Marker 261 and as depicted in the 

Right-of-Way Deannexation Map attached hereto as Exhibit 1; and,  

 

WHEREAS, on November 17, 2020 the Gila County Board of Supervisors set a public hearing 

to determine if the public interest would be served by accepting the return of the certain public 

right-of-way into Gila County; and,  

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors has determined that all conditions of A.R.S. § 9-471.03 

have been met by the Town of Star Valley; and,  

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors has further determined that the public interest is served 

by receiving the certain public right-of-way;  

 

 



Ordinance No. 2020-04  Page 2 of 2 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Gila County Board of Supervisors does hereby order the 

annexation of the certain public right-of-way being deannexed by the Town of Star Valley. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 15th day of December 2020, at Globe, Gila County, Arizona.  

 

Attest:      GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  

 

_______________________________  _______________________________  

Marian Sheppard    Woody Cline, Chairman  

Clerk of the Board  

 

Approved as to form 

 

________________________________  

The Gila County Attorney’s Office 



 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

 

PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §9-471.03,  PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Gila 

County Board of Supervisors will hold a public hearing to determine if the public interest is 

served by the Town of Star Valley’s proposed deannexation of the certain public right-of-way 

located in Star Valley and its return to Gila County.  After public comments are received, the 

Board will consider adopting Ordinance No. 2020-04 to order the annexation of the certain 

public right-of-way to the County contingent on fulfillment of the conditions of A.R.S. § 9-

471.03. The hearing will take place on Tuesday, December 15, 2020, during a Regular Meeting 

of the Board of Supervisors which begins at 10:00 a.m. 

 

The Regular Meeting is held at the Gila County Courthouse, Board of Supervisors’ hearing 

room, 1400 E. Ash Street, Globe, Arizona.  One or more of the Board members may participate 

in the meeting by telephone conference call or by interactive television.  The meeting will be 

televised to the Gila County Complex, 610 E. Highway 260, Board of Supervisors’ conference 

room, Payson, Arizona, and it will be live-streamed at 
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCkCHWVqrI5AmJKbvYbO-k2A/live. 

 

Citizens may submit written comments related to this agenda item by no later than 5 p.m. on 

Monday, December 14, 2020, by emailing the Clerk of the Board at 

msheppard@gilacountyaz.gov.  Citizens may also call the Clerk of the Board at 928-402-8757 

by the same deadline to register their comments.  Written comments may be input through 

YouTube during the public hearing portion of the meeting. 

 

Citizens will be allowed to attend this hearing in person in Globe or in Payson to provide their 

comments.  A face mask must be worn while in the building which may be removed when 

addressing the Board.  One person at a time will be allowed into the Board room. 

  

DATED AND POSTED this 19th day of November 2020. 

 

By: 

 

_______________________________ 

Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 

 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCkCHWVqrI5AmJKbvYbO-k2A/live
mailto:msheppard@gilacountyaz.gov




   
ARF-6371   Regular Agenda Item     4. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 12/15/2020  
Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board
Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
To move forward with canceling the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA)
between Star Valley and Gila County Animal Control and begin the
process by sending the required 30-day notification to the Town of Star
Valley.

Background Information
On July 10, 2009, the Gila County Board of Supervisors approved an
Intergovernmental Agreement between the Town of Star Valley and Gila
County Animal Control to provide the Town of Star Valley with certain
animal control services. The Gila County Sheriff's Office has been
providing law enforcement for the Town of Star Valley since 2009.  Also,
since 2009 the Gila County Animal Control and Gila County Sheriff's
Office have worked together to provide animal control services to the Town
of Star Valley which included the Sheriff's Officers responding to
after-hour calls, on weekends, and holidays. Since 2009, there has been
no service fee charged to the Town of Star Valley to respond to these calls
by the Gila County Sheriff's Office.

Between January 1, 2018, to September 2020 the Gila County Sheriff's
Office has handled 184 animal control calls for after-hours, weekends,
and holidays.

In September 2020, the Town of Star Valley contracted law enforcement
services with the Town of Payson Police Department ending the contract
with the Gila County Sheriff's Office. In October 2020, the Gila County
Animal Control Manager was notified by the Payson Police Department
that they will not be dispatching officers to after hour, weekend, and
holiday calls.

On December 1, 2020, this item was presented to the Board of
Supervisors by Michael O'Driscoll, Health and Emergency Management
Department Director. In learning that the Town officials had not been
previously informed about canceling the contract, the Board asked Mr.



O'Driscoll to contact Timothy Grier, Manager/Attorney for the Town of
Star Valley, to find out if the Town officials would be interested in
negotiating a new contract with different billable rates and terms or
cancel the current Intergovernmental Agreement which is due to expire at
the end of December 2020.

Evaluation
On December 7, 2020, Mr. O'Driscoll sent Mr. Grier a letter regarding the
County's intention to cancel the existing contract and to request input
from the Town Council on whether the Town would be interested in
entering into a new contract with the County.  
Having the Gila County Animal Control staff begin to respond to all after
hour, weekend, and holiday animal control calls in the Town of Star
Valley would continue to have a negative impact on the Gila County
Animal Control budget. This would require additional funding to cover the
added overtime and weekend coverage to provide animal control services
to the Town of Star Valley. Therefore, it is the opinion of the Gila County
Health & Emergency Management Director that it makes good fiscal sense
to cancel the current IGA with the Town of Star Valley to provide animal
control services.

Conclusion
Having the Gila County Animal Control staff begin to respond to all after
hour, weekend, and holiday animal control calls in the Town of Star
Valley would have a negative impact on the Gila County Animal Control
budget. This would require additional funding to cover the added overtime
and weekend coverage to provide animal control services to the Town of
Star Valley. Therefore, it is the opinion of the Gila County Health &
Emergency Management Director that it makes good fiscal sense to cancel
the current IGA with the Town of Star Valley to provide animal control
services.

Recommendation
It is the recommendation by the Gila County Health & Emergency
Management Director to have the Board of Supervisors begin the process
of canceling the Intergovernmental Agreement between the Town of Star
Valley and Gila County Animal Control and send the required 30-day
cancellation notification to the Town of Star Valley.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the cancellation of an



Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the cancellation of an
Intergovernmental Agreement between the Town of Star Valley and Gila
County Animal Control which includes sending the required 30-day
cancellation notification to the Town of Star Valley. (Michael O'Driscoll)

Attachments
Letter to Town of Star Valley Manager/Attorney 12-7-20



Gila County Health & Emergency Management

5515 South Apache Ave., Suite 100, Globe, AZ  85501
PHONE: (928) 402-8811 | FAX: (928) 425-8817

107 W. Frontier Rd., Suite A, Payson, AZ  85541
PHONE: (928) 474-1210 | FAX: (928) 474-7069

Date: December 7, 2020

Mr. Tim Grier
Star Valley Town Manager
3675 East Highway 260
Star Valley, AZ 85541

Mr. Grier,

Thank you for your time and honest discussion on December 2nd regarding the current Animal Control IGA between Star Valley 
and Gila County Animal Control. As I mentioned on the phone to you, my dilemma can best be summed up by the following:

Since 2009, when the current IGA was signed, the Gila County Sheriff’s Office was kindly handing many after hours, weekend, 
and holiday calls for Gila County Animal Control. For example, since 2018 the Gila County Sherriff’s Officers were dispatched to 
184 calls for animal control issues in Star Valley. Recently, the Town of Star Valley has contracted out law enforcement to the 
Payson Police Department, ending the agreement with the Gila County Sheriff’s Office. 

Financial information and estimates: 

Current IGA Rate per Response during regular business hours: $50
Current IGA Rate per Response during after hours, weekends, holidays: $100
Current Gila County Animal Control Staff Hourly Rate: $22.04
Current Gila County Animal Control Staff Hourly OT Rate: $33.00
Approximate Response Time for Payson Animal Control Officer: 1-2 hours

 $22.04 - $44.08 during regular hours
 $33.00 - $66.00 during OT hours

Approximate Response Time for Globe Animal Control Officers: 4-5 hours
 $88.16 - $110.20 during regular hours
 $132.00 - $165.00 during OT hours

From the financial information above, I believe that the current IGA rate for our Payson Animal Control Officer is adequate. 
However, I have only one Animal Control Officer in Payson and many after hours, weekend, and holiday calls will need to be 
handled by my Globe staff; and, that is where my financial dilemma can be recognized.

Due to the change in law enforcement and the increase costs to Gila County Animal Control, I would like to find an equitable 
solution for both Gila County and the Town of Star Valley. If possible, could you please inform me of your Councils thoughts by 
December 14, 2020 so I may discuss this with my Board of Supervisors during their meeting on December 15, 2020.

Sincerely,

Michael O’Driscoll, Director
Gila County Health & Emergency Management



   

ARF-6366   Regular Agenda Item     4. B.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 12/15/2020  

Submitted For: Paula Horn, Deputy Director of Health 
Submitted By: Paula Horn, Deputy Director of Health
Department: Health & Emergency Management Division: Health Services
Fiscal Year: 2020-2021 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

01-01-2018 through 12-31-2022 Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Amendment No. 1 to an Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. ADHS18-188825)
with the Arizona Department of Health Services.

Background Information
Amendment No. 1 to Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. ADHS18-188825)
with the Arizona Department of Health Services (ADES) will allow the Gila County
Public Health Division to provide HIV Prevention Program services. The contract period
will be from January 1, 2021, to December 31, 2021.

Contract No. ADHS18-188825 was signed by the Board of Supervisors on February 6,
2018. Amendment No. 1 will extend the services for an additional year and changes
the contact information under the Scope of Work to Kristen Herrick.

Evaluation
By continuing to provide the HIV Prevention Services Program, the Health Division will
continue to provide HIV education, testing, counseling, risk assessment, and risk
reduction to motivate and raise awareness of the steps needed to help protect the
health of Gila County residents.

Conclusion
Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No.
ADHS18-188825) will allow the Gila County Public Health Division to continue to
provide HIV prevention services to the residents of Gila County.

Recommendation
It is the recommendation of the Health and Emergency Management Division Director
that the Board of Supervisors approve IGA Contract No. ADHS18-188825 Amendment
No.1 between Gila County and the Arizona Department of Health Services to continue
to provide HIV Prevention Program services for the period of January 1, 2021, through
December 31, 2021.



Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No. 1 to an Intergovernmental
Agreement (Contract No. ADHS18-188825) between Gila County and the Arizona
Department of Health Services to extend the contract to December 31, 2021, and
change the contact information in the Scope of Work for the continued provision of
HIV Prevention Program services. (Michael O'Driscoll)

Attachments
Amendment 1 to Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. ADHS18-188825)
Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. ADHS18-188825)



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

AMENDMENT 

ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 
HEALTH SERVICES 

OFFICE OF PROCUREMENT 
150 18th Ave Suite 530 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Agreement No.: ADHS18-188825 Amendment No.: 1 Procurement Officer 
Mackenzie Hix  

Page 1 of 2 

HIV PREVENTION PROGRAM 

Effective upon signature of both parties, it is mutually agreed that the Intergovernmental Agreement referenced is amended 
as follows: 

1. Pursuant to the Terms and Conditions, Provision Four (4), Contract Administration and Operation, Section 4.2,
Contract Renewal, this Contract is hereby extended to December 31st, 2021.

2. Pursuant to the Terms and Conditions, Provision Six (6), Contract Changes, Section 6.1, Amendments, Purchase
Orders and Change Orders, the Contact information under the Scope of Work, Provision Ten (10), Notices,
Correspondence and Reports, Section 10.1 is hereby changed to the following:

--Continued on the next page-- 

All other provisions of this Agreement remain unchanged. 

Contractor Name: Gila County Health Department Authorized Signature 

Address: 5515 S Apache Ave Print Name 

City: Globe State: AZ Zip: 85501 Title 

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952, the undersigned public agency attorney has determined 
that this Intergovernmental Agreement is in proper form and is within the powers and 
authority granted under the laws of Arizona 

This Intergovernmental Agreement Amendment shall be effective 
the date indicated.  The Public Agency is hereby cautioned not to 
commence any billable work or provide any material, service or 
construction under this IGA until the IGA has been executed by 
an authorized ADHS signatory.  

State of Arizona 

Signature Date 
Signed this day  of         2020. 

Print Name 
Procurement Officer 

Contract No.: ADHS18-188825, which is an Agreement between public agencies, has 
been reviewed pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952 by the undersigned Assistant Attorney, who 
has determined that it is in proper form and is within the powers and authority granted 
under the laws of the State of Arizona.  

Signature Date 

Assistant Attorney General 

Print Name 

Woody Cline

Chairman, Gila County Board of Supervisors

Gila County Attorney's Office



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

AMENDMENT 

ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 
HEALTH SERVICES 

OFFICE OF PROCUREMENT 
150 18th Ave Suite 530 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Agreement No.: ADHS18-188825 Amendment No.: 1 Procurement Officer 
Mackenzie Hix  

Page 2 of 2 

HIV PREVENTION PROGRAM 

10.1   Notices, correspondence, reports and CERs from the Contractor to ADHS shall be sent to: 

Arizona Department of Health Services  
Office of Disease Integration and Services  
Attention: Kristen Herrick, MPH, CHES Chief 
150 North 18th Avenue Suite 110  
Phoenix, AZ 85007  
Telephone: (602)-364-3375  
Email: Kristen.herrick@azdhs.gov  

All other provisions of this Agreement remain unchanged. 

mailto:Kristen.herrick@azdhs.gov












































   
ARF-6378   Regular Agenda Item     4. C.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 12/15/2020  
Submitted For: Adam Shepherd, Sheriff 
Submitted By: Sarah White, Chief Administrative Officer
Department: Sheriff's Office
Fiscal Year: FY 2020 Budgeted?: No
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

July 1, 2020 through
June 30, 2021

Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

Yes Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Intergovernmental Agreement (DPS Contract No. 2020-084) regarding
Gang and Immigration Intelligence Team Enforcement Mission (GIITEM)
State Gang Task Force between Gila County and the Arizona Department
of Public Safety (DPS).

Background Information
The Gila County Sheriff's Office has desired to partner with the Arizona
DPS in the GIITEM State Gang Task Force. The purpose of this Agreement
shall be to enhance law enforcement services concerning criminal
activities of street gangs through cooperative efforts.

Evaluation
The Gila County Sheriff's Office agrees to provide an AZ P.O.S.T. certified
sworn law enforcement officer to work with GIITEM. DPS agrees to
reimburse the Sheriff's Office on a monthly basis for seventy-five (75%)
percent of payroll expenses to the officer related to this assignment,
including salary, shift pay, benefits (which accrue during the term of the
IGA), and employee-related expenses to include employer's workman's
compensation and social security at established rates, vacation and sick
leave is taken while working with GIITEM. DPS will reimburse all overtime
compensation (based upon DPS rules, not to exceed eight (8) hours per
month). There must be a minimum of 40 hours of GIITEM related work in
order for DPS to reimburse for overtime in any given week.

All approved travel expenses will be reimbursed directly to the officer by



DPS under employee travel reimbursement guidelines established by the
Arizona Department of Administration (ADOA). DPS agrees to assign a
vehicle to the Agency's Officer. The Officer is responsible for maintaining
the assigned vehicle in accordance with DPS policy and will utilize the
DPS assigned vehicle for GIITEM purposes only. The officer must meet the
ADOA driver's training requirements.

Conclusion
The Gila County Sheriff's Office agrees to provide an AZ P.O.S.T. certified
sworn law enforcement officer to work with the Gang and Immigration
Intelligence Team Enforcement Mission (GIITEM) State Gang Task Force.

Recommendation
Gila County Sheriff J. Adam Shepherd recommends that the Board of
Supervisors approve Intergovernmental Agreement (DPS Contract no.
2020-084) between the State of Arizona Department of Public Safety and
the Gila County Sheriff's Office to provide one (1)  AZ P.O.S.T. certified
sworn law enforcement officer to work with GIITEM. The performance
period starts July 1, 2020, through June 30, 2021, and shall renew
annually on July 1st for a period not to exceed five (5) years.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve an Intergovernmental
Agreement (DPS Contract No. 2020-084) between the State of Arizona
Department of Public Safety and the Gila County Sheriff's Office to be
reimbursed 75% of the salary for one certified deputy to work with the
Gang and Immigration Intelligence Team Enforcement Mission State Task
Force for a performance period beginning July 1, 2020, through June 30,
2021, with annual renewal on July 1st for a period not to exceed five
years. (Sarah White)

Attachments
Intergovernmental Agreement 













   
ARF-6348   Regular Agenda Item     4. D.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 12/15/2020  
Submitted For: Adam Shepherd, Sheriff 
Submitted By: Sarah White, Chief Administrative Officer
Department: Sheriff's Office
Fiscal Year: 2020-2021 Budgeted?: No
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

2020-2023 Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Intergovernmental Agreement between the Phoenix Police Department and
Gila County on behalf of the Gila County Sheriff's Office for Arizona
Internet Crimes Against Children Task Force.

Background Information
The Phoenix Police Department/Arizona Internet Crimes Against Children
Task Force is the lead agency and the recipient of the United States
Department of Justice (DOJ), Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention (OJJDP) grant regarding Internet Crimes Against Children
(ICAC). The Task Force utilizes the grant and funding from the Arizona
Attorney General's Office for the purpose of administering and operating
an ICAC Task Force in Arizona. The Phoenix Police Department is the
primary grantee for the ICAC Task Force. Agencies affiliated through this
Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) are known as Affiliated Agencies. The
Gila County Sheriff's Office will be an Affiliated Agency.

Evaluation
The IGA will provide funding on a reimbursable basis to support the
Sheriff's Office efforts to investigate, prosecute and deter the possession,
production, and distribution of unlawful images depicting the sexual
exploitation of minors and the utilization of the Internet to seek children
as sexual victims.

Conclusion
The Gila County Sheriff's Office will assist the Internet Crimes Against



The Gila County Sheriff's Office will assist the Internet Crimes Against
Children Task Force as an Affiliate Agency in its efforts to investigate,
prosecute and deter the possession, production, and distribution of
unlawful images depicting the sexual exploitation of minors and the
utilization of the Internet to seek children as sexual victims.

Recommendation
Gila County Sheriff J. Adam Shepherd recommends that the Board of
Supervisors approve the IGA between the Phoenix Police Department and
Gila County on behalf of the Gila County Sheriff's Office to participate in
the Arizona Internet Crimes Against Children Task Force for a period of
three (3) years after the IGA becomes effective.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve an Intergovernmental
Agreement (IGA) between the Phoenix Police Department and the Gila
County Sheriff's Office (GCSO) whereby the GCSO, acting as an Affiliate
Agency, will assist the Arizona Internet Crimes Against Children Task
Force for a period of three years after the IGA becomes effective. (Travis
Baxley) 

Attachments
Intergovernmental Agreement with the Phoenix Police Department 





















   
ARF-6363   Regular Agenda Item     4. E.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 12/15/2020  
Submitted For: Steve Sanders, Director 
Submitted By: Betty Hurst, Contracts Administrator
Department: Public Works
Fiscal Year: 2021 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

12-15-20 to 12-14-21 Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Award of a Contract in Response to Informal Bid Request No.
101420IBR-Gila County Striping Project

Background Information
Many County roads need striping to maintain safe driving. Guidelines
from the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD) will be
followed by the contractor. White and yellow paint will be used. A bid
request was sent to various pavement marking contractors. The bids were
due November 4, 2020, and Public Works received four (4) proposals.

Evaluation
The last contract Public Works held for pavement marking was December
2014. Since that time, the roads were stripped as they were chip sealed or
paved by the company that did the work. 

To keep up with maintenance, Public Works put out a bid for striping
roads on our current list. This list will continue to be changed so we are
asking that this contract have the option to extend for 4 years. The
amount of the contract will cover an annual amount, split between fiscal
years. This paint is not epoxy so the lower traveled roads will still show
paint for a few years without having to be reapplied.

Conclusion
Having a pavement marking contract allows the Public Works staff to



Having a pavement marking contract allows the Public Works staff to
have the newly chip sealed or paved road marked within a reasonable
time. It allows planning far in advance to be able to stripe the roads.

Recommendation
The Public Works Department Director recommends that the Board of
Supervisors award a contract to Traffic Safety Inc. in the amount of
$85,945.41 to perform the work as outlined in Informal Bid Request No.
1014029IBR.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to review all bids submitted regarding
Informal Bid Request No. 1014029IBR-Gila County Roads Striping;
award to the lowest, most responsible, and qualified bidder; and authorize
the Chairman’s signature on the award contract in a not to exceed the
amount of $85,945.41 for the period December 15, 2020, to December 14,
2021. (Steve Sanders)

Attachments
Informal Bid Request No. 101420IBR with Signed Contract
Addendum 2 to Informal Bid Request No. 101420IBR
Addendum 1 to Informal Bid Request No. 101420IBR
Traffic Safety, Inc.-Sealed Bid
Franklin Striping-Sealed Bid
Pavement Marking, LLC-Sealed Bid
Sunline Contracting-Sealed Bid
Bid Results





















































REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NO. 101420 
ADDENDUM 1 

 
 

GILA COUNTY 

GILA COUNTY STRIPING PROJECT 

INFORMAL BID REQUEST NO. 101420 
 

ADDENDUM #1:   

DATE: 10/15/20 

 

CLARIFICATIONS: 

 

1. On page 3 of the IBR , last paragraph, incomplete sentence corrected to read : 

 

A performance bond will not be required for this project if the contractor chooses not 

to take a draw. 

 

 

2. Attached is the corrected page 20 CONTRACT PERFORMANCE WARRANTY. 

Period of warranty changed from two years to one-year. This should be replaced 

in the Informal Bid Request. 
 























































































































































































   
ARF-6368   Regular Agenda Item     4. F.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 12/15/2020  
Submitted For: Steve Sanders, Director 
Submitted By: Betty Hurst, Contracts Administrator
Department: Public Works
Fiscal Year: 2021 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

06-30-21 Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Request to Advertise Invitation for Bids No.112920-Replacement of Six
(6) Sheriff's Office Patrol Vehicles

Background Information
The advertisement for six new Ford Expedition Special Service Vehicles
(SSVs) would allow the County General Services Fleet Division the ability
to receive proposals from automobile suppliers and have the option to
purchase up to six new units by June 30, 2021.

Evaluation
The vehicles mentioned in the agenda request will be needed in the fleet in
the coming year for use by Sheriff Office patrol officers. These vehicles
would replace units (B-107, B-108, B-120, B-127, B-128, and B-145) that
are costing a lot of money in repairs and fuel and are at or above 200,000
miles as supported by Agile Fleet Data and current General Services Fleet
Division Vehicle Replacement Plan Data. Vehicles (B-107, B-108, B-120,
B-127, B-128, and B-145) will be used as a “trade-in” to prevent
increasing the size of the fleet and will be disposed of at auction.

Conclusion
The vehicles that will be purchased with this solicitation will be used by
the Sheriff’s Office patrol officers to replace older vehicles that have met
the requirements of the County and have exceeded the recommended
replacement intervals.



Recommendation
The Public Works Department Director recommends that the Board of
Supervisors approve the advertisement of Invitation for Bids No. 112920
for the purchase of six new Ford Expedition SSVs with installed
equipment as outlined in the solicitation.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the advertisement of
Invitation for Bids No. 112920-Replacement of Six (6) Sheriff's Office
Patrol Vehicles. (Steve Sanders)

Attachments
Invitation for Bids No. 112920
Request to Advertise



 

 

 

 
 

GILA COUNTY 
 

NOTICE OF INVITATION FOR BID 
 
 

BID NO. 112920 
 
 

Replacement of Six (6) Sheriff’s Office Patrol Vehicles 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

*BOARD OF SUPERVISORS* 
Woody Cline, Chairman 

Tommie C. Martin, Vice Chairman 
Tim R. Humphrey, Member 

 
 
 

*COUNTY MANAGER* 
James Menlove 

 

 

 

 

 



1 

 

 

GILA COUNTY 
PROCUREMENT GROUP 

NOTICE OF INVITATION FOR BID 
 

SOLICITATION NUMBER 
112920 

1400 E. Ash Street 
Globe, Arizona 

85501 
 

 
BID DUE DATE:      Tuesday, January 12, 2021                             TIME:  3:00 PM 
 
DESCRIPTION:      Replacement of Six (6) Sheriff’s Office Patrol Vehicles 
                                 
 
Bid Opening Location:  GILA COUNTY FINANCE DEPARTMENT 
    ATTN: BETTY HURST 
    COPPER BUILDING  
    1350 EAST MONROE GLOBE, ARIZONA  85501 
 
Bid Submittal Location:  GILA COUNTY FINANCE DEPARTMENT, 1400 E. Ash St., Globe, AZ  85501 
     
Invitation for Bid for the materials and services specified will be received by the Gila County Procurement 
Group at the above specified location until the time and date cited. 
 
Request for submittals after the specified date and time to the Procurement Group shall not be considered.  
To receive bid documents, contact the Procurement Group at (928) 402-4355 or click on the following link to 
the County website. http://www.gilacountyaz.gov/government/finance/procurement/current_bids.php  
 
Additional instructions for preparing a bid are provided on pages 4-6 of the bid documents to Offerors as 
contained within the solicitation. 
 
The Board of Supervisors reserves the right to reject any or all proposals, or to accept any proposal, or to 
waive any informality in any proposal, or to withhold the award if deemed in the best interest of Gila County.   
 
All procurement activities conducted by Gila County are in conformance with the rules and regulations of the 
Gila County Procurement Group Statement of Procedures.  A copy of the Gila County Procurement Group 
Statement of Procedures is available for review in the Deputy Clerk of the Board’s office, Globe, AZ. 
 
Payson Roundup advertisement dates:   December 22, 2020 and December 29, 2020 

BIDDERS ARE STRONGLY ENCOURAGED TO CAREFULLY READ THE ENTIRE SOLICITATION. 
 
Designated Department:        Gila County Fleet Management 
Type of contract: Term 
Term of Contract: Twelve Months  
Phone Number: (928) 951-3705 
 

 
Signed:  _____________________________________________________ Date:  ________________ 
 Woody Cline, Chairman, Board of Supervisors 

 
Signed:  _____________________________________________________ Date:  ________________  
              The Gila County Attorney’s Office 
 

http://www.gilacountyaz.gov/government/finance/procurement/current_bids.php


2 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
 

     CONTENT           PAGE 

 
Solicitation ................................................................................................................................... 1 

Scope of Work .............................................................................................................................. 3 

Exhibit “A” Instructions to Vendors ..........................................................................................4-6 

 Preparation of Sealed Bid ....................................................................................................... 4 
 Amendments .......................................................................................................................4-5 
 Inquiries ................................................................................................................................. 5 
 Late Bids ................................................................................................................................. 5 
 Submittal Bid Format ...........................................................................................................5-6 

General Terms and Conditions ..................................................................................................7-8 

 Award of Contract .................................................................................................................. 7 
 Protests .................................................................................................................................. 7 
 Laws & Ordinances ................................................................................................................. 8 

Exhibit “B” Contract Award Agreement ..................................................................................8-11 

 Overcharges by Antitrust Violations........................................................................................ 8 
 Authority to Contract ............................................................................................................. 8 
 Contract Amendments ........................................................................................................... 8 
 Contract Default ..................................................................................................................8-9 
 Right of Assurance .................................................................................................................. 9 
 Costs & Payments ................................................................................................................... 9 
 Co-op Intergovernmental Purchasing Agreement ................................................................... 9 
 Cancellation of County Contracts ............................................................................................ 9 
 Termination of Contract ....................................................................................................9-10 

  Indemnification Clause ................................................................................................... 10-11   

Exhibit “C” Minimum Product Specifications and Information.............................................. 12-13 

 Section 1.0 General Purpose ................................................................................................. 12 
 Section 2.0 Bid Pricing .......................................................................................................... 12 
 Section 3.0 Order and Delivery ........................................................................................ 11-13 

Exhibit “D” Qualification and Certification Form ........................................................................ 14 

Price Sheet ............................................................................................................................ 15-19 

No Collusion Affidavit ................................................................................................................ 20 

       Certification Regarding Debarment………………………………………………………………………….......……….21 

Legal Arizona Workers Act Compliance ...................................................................................... 22 

Bidders Checklist and Addenda Acknowledgment ..................................................................... 23 

Offer Page  ................................................................................................................................. 24 

Acceptance of Offer Page  .......................................................................................................... 25 

 
 
 



3 

 

BID NO. 112920 
Replacement of Six (6) Sheriff’s Office Patrol Vehicles  

 

GENERAL SCOPE  

 
It is the intent of this solicitation to award a contract for the Replacement of Six (6) Sheriff’s Office Patrol 
Vehicles for the Sheriff’s Office under Fleet Management in Gila County. Vehicles will be fully upfitted with 
security equipment and the outside shall be wrapped with the Gila County Sheriff logo. 
 
The County may choose to award this contract as a whole, or make multiple awards, depending on what is 
deemed to be in the County’s best interest considering price, specifications, and delivery date.  The request 
for price of an item does not guarantee a purchase but merely provides the County with the option if the 
need arises. 
 
See attached:  Exhibit “C” Pages 12-13, and Page 15-19 as specified on Price Sheet for total price being 
proposed. 
 
Vendors who agree to provide the Minimum Bid Specifications for this Invitation for Bid shall be considered 
for award. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



4 

 

BID NO. 112920 
Replacement of Six (6) Sheriff’s Office Patrol Vehicles   

 
INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDORS 

 
IMPORTANT:  EXHIBIT “A”, INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDORS AND EXHIBIT “B”, VENDORS AWARD AGREEMENT 
ARE BASIC CONTENT TO GILA COUNTY BID PACKAGES.  INDIVIDUAL BIDS MAY REQUIRE DIFFERENT 
LANGUAGE FOR INSTRUCTIONS AND AWARD AGREEMENTS.  WHERE APPLICABLE, SUCH CHANGES WILL 
APPEAR IN EXHIBIT “C”, MINIMUM PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS AND INFORMATION AND TAKE PRECEDENCE 
OVER THE LANGUAGE APPEARING IN EXHIBITS “A” & “B”. 
 
EXHIBIT “A” INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDORS 
 
Preparation of Sealed Bid 

A. Sealed Bids will be received by the Gila County Finance Department, from vendors, to deliver the 
product(s), goods and services contained to establish a contract for specified locations within Gila 
County.  The County seeks sealed bids only from qualified, experienced vendors able to provide 
services which are, in all respects, responsive to the specifications.  All bids shall be on the forms 
provided in this Invitation for Bid package.  It is permissible to copy these forms if required.  

 
B. Before submitting its bid, each vendor shall familiarize itself with the Scope of Work, laws, 

regulations and other factors affecting performance of work.  It shall carefully correlate its 
observations with requirements of the Contract and otherwise satisfy itself of the expense and 
difficulties attending the performance of the work.  The submission of a bid will constitute a 
representation of compliance by the vendor.  There will be no subsequent financial adjustment, 
other than that provided for by the Contract, for lack of such familiarization. 

 
C. Vendors must complete all forms provided in this Invitation for Bid package in full, original 

signature in ink, by the person(s) authorized to sign the Bid and to be submitted at the time of bid, 
and made a part of this contract.  The County will use the Bid, and Qualification and Certification 
Form, in evaluating the capacity of vendor(s) to perform the Scope of Services as set forth in the 
Contract.  Failure of any Vendor to complete and submit the Price Sheet and Signature and Offer 
Page at time and place of opening may be grounds for automatic disqualification of the vendor(s) 
from further consideration. 

 
D. The names of all persons authorized to sign the Bid must also be legibly printed below the 

signature. Evidence of the authority of the person signing shall be furnished. 
 

E. The full name of each person or company interested in the Invitation for Bids shall be listed on the 
Bid. 

 
F. No alterations in Bids, or in the printed forms therefore, by erasures, interpolations, or otherwise 

will be acceptable unless each such alteration is signed or initialed by the vendor; if initialed, the 
County may require the vendor to identify any alteration so initialed. 

 
Amendments 

Any addendum issued as a result of any change in this Invitation for Bids must be acknowledged by all 
Vendors in the following manner: 
 
 
 



5 

 

BID NO. 112920 
Replacement of Six (6) Sheriff’s Office Patrol Vehicles 

Instructions to Vendors continued… 

 
1. Completion of the Bidder Checklist & Addenda Acknowledgment form, page 22. 

 
Failure to indicate receipt of addenda in the above manner may result in a bid being rejected as non-
responsive. If no addenda have been issued, please indicate so by writing “Not Applicable” in the space 
provided under #1. The Vendor Checklist & Addenda Acknowledgment form must be signed and dated. 
 

Inquiries 

Any questions related to this IFB must be directed to those whose names appear on the Notice.  Questions 
should be submitted in writing when time permits.  The Gila County Supervisors, at their sole discretion, may 
require all questions be submitted in writing.  Any correspondence related to an Invitation for Bids should 
refer to the appropriate Invitation for Bids number, page, and paragraph number.  However, the Vendor(s) 
must not place the IFB number on the outside of an envelope containing questions since such an envelope 
may be identified as a sealed Bid and may not be opened until after the official IFB due date and time.  
Questions received less than five (5) working days prior to the date for opening Bids will be answered only if 
time permits.   Only questions answered by formal written addenda will be binding.  Oral and other 
interpretations or clarifications will be without legal effect. 
 
 
Late Bids 

Any bid received later than the date and time specified on Notice for Sealed Bids shall not be considered.   
 
 
Submittal Bid Format: 

It is requested that One (1) Original and One (1) copy (2 TOTAL) with original signatures on both sets of the 
Qualification and Certification Form, Price Sheets, No Collusion Form, Certification Regarding Debarment, 
Legal AZ Workers Act Compliance Form, Bidders Checklist and Addenda Acknowledgment Form, and Offer 
Page shall be submitted on the forms and in the format specified in the Invitation for Bid.  The County will 
not be liable for any cost incident to the preparation of Bid, materials, reproductions, presentations, copy-
right infringements, etc.  It is permissible to copy these forms if required.  Facsimiles or mailgrams shall not 
be considered. 
 
1. By signature in the offer section of the Offer and Acceptance page, Vendor certifies: 
 

A. The submission of the offer did not involve collusion or other anti-competitive practices. 
B. The Vendor has not given, offered to give, nor intends to give at any time hereafter, any 

economic opportunity, future employment, gift, loan, gratuity, special discount, trip, favor, or 
service to a public servant in connection with the submitted offer. 

C. In order to conserve resources, reduce procurement costs, improve timely acquisition and cost of 
supplies and to improve efficiency and economy of procurement, any political subdivision, State, 
County, City, Town, etc., of the State of Arizona, will be allowed by the Vendor(s) awarded the 
contract to provide the same services, at the same prices stated in the bid.  Delivery charges may 
differentiate depending on geographical location. 

 
 
 
 
 



6 

 

 
BID NO. 112920 

Replacement of Six (6) Sheriff’s Office Patrol Vehicles 

Instructions to Vendors continued… 

 
2. Bids submitted early may be modified or withdrawn by notice to the party receiving bids at the place 

and prior to the time designated for receipts of Bids. 
 
3. The County is not responsible for any Vendor’s errors or omissions.  Negligence in preparing an offer 

confers no right to the Vendor unless the Vendor discovers and corrects such errors prior to the Bid 
deadline. 

 

All bids shall be submitted in a sealed envelope: 

• Minimum of Two (2) copies with original signatures shall be provided by the Vendor; 

• The words “Invitation for Bid” with Title “Replacement of Six (6) Sheriff’s Office Patrol Vehicles”, 
“Bid No. 112920”, “January 12, 2021” and “3:00 PM” shall be written on the face of the envelope; 

• The Vendor shall assume full responsibility for timely delivery at the location designated in the 
Notice. 

• No bids will be accepted after 3:00 P.M. AZ Time, Tuesday, January 12, 2021. Bids will be opened at 
3:00 P.M., Tuesday, January 12, 2021. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



7 

 

BID NO. 112920 
Replacement of Six (6) Sheriff’s Office Patrol Vehicles 

 

 
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 
Award of Contract 

1. The Gila County Board of Supervisors reserves the right to award any Bid by individual line item, by 
group of line items or as total, or any part thereof, whichever is deemed to be in the best interest, 
most advantageous of the County of Gila. 

 
a.   Notwithstanding any or other provisions of the Bid, the County reserves the right to:  

1.   Waive any immaterial defects or informalities; or 
2.   Reject any or all Bids; or portions thereof; or 
3.   Reissue a Request for Bid. 

 
2. It is the responsibility of the Gila County Board of Supervisors to let the County contracts to the 

lowest responsive and responsible Vendor(s).  To ensure that all Vendors are experienced, 
reasonably equipped and adequately financed to meet their contractual obligations, a determination 
of responsibility shall be made by the Gila County Board of Supervisors prior to contract award. 

 
3. Further, the County reserves the right to reject the Bid of any Vendor(s) who has previously failed to 

perform adequately after having once been awarded a prior Bid for furnishing and installing 
materials similar in nature. 

 
4. All submitted forms provided in this Invitation for Bids will be reviewed by the Gila County Board of 

Supervisors. 
 

5. Those Vendor(s) who, in the opinion of the Gila County Board of Supervisors, are best qualified and 
whose Bids are most advantageous to the County may be invited to appear before the Board for an 
oral review. 

 
6. The apparent successful Vendor(s) shall sign and file with the County, within ten (10) days after 

Notice of Intent to Award, all documents necessary to successfully execute the contract. 
 
Protests 

Only other Vendors who have submitted a bid under this IFB have the right to protest.  A protest of an award 
must be filed within ten (10) days after the award by the Board of Supervisors.  A protest must be in writing 
and must include the following: 
 

A. Name, address and telephone number of the protester. 
B. Signature of the protester or its representative, and evidence of authority to sign. 
C. Identification of the contract and the solicitation or contract number. 
D. Detailed statement of the legal and factual grounds of protest including copies of relevant 

documents. 
E. The form of relief requested. 

 
All protests shall be sent to the attention of the Gila County Board of Supervisors, 1400 East Ash Street, 
Globe, Arizona 85501. 
 

 



8 

 

BID NO. 112920 
Replacement of Six (6) Sheriff’s Office Patrol Vehicles  

General Terms & Conditions continued… 

 

Laws and Ordinances 

This agreement shall be enforced under the laws of the State of Arizona and Gila County.  Firm shall maintain 
in current status all Federal, State and Local licenses and permits required for the operation of the business 
conducted by the Firm.  The Firm shall comply with the applicable provisions of the Americans with 
Disabilities Act (Public Law 101-336, 42 U.S.C. 12101-12213) and applicable federal regulations under the act. 
 
EXHIBIT “B” CONTRACT AWARD AGREEMENT 

This exhibit shall serve as the contract agreement to any Vendor, their agents, subcontractors or 
representatives, awarded this or any portion of this contract by the County, by submitting Bids to this or any 
other solicitation requiring sealed bids, does hereby agree to the following provisions.  Proof of acceptance 
of these provisions will be the Vendor’s signature(s) appearing on page 24, Vendors Offer Page, and Exhibit 
“D” Vendors Qualification and Certification form page 14.  This Contract shall include the Invitation for Bids 
No. 112920 and all exhibits attached to it, including but not limited to the Qualification and Certification 
Form, Price Sheets, No Collusion Affidavit, Legal AZ Workers Act Compliance Form, Bidders Checklist and 
Addenda Acknowledgment Form, and Offer Page which are all incorporated into this agreement by this 
reference. 

 
Overcharges by Antitrust Violations 

The County maintains that, in actual practice, overcharges resulting from antitrust violations are borne by the 
purchaser.  Therefore, to the extent permitted by law, the Vendor hereby assigns to the County any and all 
claims for such overcharges as to the goods or services used to fulfill the contract. 
 
Authority to Contract 

This contract shall be based upon the Invitation for Bids No. 112920, issued by the County, and the offer 
submitted by the Vendor in response to the IFB.  The offer shall substantially conform to the terms, 
conditions, specifications and other requirements set forth within the text of the IFB which is incorporated by 
this reference into this agreement. The county reserves the right to clarify any contractual terms with the 
concurrence of the Vendor; however, any substantial non-conformity in the offer, as determined by the 
County Attorney, shall be deemed non-responsive and the offer rejected.  The contract shall contain the 
entire agreement between Gila County and the Vendor relating to these requirements. The Contract shall 
prevail over any and all previous agreements, contracts, bids, negotiations, purchase orders, or master 
agreement in any form.  The contract activity is issued under the authority of the Gila County Manager, after 
the Gila County Board of Supervisors approves the award.  No alteration of any portion of the contract, any 
items or services awarded, or any other agreement that is based upon this contract may be made without 
express written approval of the Gila County Board of Supervisors in the form of an official contract 
amendment.  Any attempt to alter any documents on the part of the Vendor or any agency is a violation of 
the Gila County Procurement Group Statement of Procedures.  Any such action is subject to the legal and 
contractual remedies available to the County inclusive, but not limited to, contract cancellation, suspension 
or debarment of the Vendor. 

 
Contract Amendments 

The contract shall be modified only by a written contract amendment signed by the Gila County Board of 
Supervisors and persons duly authorized to enter into contracts on behalf of the Vendor. 
 
 
 

 



9 

 

BID NO. 112920 
Replacement of Six (6) Sheriff’s Office Patrol Vehicles  

Exhibit “B” Contract Award Agreement continued… 
 
 

Contract Default 

 

A. The County, by written notice of default to the Vendor, may terminate the whole or any part of this 
contract in any one of the following circumstances:  
1. If the Vendor fails to make delivery of the supplies or to perform the services within the times 

specified; or 
 

2. If the Vendor fails to perform any of the other provisions of this contract; and fails to remedy 
the situation within a period of ten (10) days after receipt of notice. 

 
B. In the event the County terminates this contract in whole or part, the County may procure supplies 

or services similar to those terminated, and the Vendor shall be liable to the County for any excess 
costs for such similar supplies or services. 

 
Right to Assurance 

Whenever one party to this contract in good faith has reason to question the other party’s intent to perform, 
the other party may demand that the other party give a written assurance of this intent to perform.  In the 
event that a demand is made, and no written assurance is given within five (5) days, the demanding party 
may treat this failure as an anticipatory repudiation of this contract. 
 

Costs and Payments 

Payments shall comply with the requirements of A.R.S. Title 35 and 41, Net 30 days.  Upon receipt and 
acceptance of goods and services, the Vendor shall submit a complete and accurate invoice for payment.  
 
IRS W9 Form:  In order to receive payment, the Vendor shall have a current IRS W9 Form on file with the 
County unless not required by law. 
 
Co-op Use of Contract – Intergovernmental Purchasing 

Gila County has entered into an active purchasing agreement with other political subdivisions, cities, and 
towns of the State of Arizona in order to conserve resources, reduce procurement costs and improve timely 
acquisition and cost of supplies, equipment and services.  The vendor(s) to whom this contract is awarded 
may be requested by other parties of said interactive purchasing agreements to extend to those parties the 
right to purchase supplies, equipment and services provided by the vendor under this contract, pursuant to 
the terms and conditions stated herein.  Any such usage by other entities must be in accord with the rules 
and regulations of the respective entity and the approval of the Vendor. 
 
Cancellation of County Contracts 

This contract is subject to the cancellation provisions of A.R.S. §38-511. 
 
Termination of Contract 

The County, with or without cause, may terminate this contract at any time, or by giving thirty (30) days 
written notice to you.  The County at its convenience, by written notice, may terminate this contract, in 
whole or in part.  If this contract is terminated, the County shall be liable only for payment under the 
payment provisions of this contract for the services rendered and accepted material received by the County 
before the effective date of termination. 
 



10 

 

BID NO. 112920 
Replacement of Six (6) Sheriff’s Office Patrol Vehicles   

Exhibit “B” Contract Award Agreement continued… 

 
 
The County reserves the right to cancel the whole or any part of this contract due to failure of the Vendor(s) 
to carry out any term, promise, or condition of the contract.  The County will issue a written ten (10) day 
notice of default to Vendor for acting or failing to act as in any of the following: 
 

1. In the opinion of the County, the Vendor fails to perform adequately the stipulations, conditions or   
services and specifications required in the contract. 

2. In the opinion of the County, the Vendor attempts to impose on the County material products, or 
workmanship, which is of unacceptable quality.  

3. Vendor fails to furnish the required service or product within the time stipulated in the contract. 
4. In the opinion of the County, the Vendor fails to make progress in the performance of the 

requirements of the contract or give the County a positive indication that Vendor will not, or cannot, 
perform to the requirements of the contract. 

 
Each payment obligation of the County created hereby is conditioned upon the availability of County, State 
and Federal funds, which are appropriated or allocated for the payment of such an obligation.  If funds are 
not allocated by the County and available for the continuance of service herein contemplated, the contract 
period for the service may be terminated by the County at the end of the period for which funds are 
available.  The County shall notify the Vendor at the earliest possible time which service may be affected by a 
shortage of funds.  No penalty shall accrue to the County in the event this provision is exercised, and the 
County shall not be obligated or liable for any future payments due or for any damages as a result of 
termination under this paragraph. 
 
General 

After receipt of all bids, each submittal shall be screened to determine if any shall be deemed non-
responsive.  Unsigned bids, unacknowledged Addenda, incomplete bids, non-conformance with mandatory 
requirements, etc., may result in the determination of non-responsive. 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



11 

 

 
BID NO. 112920 

Replacement of Six (6) Sheriff’s Office Patrol Vehicles   

Exhibit “B” Contract Award Agreement continued… 

 
Indemnification Clause 

Vendor shall indemnify, defend, save and hold harmless the County of Gila and its officers, officials, agents, 
and employees (hereinafter referred to as “Indemnitee”) from and against any and all claims, actions, 
liabilities, damages, losses, or expenses (including court costs, attorneys’ fees, and costs of claim processing, 
investigation and litigation) (hereinafter referred to as “Claims”) for bodily injury or personal injury (including 
death), or loss or damage to tangible or intangible property caused, or alleged to be caused, in whole or in 
part, by the negligent or willful acts or omissions of Vendor or any of its owners, officers, directors, agents, 
employees or Subcontractors.  This indemnity includes any claim or amount arising out of or recovered under 
the Workers’ Compensation Law or arising out of the failure of such Vendor to conform to any federal, state 
or local law, statute, ordinance, rule, regulation or court decree.  It is the specific intention of the parties that 
the Indemnitee shall, in all instances, except for Claims arising solely from the negligent or willful acts or 
omissions of the Indemnitee, be indemnified by Vendor from and against any and all claims.  It is agreed that 
the Vendor will be responsible for primary loss investigation, defense and judgment costs. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



12 

 

BID NO. 112920 
Replacement of Six (6) Sheriff’s Office Patrol Vehicles   

 

MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS 
 

EXHIBIT “C” MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS FOR:   112920 

Purpose:  It is the intent of Gila County to establish, by this Invitation for Bids, a contract to Replacement of 
Six (6) Sheriff’s Office Patrol Vehicles. This Invitation for Bid No. 112920 including the Qualification and 
Certification Form, Price Sheets, No Collusion Form, Legal AZ Workers Act Compliance Form, Certification 
Regarding Debarment, Checklist and Addenda Acknowledgment Form, and Offer Page constitutes the entire 
Bid package and by this reference is hereby incorporated into this agreement. 
 
SECTION 1.0 

General:   

1.1 All product specifications are minimum.  Vendor must provide product specification sheet. 
1.2 Vendor should have adequate manufacturing / stock facilities to serve the needs of Gila County. 

1.3 All proposals must represent the entire package.   

1.4 The parties specifically understand and agree that the quantities used for bidding purposes are 

estimates of County needs and in no event shall the County be obligated to purchase the exact 

quantities of any item set forth in the proposal.  The County does not guarantee any maximum or 

minimum amounts of purchase. 

 

SECTION 2.0 

Bid Pricing: 

2.1 The Vendor shall submit the bid in the form of a firm unit price for the contract period.  Initial 

contract period is through June 30, 2021.  Vendor shall incorporate all freight, profit, and discount 

into their price.   

2.2 The term of the contract shall commence upon award and shall remain in effect through June 30, 

2021, unless terminated, cancelled or extended as otherwise provided herein.   

 

SECTION 3.0 

Ordering and Delivery: 

3.1 ORDERING:  Gila County does not warrant the order quantity of any item prior to actual need.  Gila 

County may re-order item as it becomes necessary or based on the required needs within the 

County during the term of this contract. 

 

3.2 PRODUCT DELIVERY Location:  Gila County Shop, 1001 W. Besich Blvd, Globe, AZ.  The Board of 

Supervisors may designate other or alternate delivery sites at any time during the term of the 

contract.  These needs may be based on, but not limited to, seasonal, emergency, historical usage 

data.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



13 

 

BID NO. 112920 
Replacement of Six (6) Sheriff’s Office Patrol Vehicles 

Exhibit “C” Minimum Specifications continued… 

 
       3.3     DELIVERY TIME: Vehicles must be delivered no later than June 30, 2021. Failure to provide delivery 

within this time period may result in termination of this contract and award to the next lowest, 

responsible bidder. 

 

       3.4   Vendor shall retain title and control of all goods until they are delivered, and the contract of   

coverage has been completed.  All risks of transportation and all related charges shall be the 

responsibility of the Vendor.  All claims for visible or concealed damage shall be filed by the 

Vendor.  The County will assist the Vendor in arranging for inspection. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



14 

 

BID NO. 112920 
Replacement of Six (6) Sheriff’s Office Patrol Vehicles 

 

 
QUALIFICATION AND CERTIFICATION FORM 

 
EXHIBIT “D” VENDORS QUALIFICATION AND REFERENCE LIST 
 
PURPOSE 
This exhibit shall serve as a requirement to enable the evaluation team to assess the qualifications of 
Vendors under consideration for final award.  The information may or may not be a determining factor in 
award. 
CONTACT NUMBER 112920 Replacement of Six (6) Sheriff’s Office Patrol Vehicles 
The applicant submitting this Bid warrants the following: 
 

1. Name, Address, and Telephone Number of Principal Vendor: 

________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 
 

2. Has Vendor (under its present or any previous name) ever failed to complete a contract? 
________ Yes   ________No.  If “Yes”, give details including the date, the contracting agency, and 
the reason Vendor failed to perform in the narrative part of this Contract. 

 
3. Has Vendor (under its present or any previous name) ever been disbarred or prohibited from 

competing for a contract?  ________ Yes   ________ No.  If “Yes”, give details, including the date, the 
contracting agency, the reasons for the Vendors disqualifications, and whether this disqualification 
remains in effect in the narrative part of this Contract. 

 
4. Has a contracting agency ever terminated a contract with the Vendor (under your firm’s present or 

any previous name) prior to end of contract period?  ________ Yes   ________No.  If “Yes”, give 
details including the date, the contracting agency, and the reasons offer was terminated in the 
narrative part of this Contract. 

 
5. Vendor must also provide at least the following information: 

a. A Cost Bid shall be submitted on the Price Sheet, attached hereon and made a full part of this 
contract by this reference. 

b. Gila County reserves the right to request additional information. 
 

___________________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Person to Sign 
 

___________________________________________ 
Printed Name 

 
___________________________________________ 
Title 

 
 
 
 
 
 



15 

 

BID NO. 112920 
Replacement of Six (6) Sheriff’s Office Patrol Vehicles 

PRICE SHEET FOR SHERIFF OFFICE PATROL VEHICLE 
 

DESCRIPTION:  Six (6) New Ford Expedition SSV, Police Vehicle Upfitting and Vehicle Wrap 
(Build Sheet Must Accompany Proposal) 

 
Vehicle Year, Make, & Model:  _____________________________________________________________ 
 

 

MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS 

Six (6) New Ford Expedition SSV, Police Vehicle Upfitting and Vehicle 
Wrap 

MEETS MINIMUM 
SPECIFICATIONS 

YES                            NO 

Exterior:  Oxford White (YZ)  

Interior:    Light Color (L)  

                   (L) XL Cloth Covered Front Bucket Seats Without Console  

                   Vinyl Covered Rear Bench Seat  

Power Features:    Door Locks, Windows, Mirrors, Steering  

AM/FM Clock Radio/Stereo with SYNC  

Backup Camera  

Tilt Steering Wheel, Cruise Control  

Remote Keyless Entry; Including 5 Entry and Ignition Keys/FOBS as 
Required For Entry And Operation 

 

102A Equip. Group,  
Skid Plates 

 

(99T) 3.5L ECO Gas Engine  

(U1G) 4X4 Drivetrain XL  

(44U) Automatic Transmission  

536 Trailer Tow Package – Heavy Duty Cooling System  

A/C –  Front and Rear  

Front Tow Hooks  

10 Ply All Terrain Tires (LT) with Full Size Spare Tire and Wheel  

Program Vehicle Lighting to “Blackout Mode”  

Jack and Tire Changing Tools  

 
                                                   SUB – TOTAL AMOUNT 

 
          $                             . 

 
                                                                    OTHER COSTS 

 
          $                             . 

 
                                                                          SALES TAX 

 
          $                              . 

 
                    TOTAL AMOUNT OF DELIVERED VEHICLE 

 
          $                              . 

 
Delivery Location:  Gila County Fleet Management, 1001 W. Besich Blvd., Globe, AZ. 85501 
 
Estimated Date of Delivery prior to June 30, 2021:          

 
Vendor Name:           Vendor Phone Number:     



16 

 

BID NO. 112920 
DESCRIPTION:  Aftermarket Upfitting of Six (6) New Ford Expedition SSV’s for Law Enforcement Use 

PRICE SHEET FOR SHERIFF OFFICE PATROL VEHICLE UPFITTING 
DESCRIPTION:  Aftermarket Upfitting of Six (6) New Ford Expedition SSV’s for Law Enforcement Use 

(Build Sheet Must Accompany Proposal) 

MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS 

Aftermarket Upfitting of Six (6) New Ford Expedition SSV’s for Law 
Enforcement Use 

 

QUANTITY 
PER 

VEHICLE 

MEETS MINIIMUM 
SPECIFICATIONS 
YES                  NO 

***Push Bumper***   

Setina BK2168EPD18 PB450L4 Aluminum with LEDs 1  

***Siren Speaker Mounted in Pushbumper***   

ETSS100N 100J5 Series Professional Composite Speaker 1  

***Headlight Flasher***   

ETHFSS-SP 100% SS Multi Pattern Headlight Flasher 1  

***Central Power Distribution and Timer System***   

EX0009 Patrol Power Gen 1 Full Sized Panel 1  

***Driver Side LED Spot Light***   

W335PL-0002 Unity LED Spot Light, Post Mount Black 6” Housing 1  

189 Unity Installation Kit for Driver Side of Expedition 1  

***Under Mirror Dual Color LEDs***   

ENT2B3D Intersector LED Under Mirror Warning Light, Red/White 1  

ENT2B3E Intersector LED Under Mirror Warning Light, Blue/White 1  

***Dual Color Light Bar***   

ENFLBS1254 NFORCE 54” LIGHTBAR Front R/W B/W Rear R/A B/A 1  

***Console And Accs.***   

CC-MC-18 18” Console (7” slope front/11” level rear) 1  

AC-F-150-14-MNT Console Mount for Expedition 1  

7120-0723 Gamber Mic Clip Kit 2  

FP-ICOMA120 Icom A120 Aviation 1  

FP-VX6000 Troy Face Plate for Vertex 6000 Radio 1  

AC-INBHG Internal Beverage Holder w/Rubber Pieces 1  

ETSA481CSP nERGY 400 Series Siren Push Button Controls 100 watt 1  

FP-ETSA481 4” Face Plate for Sound Off481 Siren Controller 1  

FP-USB-2DC Faceplate with 2 DC Outlets and a USB 1  

7160-0430 GamberJohnson External Brother Printer Mount Armrest 1  

***Computer Equipment***   

DS-PAN-111-2 Panasonic Toughbook 30/31 Docking Station, Full 
Port Replicator 

1  

LPS-104 Power Supply, 120W, External Mount, 3’ Cable, Panasonic 1  

C-HMD-215 10” Heavy Duty Telescoping Pole, Side Mount 1  

C-MD-112 11” Slide Out Locking Swing Arm w/Motion Adapter 1  

***Dual Gun Lock***   

7010-3030-6 Dual Gun Lock GR3 with 2 SC-5HC 1  

***Other Interior Equipment***   

ECVDMLTAL00 Sound Off White/Red All LED Domelight-Universal 2  

75458 Stream Light 75458 DS LED HL Piggy Back 1  

***B to C Pillar Equipment***   

PK1174EPD18#8XL 75/25 Coated Poly Partition 2021 Ford 1  



17 

 

Expedition 

PK0123EPD182ND 2018 Ford Expedition #12VS 2ND Expanded Metal 
Partition 

1  

WK0595EPD18 Poly Window Barrier 2021 Ford Expedition 1  

DK0598EPD18 Door Panels, VS Aluminum, 18+ Ford Expedition 1  

***C – D Pillar Equipment***   

225-2467-LO/2 Single Drawer Box 44” W x 42 ½” D x 16 ½” Tall 1  

225-2035 Custom Divider for Box Drawer 1  

***Rear Side Window LEDs***   

EMPS2STS4J mPower Fascia LED, Stud Mount, 12-LED, Red/Blue 
 

2  

PMP2BKDGAJ 90 deg Adjustable Mounting Bracket for mPower LED 2  

***Under Spoiler LEDs***   

EMPS2STS4J mPower Fascia LED, Stud Mount, 12-LED, Red/Blue 4  

PMP2BKDGAJ 90 deg Adjustable Mounting Bracket for mPower LED 4  

***Under Hatch LEDs***   

EMPS2STS3R mPower Fascia LED, Stud Mount, 8-LED, Red 1  

EMPS2STS3B mPower Fascia LED, Stud Mount, 8-LED, Blue 1  

PMP2BKDGAJ 90 deg Adjustable Mounting Bracket for mPower LED 2  

PMP2WDG05B 5 Degree 4” mPower Wedge Black 2  

8600 Magnetic Switch-NC 1  

***Tail Flasher***   

ETFBSSN-P Sound Off Backflash Module. Ford 1  

***Kustom Signal Radar Unit***   

Kustom Signal CRS39 Eagle II Dual, KA-Band DCM w/TruTrak 1  

***Cradle Point Antenna***   

GLHPDLTEMIMO-LTW Dual LTE, 802.11ac Wi-Fi and GPS 
L1/GLONASS frequencies Antenna 

1  

***Prewire for Watchguard Video***   

GPS Antenna 1  

***Radio Equipment***   

ANXMBD Double Shield 3/4" Hole NMO Style Brass Mount with 17' 
Teflex 

4  

Larsen Black Plastic Rain Cap for NMO Mount NMOCAPB 1  

***Tint***   

Window Tinting of Front Side Windows (2) Only 1  

LABOR FOR INSTALLATION of Listed Equipment   

SHIPPING/HANDLING   

*Run Power and Ground for 2 Radios to Center Console   

 
                                                   SUB – TOTAL AMOUNT 

 
          $                              
 
          $                              
 
          $                               
 
          $                               

 
                                                                    OTHER COSTS 

 
                                                                          SALES TAX 

 
                    TOTAL AMOUNT OF DELIVERED VEHICLE 

 
 
 



18 

 

Delivery Location:  Gila County Fleet Management, 1001 Besich Blvd., Globe, AZ. 
 
Estimated Date of Delivery prior to June 30, 2021:          

 
Vendor Name:           Vendor Phone Number:     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



19 

 

BID NO. 112920 
DESCRIPTION:  Aftermarket Upfitting of Six (6) New Ford Expedition SSV’s for Law Enforcement Use 

PRICE SHEET FOR SHERIFF OFFICE PATROL VEHICLE WRAP 
 

DESCRIPTION:  Aftermarket Vehicle Wrap of Six (6) New Ford Expedition SSV’s for Law Enforcement Use 

(SEE ATTACHED VENDOR SUPPLIER QUOTE) (WESTERN REPROGRAPHICS) 
(Build Sheet Must Accompany Proposal) 

 

 

MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS 

Aftermarket Wrap of Six (6) New Ford Expedition SSV’s for Law 
Enforcement Use (SEE ATTACHED VENDOR SUPPLIER QUOTE) 

(WESTERN REPROGRAPHICS) 
 

QUANTITY 
 

MEETS MINIIMUM 
SPECIFICATIONS 
YES                  NO 

SIGN: RTA 
Full Size SUV 
Passenger Side 3M EG Reflective Print / Overlam 
Drivers Side 3M E Reflective Print / Overlam 
Rear 3m EG Reflective Print / Overlam 

6  

INSTALLATION 
Clean, Prep, Install, Finish 

6  

SETUP 
Design Set: 

1  

   

   

   

   

 
                                                   SUB – TOTAL AMOUNT 

 
          $                              
 
          $                              
 
          $                               
 
          $                               

 
                                                                    OTHER COSTS 

 
                                                                          SALES TAX 

 
                    TOTAL AMOUNT OF DELIVERED VEHICLE 

 
Delivery Location:  Gila County Fleet Management, 1001 Besich Blvd., Globe, AZ. 
 
Estimated Date of Delivery prior to June 30, 2021:                              

 
Vendor Name:           Vendor Phone Number:     

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 





20 

 

BID NO. 112920 
Replacement of Six (6) Sheriff’s Office Patrol Vehicles 

 
AFFIDAVIT BY VENDOR 

CERTIFYING THAT THERE WAS NO COLLUSION 
IN BIDDING FOR CONTRACT 

 
STATE OF ARIZONA  ) 

)ss 
COUNTY OF:   ) 
 

_________________________________________________________________________________                                                                                  
(Name of Individual) being first duly sworn, deposes and says: 

 
That he is 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
                                                                                (Title)  

of____________________________________________________________________________   and 
                                                                          (Name of Business) 

 
 

That he is bidding on Gila County Bid No. 112920 - Replacement of Six (6) Sheriff’s Office Patrol 
Vehicles and, 
 
 

That neither he nor anyone associated with the said ________________________________  

__________________________________________________________________________________ 
                                                                     (Name of Business) 

 
has, directly or indirectly entered into any agreement, participated in any collusion or otherwise 
taken any action in restraint of free competitive bidding in connection with the above-mentioned 
project. 

 

 

        ___________________________________ 
Name of Business 

 
___________________________________  
By 

 
___________________________________ 
Title 

 

 
 
Subscribed and sworn to before me this ____________ day of _________________________, 2021. 

 
 
_______________________________________________________               My Commission expires: 
Notary Public                
              ______________________________ 



21 

 

BID NO. 112920 
Replacement of Six (6) Sheriff’s Office Patrol Vehicles 

 
 
 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND OTHER 
RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS 

 
The prospective participant certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief that it and its principals: 
 

(a) Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or 
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency; 

(b) Have not within a three year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a 
civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in 
connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State, 
or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State 
antitrust statutes or commission or embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or 
destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property; 

(c) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a government 
entity (Federal, State, or local with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in 
paragraph (1)(b) of this certification; and 

(d) Have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more 
public transactions (Federal, State, or local) terminated for cause or default 

 
I understand that a false statement on this certification may be grounds for rejection of this proposal 
or termination of the award.  IN addition, under 18 USC Sec. 1001, a false statement may result in a 
fine of up to $10,000 or imprisonment for up to 5 years, or both. 
 
 
 

Typed Name and Title of Authorized Representative 
 
 
 
 

Signature of Authorized Representative 
 

 ..........................................I am unable to certify the above statements.  My explanation is attached 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



22 

 

BID NO. 112920 
Replacement of Six (6) Sheriff’s Office Patrol Vehicles 

 
LEGAL ARIZONA WORKERS ACT COMPLIANCE 

 
Vendor hereby warrants that it will at all times during the term of this Contract comply with all federal immigration laws 
applicable to Vendor’s employment of its employees, and with the requirements of A.R.S. § 23-214 (A) (together the 
“State and Federal Immigration Laws”).  Vendor shall further ensure that each Subcontractor who performs any work 
for Vendor under this contract likewise complies with the State and Federal Immigration Laws. 
  
County shall have the right at any time to inspect the books and records of Vendor and any Subcontractor in order to 
verify such party’s compliance with the State and Federal Immigration Laws.   
 
 Any breach of Vendor’s or any Subcontractor’s warranty of compliance with the State and Federal Immigration Laws, or 
of any other provision of this section, shall be deemed to be a material breach of this Contract subjecting Vendor to 
penalties up to and including suspension or termination of this Contract. If the breach is by a Subcontractor, and the 
subcontract is suspended or terminated as a result, and Gila County elects to continue the contract with the Vendor, 
Vendor shall be required to take such steps as may be necessary to either self-perform the services that would have 
been provided under the subcontract or retain a replacement Subcontractor, as soon as possible so as not to delay 
project completion.   
 
 Vendor shall advise each Subcontractor of County’s rights, and the Subcontractor’s obligations, under this Article by 
including a provision in each subcontract substantially in the following form: 
 “Subcontractor hereby warrants that it will at all times during the term of this contract comply with all federal 
immigration laws applicable to Subcontractor’s employees, and with the requirements of A.R.S. § 23-214 (A). 
Subcontractor further agrees that County may inspect the Subcontractor’s books and records to ensure that 
Subcontractor is in compliance with these requirements.  Any breach of this paragraph by Subcontractor will be deemed 
to be a material breach of this contract subjecting Subcontractor to penalties up to and including suspension or 
termination of this contract.”  
  
Any additional costs attributable directly or indirectly to remedial action under this Article shall be the responsibility of 
Vendor.  In the event that remedial action under this Article results in delay to one or more tasks on the critical path of 
Vendor’s approved construction or critical milestones schedule, such period of delay shall be deemed excusable delay 
for which Vendor shall be entitled to an extension of time, but not costs. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________ 

      Signature of Authorized Representative 

 
      _____________________________________________ 
      Printed Name 

 
      _____________________________________________ 
      Title 

    
 
 
 
 
 
 



23 

 

BID NO. 112920 
Replacement of Six (6) Sheriff’s Office Patrol Vehicles 

 

BIDDERS CHECKLIST & ADDENDA ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that all Bid Documents shall be completed, executed, and submitted with this IFB.  
If bidder fails to complete or execute any portion of the Bid Documents, this IFB will be determined to be 
“non-responsive” and rejected. 
 
 
CHECKLIST: 
 

REQUIRED DOCUMENT                    COMPLETED AND EXECUTED 
 

QUALIFICATION & CERTIFICATION FORM    ___________ 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT    ___________ 

PRICE SHEETS       ___________ 

NO COLLUSION AFFADAVIT     ___________ 

LEGAL ARIZONA WORKS ACT COMPLIANCE    ___________ 

BIDDERS CHECKLIST & ADDENDA ACKNOWLEDGEMENT  ___________ 

OFFER PAGE       ___________ 

 

 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDA:       
 
                        #1                #2                  #3                       #4                           #5 
Initials  __________          __________          __________          __________          __________  
 
Date  __________          __________          __________          __________          __________         

 
 
 

Signed and dated this _________ day of _____________________, 2021 

 
 
 

           __________________________________________________ 
                                                   VENDOR: 
 

           __________________________________________________ 
                                                    BY: (Signature) 
 

 
 
Each bid shall be sealed in an envelope addressed to the Gila County Procurement Group and bearing the following 
statement on the outside of the envelope:  Invitation for Bids:  Bid No. 112920 Replacement of Six (6) Sheriff’s Office 
Patrol Vehicles.  All bids shall be filed with the Gila County Finance Department at the Copper Building, 1400 E. Ash St., 
Globe, AZ on or before January 12, 2021, 11:00 A.M. 

 
 



24 

 

BID NO. 112920 
Replacement of Six (6) Sheriff’s Office Patrol Vehicles 

 
OFFER PAGE  

 
TO GILA COUNTY: 

The undersigned hereby offers and agrees to furnish the material or service in compliance with all terms and conditions, 
instruction, specifications, and any amendments contained in this Invitation for bids. 
 
Signature also certifies the Vendors bid is genuine, and is not in any way collusive or a sham; that the bid is not made 
with the intent to restrict or prohibit competition; that the Vendor submitting the bid has not revealed the contents of 
the bid to, or in any way colluded with, any other Vendor which may compete for the contract; and that no other 
Vendor which may compete for the contract has revealed the contents of a bid to, or in any way colluded with, the 
Vendor submitting this bid. 
 

 

 

CONTRACT NUMBER:  112920 Replacement of Six (6) Sheriff’s Office Patrol Vehicles 

 
 
Firm Submitting Bid:     For clarification of this offer, contact: 

 
 
________________________________________ Name:  __________________________________ 
Company Name 

 
________________________________________ Phone No.:  ______________________________ 
Address   

       Fax   ____________________________________ 
_________________________________________ 
City                                State                                Zip  Email:  __________________________________ 
       
 
 
 
       ______________________________________ 
       Signature of Authorized Person to Sign 

 
       ______________________________________ 
       Printed Name 

 
       ______________________________________ 
       Title 

 
 
 
 
Bid must be signed by a duly authorized officer(s) eligible to sign contract documents for the Firm. 
 

 



25 

 

BID NO. 112920 
Replacement of Six (6) Sheriff’s Office Patrol Vehicles 

 

 
ACCEPTANCE OF OFFER 

(For Gila County use only) 
 
 
 

The Offer is hereby Accepted: 
 

The Vendor                       is now bound to provide the materials or services listed in 

Invitation for Bid No.: 112920 including all terms and conditions, specifications, amendments, etc. and the 

Vendor’s Offer as accepted by County entity. 

 

The contract shall henceforth be referenced to as     Contract No. 112920. The Vendor has been cautioned not 

to commence any billable work or to provide any material or service under this Contract until Vendor 

receives written notice to proceed from Gila County. 

 
 
 
Awarded this _________ day of ___________________, 2021 

 
 

GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS: 

 

 __________________________________________________ 
 Chairman, Board of Supervisors 

 
 

ATTEST: 

 

 __________________________________________________ 
 Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 
 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 __________________________________________________ 
 The Gila County Attorney’s Office 

 



  
Bids X Proposals     

      

 
FUNDING PROJECTS:

Fund 1007 Dept No. 341 Program 936 Location Account

INTENT

Signed:  Date

DATE Department Receipt Placed on Agenda
Presented to Board Approved to Call
Delivered to Paper Paper Name
Advertised          From To
Closing Date Bid Award Date
Awarded To Pre-Bid Meeting Date
  

Department Name:

Date

Department Name:

Date

Finance Director Signature Date

Department Head Signature

IV.  APPROVED 

III.  OTHER APPROVAL:     Only as necessary

Department Head Signature

 

11/30/2020

Payson Roundup
12/29/2020

1/12/2020

All departments procuring purchases in excess of $50,000 that requires advertising for bids must follow the Procurement Procedures and 
must complete Item "I" of this form prior to such purchase.  The requesting department is responsible for writing necessary specifications
and routing them, including this form and completed Bid Request Form to the Purchasing Department.  This Form must be completed and
have a copy of the specifications attached before routing begins.  All Requests and Specifications will be in accordance with the Arizona
Revised Statutes and the latest version of the Gila County Purchasing Policy and Procedures.

 

12/22/2020

12/15/2020

It is the intent of this solicitation to establish the purchase of Six (6) new Ford Expeditions SSV for the Sheriff Office 
for Patrol use.

Elected Official or Department Head

II.  DEPARTMENTAL INFORMATION ONLY:    Action Dates

I.  DESCRIPTION:    List item(s) to be purchased, purpose, specific summary, estimated cost and funding  source.  

4500.50

EXHIBIT "H"
GILA COUNTY DEPARTMENTAL REQUEST TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS

11/30/2020

Qualifications

REQUEST NUMBER

(For Procurement Use Only)

IS THIS A REQUEST FOR         Check one

Replacement of Six (6) Sheriff Office Patrol Vehicles



   
ARF-6369   Regular Agenda Item     4. G.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 12/15/2020  
Submitted For: Steve Sanders, Director 
Submitted By: Betty Hurst, Contracts Administrator
Department: Public Works
Fiscal Year: 2021 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

06-30-21 Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Request to Advertise Invitation for Bids No. 113020-Replacement of One
(1) Sheriff's Office CJEF (Criminal Justice Enhancement Fund) Vehicle

Background Information
The advertisement for one (1) new Ford Expedition Special Service Vehicle
(SSV) would allow the County General Services Fleet Division the ability to
receive proposals from automobile suppliers and have the option to
purchase up to one (1) new unit by June 30, 2021.

Evaluation
The vehicle mentioned in the agenda request will be needed in the fleet in
the coming year for the Sheriff's Office.  This vehicle would replace the
unit (A-204), a 1998 Ford Taurus with 150,386 miles that is costing a lot
of money in repairs and fuel as supported by Agile Fleet Data and current
General Services Fleet Division Vehicle Replacement Plan Data. Vehicle
(A-204) will be used as a “trade-in” to prevent increasing the size of the
fleet and will be disposed of at auction. CJEF funds will be used to pay for
the vehicle.

Conclusion
The vehicle that would be purchased from this agenda request would be
assigned to the Sheriff's Office and it would be paid to utilize CJEF funds.

Recommendation
The Public Works Department Director recommends that the Board of



The Public Works Department Director recommends that the Board of
Supervisors approve the advertisement of Invitation for Bids No. 113020
for the purchase of one new Ford Expedition SSV unit with all equipment
installed except radios which will be used by the Sheriff's Office.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the advertisement of
Invitation for Bids No.113020-Replacement of One (1) Sheriff's Office
CJEF (Criminal Justice Enhancement Fund) Vehicle. (Steve Sanders)

Attachments
Invitation for Bids No. 113020
Request to Advertise



 

 

 

 
 

GILA COUNTY 
 

NOTICE OF INVITATION FOR BID 
 
 

BID NO. 113020 
 
 

Replacement of One (1) Sheriff’s Office CJEF Vehicle 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

*BOARD OF SUPERVISORS* 
Woody Cline, Chairman 

Tommie C. Martin, Vice Chairman 
Tim R. Humphrey, Member 

 
 
 

*COUNTY MANAGER* 
James Menlove 

 

 

 

 

 



1 

 

 

GILA COUNTY 
PROCUREMENT GROUP 

NOTICE OF INVITATION FOR BID 
 

SOLICITATION NUMBER 
113020 

1400 E. Ash Street 
Globe, Arizona 

85501 
 

 
BID DUE DATE:      Tuesday, January 12, 2021                             TIME:  11:00 AM 
 
DESCRIPTION:      Replacement of One (1) Sheriff’s Office CJEF Vehicle 
                                 
 
Bid Opening Location:  GILA COUNTY FINANCE DEPARTMENT 
    ATTN: BETTY HURST 
    COPPER BUILDING  
    1350 EAST MONROE GLOBE, ARIZONA  85501 
 
Bid Submittal Location:  GILA COUNTY FINANCE DEPARTMENT, 1400 E. Ash St., Globe, AZ  85501 
     
Invitation for Bid for the materials and services specified will be received by the Gila County Procurement 
Group at the above specified location until the time and date cited. 
 
Request for submittals after the specified date and time to the Procurement Group shall not be considered.  
To receive bid documents, contact the Procurement Group at (928) 402-4355 or click on the following link to 
the County website. http://www.gilacountyaz.gov/government/finance/procurement/current_bids.php  
 
Additional instructions for preparing a bid are provided on pages 4-6 of the bid documents to Offerors as 
contained within the solicitation. 
 
The Board of Supervisors reserves the right to reject any or all proposals, or to accept any proposal, or to 
waive any informality in any proposal, or to withhold the award if deemed in the best interest of Gila County.   
 
All procurement activities conducted by Gila County are in conformance with the rules and regulations of the 
Gila County Procurement Group Statement of Procedures.  A copy of the Gila County Procurement Group 
Statement of Procedures is available for review in the Deputy Clerk of the Board’s office, Globe, AZ. 
 
Payson Roundup advertisement dates:   December 22, 2020 and December 29, 2020 

BIDDERS ARE STRONGLY ENCOURAGED TO CAREFULLY READ THE ENTIRE SOLICITATION. 
 
Designated Department:        Gila County Fleet Management 
Type of contract: Term 
Term of Contract: Twelve Months  
Phone Number: (928) 951-3705 
 

 
Signed:  _____________________________________________________ Date:  ________________ 
 Woody Cline, Chairman, Board of Supervisors 

 
Signed:  _____________________________________________________ Date:  ________________  
              The Gila County Attorney’s Office 
 

http://www.gilacountyaz.gov/government/finance/procurement/current_bids.php


2 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
 

     CONTENT           PAGE 

 
Solicitation ................................................................................................................................... 1 

Scope of Work .............................................................................................................................. 3 

Exhibit “A” Instructions to Vendors ..........................................................................................4-6 

 Preparation of Sealed Bid ....................................................................................................... 4 
 Amendments .......................................................................................................................4-5 
 Inquiries ................................................................................................................................. 5 
 Late Bids ................................................................................................................................. 5 
 Submittal Bid Format ...........................................................................................................5-6 

General Terms and Conditions ..................................................................................................7-8 

 Award of Contract .................................................................................................................. 7 
 Protests .................................................................................................................................. 7 
 Laws & Ordinances ................................................................................................................. 8 

Exhibit “B” Contract Award Agreement ..................................................................................8-11 

 Overcharges by Antitrust Violations........................................................................................ 8 
 Authority to Contract ............................................................................................................. 8 
 Contract Amendments ........................................................................................................... 8 
 Contract Default ..................................................................................................................8-9 
 Right of Assurance .................................................................................................................. 9 
 Costs & Payments ................................................................................................................... 9 
 Co-op Intergovernmental Purchasing Agreement ................................................................... 9 
 Cancellation of County Contracts ............................................................................................ 9 
 Termination of Contract ....................................................................................................9-10 

  Indemnification Clause ................................................................................................... 10-11   

Exhibit “C” Minimum Product Specifications and Information.............................................. 12-13 

 Section 1.0 General Purpose ................................................................................................. 12 
 Section 2.0 Bid Pricing .......................................................................................................... 12 
 Section 3.0 Order and Delivery ........................................................................................ 11-13 

Exhibit “D” Qualification and Certification Form ........................................................................ 14 

Price Sheet ............................................................................................................................ 15-17 

No Collusion Affidavit ................................................................................................................ 18 

       Certification Regarding Debarment………………………………………………………………………….......……….19 

Legal Arizona Workers Act Compliance ...................................................................................... 20 

Bidders Checklist and Addenda Acknowledgment ..................................................................... 21 

Offer Page  ................................................................................................................................. 22 

Acceptance of Offer Page  .......................................................................................................... 23 

 
 
 



3 

 

BID NO. 113020 
Replacement of One (1) Sheriff’s Office CJEF Vehicle  

 

GENERAL SCOPE  

 
It is the intent of this solicitation to award a contract for the Replacement of One (1) Sheriff’s Office CJEF 
Vehicle for the Sheriff’s Office under Fleet Management in Gila County. Vehicles will be fully upfitted with 
security equipment and the outside shall be wrapped with the Gila County Sheriff logo. 
 
The County may choose to award this contract as a whole, or make multiple awards, depending on what is 
deemed to be in the County’s best interest considering price, specifications, and delivery date.  The request 
for price of an item does not guarantee a purchase but merely provides the County with the option if the 
need arises. 
 
See attached:  Exhibit “C” Pages 12-13, and Page 15-17 as specified on Price Sheet for total price being 
proposed. 
 
Vendors who agree to provide the Minimum Bid Specifications for this Invitation for Bid shall be considered 
for award. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



4 

 

BID NO. 113020 
Replacement of One (1) Sheriff’s Office CJEF Vehicle   

 
INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDORS 

 
IMPORTANT:  EXHIBIT “A”, INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDORS AND EXHIBIT “B”, VENDORS AWARD AGREEMENT 
ARE BASIC CONTENT TO GILA COUNTY BID PACKAGES.  INDIVIDUAL BIDS MAY REQUIRE DIFFERENT 
LANGUAGE FOR INSTRUCTIONS AND AWARD AGREEMENTS.  WHERE APPLICABLE, SUCH CHANGES WILL 
APPEAR IN EXHIBIT “C”, MINIMUM PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS AND INFORMATION AND TAKE PRECEDENCE 
OVER THE LANGUAGE APPEARING IN EXHIBITS “A” & “B”. 
 
EXHIBIT “A” INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDORS 
 
Preparation of Sealed Bid 

A. Sealed Bids will be received by the Gila County Finance Department, from vendors, to deliver the 
product(s), goods and services contained to establish a contract for specified locations within Gila 
County.  The County seeks sealed bids only from qualified, experienced vendors able to provide 
services which are, in all respects, responsive to the specifications.  All bids shall be on the forms 
provided in this Invitation for Bid package.  It is permissible to copy these forms if required.  

 
B. Before submitting its bid, each vendor shall familiarize itself with the Scope of Work, laws, 

regulations and other factors affecting performance of work.  It shall carefully correlate its 
observations with requirements of the Contract and otherwise satisfy itself of the expense and 
difficulties attending the performance of the work.  The submission of a bid will constitute a 
representation of compliance by the vendor.  There will be no subsequent financial adjustment, 
other than that provided for by the Contract, for lack of such familiarization. 

 
C. Vendors must complete all forms provided in this Invitation for Bid package in full, original 

signature in ink, by the person(s) authorized to sign the Bid and to be submitted at the time of bid, 
and made a part of this contract.  The County will use the Bid, and Qualification and Certification 
Form, in evaluating the capacity of vendor(s) to perform the Scope of Services as set forth in the 
Contract.  Failure of any Vendor to complete and submit the Price Sheet and Signature and Offer 
Page at time and place of opening may be grounds for automatic disqualification of the vendor(s) 
from further consideration. 

 
D. The names of all persons authorized to sign the Bid must also be legibly printed below the 

signature. Evidence of the authority of the person signing shall be furnished. 
 

E. The full name of each person or company interested in the Invitation for Bids shall be listed on the 
Bid. 

 
F. No alterations in Bids, or in the printed forms therefore, by erasures, interpolations, or otherwise 

will be acceptable unless each such alteration is signed or initialed by the vendor; if initialed, the 
County may require the vendor to identify any alteration so initialed. 

 
Amendments 

Any addendum issued as a result of any change in this Invitation for Bids must be acknowledged by all 
Vendors in the following manner: 
 
 
 



5 

 

BID NO. 113020 
Replacement of One (1) Sheriff’s Office CJEF Vehicle 

Instructions to Vendors continued… 

 
1. Completion of the Bidder Checklist & Addenda Acknowledgment form, page 21. 

 
Failure to indicate receipt of addenda in the above manner may result in a bid being rejected as non-
responsive. If no addenda have been issued, please indicate so by writing “Not Applicable” in the space 
provided under #1. The Vendor Checklist & Addenda Acknowledgment form must be signed and dated. 
 

Inquiries 

Any questions related to this IFB must be directed to those whose names appear on the Notice.  Questions 
should be submitted in writing when time permits.  The Gila County Supervisors, at their sole discretion, may 
require all questions be submitted in writing.  Any correspondence related to an Invitation for Bids should 
refer to the appropriate Invitation for Bids number, page, and paragraph number.  However, the Vendor(s) 
must not place the IFB number on the outside of an envelope containing questions since such an envelope 
may be identified as a sealed Bid and may not be opened until after the official IFB due date and time.  
Questions received less than five (5) working days prior to the date for opening Bids will be answered only if 
time permits.   Only questions answered by formal written addenda will be binding.  Oral and other 
interpretations or clarifications will be without legal effect. 
 
 
Late Bids 

Any bid received later than the date and time specified on Notice for Sealed Bids shall not be considered.   
 
 
Submittal Bid Format: 

It is requested that One (1) Original and One (1) copy (2 TOTAL) with original signatures on both sets of the 
Qualification and Certification Form, Price Sheets, No Collusion Form, Certification Regarding Debarment, 
Legal AZ Workers Act Compliance Form, Bidders Checklist and Addenda Acknowledgment Form, and Offer 
Page shall be submitted on the forms and in the format specified in the Invitation for Bid.  The County will 
not be liable for any cost incident to the preparation of Bid, materials, reproductions, presentations, copy-
right infringements, etc.  It is permissible to copy these forms if required.  Facsimiles or mailgrams shall not 
be considered. 
 
1. By signature in the offer section of the Offer and Acceptance page, Vendor certifies: 
 

A. The submission of the offer did not involve collusion or other anti-competitive practices. 
B. The Vendor has not given, offered to give, nor intends to give at any time hereafter, any 

economic opportunity, future employment, gift, loan, gratuity, special discount, trip, favor, or 
service to a public servant in connection with the submitted offer. 

C. In order to conserve resources, reduce procurement costs, improve timely acquisition and cost of 
supplies and to improve efficiency and economy of procurement, any political subdivision, State, 
County, City, Town, etc., of the State of Arizona, will be allowed by the Vendor(s) awarded the 
contract to provide the same services, at the same prices stated in the bid.  Delivery charges may 
differentiate depending on geographical location. 

 
 
 
 
 



6 

 

 
BID NO. 113020 

Replacement of One (1) Sheriff’s Office CJEF Vehicle 

Instructions to Vendors continued… 

 
2. Bids submitted early may be modified or withdrawn by notice to the party receiving bids at the place 

and prior to the time designated for receipts of Bids. 
 
3. The County is not responsible for any Vendor’s errors or omissions.  Negligence in preparing an offer 

confers no right to the Vendor unless the Vendor discovers and corrects such errors prior to the Bid 
deadline. 

 

All bids shall be submitted in a sealed envelope: 

• Minimum of Two (2) copies with original signatures shall be provided by the Vendor; 

• The words “Invitation for Bid” with Title “Replacement of One (1) Sheriff’s Office CJEF Vehicle”, 
“Bid No. 113020”, “January 12, 2021” and “11:00 AM” shall be written on the face of the envelope; 

• The Vendor shall assume full responsibility for timely delivery at the location designated in the 
Notice. 

• No bids will be accepted after 11:00 A.M. AZ Time, Tuesday, January 12, 2021. Bids will be opened 
at 11:00 A.M., Tuesday, January 12, 2021. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



7 

 

BID NO. 113020 
Replacement of One (1) Sheriff’s Office CJEF Vehicle 

 

 
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 
Award of Contract 

1. The Gila County Board of Supervisors reserves the right to award any Bid by individual line item, by 
group of line items or as total, or any part thereof, whichever is deemed to be in the best interest, 
most advantageous of the County of Gila. 

 
a.   Notwithstanding any or other provisions of the Bid, the County reserves the right to:  

1.   Waive any immaterial defects or informalities; or 
2.   Reject any or all Bids; or portions thereof; or 
3.   Reissue a Request for Bid. 

 
2. It is the responsibility of the Gila County Board of Supervisors to let the County contracts to the 

lowest responsive and responsible Vendor(s).  To ensure that all Vendors are experienced, 
reasonably equipped and adequately financed to meet their contractual obligations, a determination 
of responsibility shall be made by the Gila County Board of Supervisors prior to contract award. 

 
3. Further, the County reserves the right to reject the Bid of any Vendor(s) who has previously failed to 

perform adequately after having once been awarded a prior Bid for furnishing and installing 
materials similar in nature. 

 
4. All submitted forms provided in this Invitation for Bids will be reviewed by the Gila County Board of 

Supervisors. 
 

5. Those Vendor(s) who, in the opinion of the Gila County Board of Supervisors, are best qualified and 
whose Bids are most advantageous to the County may be invited to appear before the Board for an 
oral review. 

 
6. The apparent successful Vendor(s) shall sign and file with the County, within ten (10) days after 

Notice of Intent to Award, all documents necessary to successfully execute the contract. 
 
Protests 

Only other Vendors who have submitted a bid under this IFB have the right to protest.  A protest of an award 
must be filed within ten (10) days after the award by the Board of Supervisors.  A protest must be in writing 
and must include the following: 
 

A. Name, address and telephone number of the protester. 
B. Signature of the protester or its representative, and evidence of authority to sign. 
C. Identification of the contract and the solicitation or contract number. 
D. Detailed statement of the legal and factual grounds of protest including copies of relevant 

documents. 
E. The form of relief requested. 

 
All protests shall be sent to the attention of the Gila County Board of Supervisors, 1400 East Ash Street, 
Globe, Arizona 85501. 
 

 



8 

 

BID NO. 113020 
Replacement of One (1) Sheriff’s Office CJEF Vehicle  

General Terms & Conditions continued… 

 

Laws and Ordinances 

This agreement shall be enforced under the laws of the State of Arizona and Gila County.  Firm shall maintain 
in current status all Federal, State and Local licenses and permits required for the operation of the business 
conducted by the Firm.  The Firm shall comply with the applicable provisions of the Americans with 
Disabilities Act (Public Law 101-336, 42 U.S.C. 12101-12213) and applicable federal regulations under the act. 
 
EXHIBIT “B” CONTRACT AWARD AGREEMENT 

This exhibit shall serve as the contract agreement to any Vendor, their agents, subcontractors or 
representatives, awarded this or any portion of this contract by the County, by submitting Bids to this or any 
other solicitation requiring sealed bids, does hereby agree to the following provisions.  Proof of acceptance 
of these provisions will be the Vendor’s signature(s) appearing on page 24, Vendors Offer Page, and Exhibit 
“D” Vendors Qualification and Certification form page 14.  This Contract shall include the Invitation for Bids 
No. 113020 and all exhibits attached to it, including but not limited to the Qualification and Certification 
Form, Price Sheets, No Collusion Affidavit, Legal AZ Workers Act Compliance Form, Bidders Checklist and 
Addenda Acknowledgment Form, and Offer Page which are all incorporated into this agreement by this 
reference. 

 
Overcharges by Antitrust Violations 

The County maintains that, in actual practice, overcharges resulting from antitrust violations are borne by the 
purchaser.  Therefore, to the extent permitted by law, the Vendor hereby assigns to the County any and all 
claims for such overcharges as to the goods or services used to fulfill the contract. 
 
Authority to Contract 

This contract shall be based upon the Invitation for Bids No. 113020, issued by the County, and the offer 
submitted by the Vendor in response to the IFB.  The offer shall substantially conform to the terms, 
conditions, specifications and other requirements set forth within the text of the IFB which is incorporated by 
this reference into this agreement. The county reserves the right to clarify any contractual terms with the 
concurrence of the Vendor; however, any substantial non-conformity in the offer, as determined by the 
County Attorney, shall be deemed non-responsive and the offer rejected.  The contract shall contain the 
entire agreement between Gila County and the Vendor relating to these requirements. The Contract shall 
prevail over any and all previous agreements, contracts, bids, negotiations, purchase orders, or master 
agreement in any form.  The contract activity is issued under the authority of the Gila County Manager, after 
the Gila County Board of Supervisors approves the award.  No alteration of any portion of the contract, any 
items or services awarded, or any other agreement that is based upon this contract may be made without 
express written approval of the Gila County Board of Supervisors in the form of an official contract 
amendment.  Any attempt to alter any documents on the part of the Vendor or any agency is a violation of 
the Gila County Procurement Group Statement of Procedures.  Any such action is subject to the legal and 
contractual remedies available to the County inclusive, but not limited to, contract cancellation, suspension 
or debarment of the Vendor. 

 
Contract Amendments 

The contract shall be modified only by a written contract amendment signed by the Gila County Board of 
Supervisors and persons duly authorized to enter into contracts on behalf of the Vendor. 
 
 
 

 



9 

 

BID NO. 113020 
Replacement of One (1) Sheriff’s Office CJEF Vehicle  

Exhibit “B” Contract Award Agreement continued… 
 
 

Contract Default 

 

A. The County, by written notice of default to the Vendor, may terminate the whole or any part of this 
contract in any one of the following circumstances:  
1. If the Vendor fails to make delivery of the supplies or to perform the services within the times 

specified; or 
 

2. If the Vendor fails to perform any of the other provisions of this contract; and fails to remedy 
the situation within a period of ten (10) days after receipt of notice. 

 
B. In the event the County terminates this contract in whole or part, the County may procure supplies 

or services similar to those terminated, and the Vendor shall be liable to the County for any excess 
costs for such similar supplies or services. 

 
Right to Assurance 

Whenever one party to this contract in good faith has reason to question the other party’s intent to perform, 
the other party may demand that the other party give a written assurance of this intent to perform.  In the 
event that a demand is made, and no written assurance is given within five (5) days, the demanding party 
may treat this failure as an anticipatory repudiation of this contract. 
 

Costs and Payments 

Payments shall comply with the requirements of A.R.S. Title 35 and 41, Net 30 days.  Upon receipt and 
acceptance of goods and services, the Vendor shall submit a complete and accurate invoice for payment.  
 
IRS W9 Form:  In order to receive payment, the Vendor shall have a current IRS W9 Form on file with the 
County unless not required by law. 
 
Co-op Use of Contract – Intergovernmental Purchasing 

Gila County has entered into an active purchasing agreement with other political subdivisions, cities, and 
towns of the State of Arizona in order to conserve resources, reduce procurement costs and improve timely 
acquisition and cost of supplies, equipment and services.  The vendor(s) to whom this contract is awarded 
may be requested by other parties of said interactive purchasing agreements to extend to those parties the 
right to purchase supplies, equipment and services provided by the vendor under this contract, pursuant to 
the terms and conditions stated herein.  Any such usage by other entities must be in accord with the rules 
and regulations of the respective entity and the approval of the Vendor. 
 
Cancellation of County Contracts 

This contract is subject to the cancellation provisions of A.R.S. §38-511. 
 
Termination of Contract 

The County, with or without cause, may terminate this contract at any time, or by giving thirty (30) days 
written notice to you.  The County at its convenience, by written notice, may terminate this contract, in 
whole or in part.  If this contract is terminated, the County shall be liable only for payment under the 
payment provisions of this contract for the services rendered and accepted material received by the County 
before the effective date of termination. 
 



10 

 

BID NO. 113020 
Replacement of One (1) Sheriff’s Office CJEF Vehicle   

Exhibit “B” Contract Award Agreement continued… 

 
 
The County reserves the right to cancel the whole or any part of this contract due to failure of the Vendor(s) 
to carry out any term, promise, or condition of the contract.  The County will issue a written ten (10) day 
notice of default to Vendor for acting or failing to act as in any of the following: 
 

1. In the opinion of the County, the Vendor fails to perform adequately the stipulations, conditions or   
services and specifications required in the contract. 

2. In the opinion of the County, the Vendor attempts to impose on the County material products, or 
workmanship, which is of unacceptable quality.  

3. Vendor fails to furnish the required service or product within the time stipulated in the contract. 
4. In the opinion of the County, the Vendor fails to make progress in the performance of the 

requirements of the contract or give the County a positive indication that Vendor will not, or cannot, 
perform to the requirements of the contract. 

 
Each payment obligation of the County created hereby is conditioned upon the availability of County, State 
and Federal funds, which are appropriated or allocated for the payment of such an obligation.  If funds are 
not allocated by the County and available for the continuance of service herein contemplated, the contract 
period for the service may be terminated by the County at the end of the period for which funds are 
available.  The County shall notify the Vendor at the earliest possible time which service may be affected by a 
shortage of funds.  No penalty shall accrue to the County in the event this provision is exercised, and the 
County shall not be obligated or liable for any future payments due or for any damages as a result of 
termination under this paragraph. 
 
General 

After receipt of all bids, each submittal shall be screened to determine if any shall be deemed non-
responsive.  Unsigned bids, unacknowledged Addenda, incomplete bids, non-conformance with mandatory 
requirements, etc., may result in the determination of non-responsive. 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



11 

 

 
BID NO. 113020 

Replacement of One (1) Sheriff’s Office CJEF Vehicle   

Exhibit “B” Contract Award Agreement continued… 

 
Indemnification Clause 

Vendor shall indemnify, defend, save and hold harmless the County of Gila and its officers, officials, agents, 
and employees (hereinafter referred to as “Indemnitee”) from and against any and all claims, actions, 
liabilities, damages, losses, or expenses (including court costs, attorneys’ fees, and costs of claim processing, 
investigation and litigation) (hereinafter referred to as “Claims”) for bodily injury or personal injury (including 
death), or loss or damage to tangible or intangible property caused, or alleged to be caused, in whole or in 
part, by the negligent or willful acts or omissions of Vendor or any of its owners, officers, directors, agents, 
employees or Subcontractors.  This indemnity includes any claim or amount arising out of or recovered under 
the Workers’ Compensation Law or arising out of the failure of such Vendor to conform to any federal, state 
or local law, statute, ordinance, rule, regulation or court decree.  It is the specific intention of the parties that 
the Indemnitee shall, in all instances, except for Claims arising solely from the negligent or willful acts or 
omissions of the Indemnitee, be indemnified by Vendor from and against any and all claims.  It is agreed that 
the Vendor will be responsible for primary loss investigation, defense and judgment costs. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



12 

 

BID NO. 113020 
Replacement of One (1) Sheriff’s Office CJEF Vehicle   

 

MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS 
 

EXHIBIT “C” MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS FOR:   113020 

Purpose:  It is the intent of Gila County to establish, by this Invitation for Bids, a contract to Replacement of 
One (1) Sheriff’s Office CJEF Vehicle. This Invitation for Bid No. 113020 including the Qualification and 
Certification Form, Price Sheets, No Collusion Form, Legal AZ Workers Act Compliance Form, Certification 
Regarding Debarment, Checklist and Addenda Acknowledgment Form, and Offer Page constitutes the entire 
Bid package and by this reference is hereby incorporated into this agreement. 
 
SECTION 1.0 

General:   

1.1 All product specifications are minimum.  Vendor must provide product specification sheet. 
1.2 Vendor should have adequate manufacturing / stock facilities to serve the needs of Gila County. 

1.3 All proposals must represent the entire package.   

1.4 The parties specifically understand and agree that the quantities used for bidding purposes are 

estimates of County needs and in no event shall the County be obligated to purchase the exact 

quantities of any item set forth in the proposal.  The County does not guarantee any maximum or 

minimum amounts of purchase. 

 

SECTION 2.0 

Bid Pricing: 

2.1 The Vendor shall submit the bid in the form of a firm unit price for the contract period.  Initial 

contract period is through June 30, 2021.  Vendor shall incorporate all freight, profit, and discount 

into their price.   

2.2 The term of the contract shall commence upon award and shall remain in effect through June 30, 

2021, unless terminated, cancelled or extended as otherwise provided herein.   

 

SECTION 3.0 

Ordering and Delivery: 

3.1 ORDERING:  Gila County does not warrant the order quantity of any item prior to actual need.  Gila 

County may re-order item as it becomes necessary or based on the required needs within the 

County during the term of this contract. 

 

3.2 PRODUCT DELIVERY Location:  Gila County Shop, 1001 W. Besich Blvd, Globe, AZ.  The Board of 

Supervisors may designate other or alternate delivery sites at any time during the term of the 

contract.  These needs may be based on, but not limited to, seasonal, emergency, historical usage 

data.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



13 

 

BID NO. 113020 
Replacement of One (1) Sheriff’s Office CJEF Vehicle 

Exhibit “C” Minimum Specifications continued… 

 
       3.3     DELIVERY TIME: Vehicles must be delivered no later than June 30, 2021. Failure to provide delivery 

within this time period may result in termination of this contract and award to the next lowest, 

responsible bidder. 

 

       3.4   Vendor shall retain title and control of all goods until they are delivered, and the contract of   

coverage has been completed.  All risks of transportation and all related charges shall be the 

responsibility of the Vendor.  All claims for visible or concealed damage shall be filed by the 

Vendor.  The County will assist the Vendor in arranging for inspection. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



14 

 

BID NO. 113020 
Replacement of One (1) Sheriff’s Office CJEF Vehicle 

 

 
QUALIFICATION AND CERTIFICATION FORM 

 
EXHIBIT “D” VENDORS QUALIFICATION AND REFERENCE LIST 
 
PURPOSE 
This exhibit shall serve as a requirement to enable the evaluation team to assess the qualifications of 
Vendors under consideration for final award.  The information may or may not be a determining factor in 
award. 
CONTACT NUMBER 113020 Replacement of One (1) Sheriff’s Office CJEF Vehicle 
The applicant submitting this Bid warrants the following: 
 

1. Name, Address, and Telephone Number of Principal Vendor: 

________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________ 
 

2. Has Vendor (under its present or any previous name) ever failed to complete a contract? 
________ Yes   ________No.  If “Yes”, give details including the date, the contracting agency, and 
the reason Vendor failed to perform in the narrative part of this Contract. 

 
3. Has Vendor (under its present or any previous name) ever been disbarred or prohibited from 

competing for a contract?  ________ Yes   ________ No.  If “Yes”, give details, including the date, the 
contracting agency, the reasons for the Vendors disqualifications, and whether this disqualification 
remains in effect in the narrative part of this Contract. 

 
4. Has a contracting agency ever terminated a contract with the Vendor (under your firm’s present or 

any previous name) prior to end of contract period?  ________ Yes   ________No.  If “Yes”, give 
details including the date, the contracting agency, and the reasons offer was terminated in the 
narrative part of this Contract. 

 
5. Vendor must also provide at least the following information: 

a. A Cost Bid shall be submitted on the Price Sheet, attached hereon and made a full part of this 
contract by this reference. 

b. Gila County reserves the right to request additional information. 
 

___________________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Person to Sign 
 

___________________________________________ 
Printed Name 

 
___________________________________________ 
Title 

 
 
 
 
 
 



15 

 

BID NO. 113020 
Replacement of One (1) Sheriff’s Office CJEF Vehicle 

PRICE SHEET FOR SHERIFF OFFICE CJEF VEHICLE 
 

DESCRIPTION:  One (1) New Ford Expedition SSV, Police Vehicle and Upfitting  
(Build Sheet Must Accompany Proposal) 

 
Vehicle Year, Make, & Model:  _____________________________________________________________ 
 

 

MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS 

One (1) New Ford Expedition SSV, Police Vehicle and Upfitting  

MEETS MINIMUM 
SPECIFICATIONS 

YES                            NO 

Exterior:  Oxford White (YZ)  

Interior:    Light Color (L)  

                   (L) XL Cloth Covered Front Bucket Seats Without Console  

                   Vinyl Covered Rear Bench Seat  

Power Features:    Door Locks, Windows, Mirrors, Steering  

AM/FM Clock Radio/Stereo with SYNC  

Backup Camera  

Tilt Steering Wheel, Cruise Control  

Remote Keyless Entry; Including 5 Entry and Ignition Keys/FOBS as 
Required For Entry And Operation 

 

102A Equip. Group,  
Skid Plates 

 

(99T) 3.5L ECO Gas Engine  

(U1G) 4X4 Drivetrain XL  

(44U) Automatic Transmission  

536 Trailer Tow Package – Heavy Duty Cooling System  

A/C –  Front and Rear  

Front Tow Hooks  

10 Ply All Terrain Tires (LT) with Full Size Spare Tire and Wheel  

Program Vehicle Lighting to “Blackout Mode”  

Jack and Tire Changing Tools  

 
                                                   SUB – TOTAL AMOUNT 

 
          $                             . 

 
                                                                    OTHER COSTS 

 
          $                             . 

 
                                                                          SALES TAX 

 
          $                              . 

 
                    TOTAL AMOUNT OF DELIVERED VEHICLE 

 
          $                              . 

 
Delivery Location:  Gila County Fleet Management, 1001 W. Besich Blvd., Globe, AZ. 85501 
 
Estimated Date of Delivery prior to June 30, 2021:          

 
Vendor Name:           Vendor Phone Number:     



16 

 

BID NO. 113020 
Replacement of One (1) Sheriff’s Office CJEF Vehicle 

SLICK TOP FORD SSV UPFITTING PRICE SHEET 
 

DESCRIPTION:  Aftermarket Upfitting of One (1) New Ford Expedition SSV for Law Enforcement Use 
 (Build Sheet Must Accompany Proposal) 

MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS 

Aftermarket Upfitting of One (1) New Ford Expedition SSV for Law 
Enforcement Use 

 

QUANTITY 
PER 

VEHICLE 

MEETS MINIIMUM 
SPECIFICATIONS 
YES                  NO 

 *** Grill lighting ***   

EMPS2STS4D mPower Fascia LED, Stud Mount, 12-LED, Red/White 2  

EMPS2STS4E mPower Fascia LED, Stud Mount, 12-LED, Blue/White 2  

PMP2BKDGAJ 90 deg Adjustable Mounting Bracket for mPower LED 4  

***Siren Speaker Mounted in Pushbumper***   

ETSS100J5 100J5 Series Professional Composite Speaker 1  

***Headlight Flasher***   

ETHFSS-SP 100% SS Multi Pattern Headlight Flasher 1  

***Central Power Distribution and Timer System***   

EX0009 Patrol Power Gen 1 Full Sized Panel 1  

***Under Mirror Dual Color LEDs***   

ENT2B3D Intersector LED Under Mirror Warning Light, Red/White 1  

ENT2B3E Intersector LED Under Mirror Warning Light, Blue/White 1  

*** Interior Windshield Dual Color Light Bar ***   

ENFWBFSF12 Interior nForce Light Bar 2021 Ford Expedition  1  

***Console And Accys.***   

CC-MC-18 18” Console (7” slope front/11” level rear) 1  

AC-F-150-14-MNT Console Mount for Expedition 1  

7120-0723 Gamber Mic Clip Kit 2  

FP-ICOMA120 Icom A120 Aviation 1  

FP-VX6000 Troy Face Plate for Vertex 6000 Radio 1  

AC-INBHG Internal Beverage Holder w/Rubber Pieces 1  

ETSA481CSP nERGY 400 Series Siren Push Button Controls 100 watt 1  

FP-ETSA481 4” Face Plate for Sound Off481 Siren Controller 1  

FP-USB-2DC Faceplate with 2 DC Outlets and a USB 1  

7160-0430 GamberJohnson External Brother Printer Mount Armrest 1  

***Computer Equipment***   

DS-PAN-111-2 Panasonic Toughbook 30/31 Docking Station, Full 
Port Replicator 

1  

LPS-104 Power Supply, 120W, External Mount, 3’ Cable, Panasonic 1  

C-HMD-215 10” Heavy Duty Telescoping Pole, Side Mount 1  

C-MD-112 11” Slide Out Locking Swing Arm w/Motion Adapter 1  

***Other Interior Equipment***   

ECVDMLTAL00 Sound Off White/Red All LED Domelight-Universal 2  

75458 Stream Light 75458 DS LED HL Piggy Back 1  

***Rear Side Window LEDs***   

EMPS2STS4J mPower Fascia LED, Stud Mount, 12-LED, Red/Blue 
 

2  

PMP2BKDGAJ 90 deg Adjustable Mounting Bracket for mPower LED 2  



17 

 

*** Rear Window Light Stick ***   

EL3H08A00J ULTRALITE 8 MODULE INTER LED LIGHTBAR R/B SPLIT 1  

***Under Hatch LEDs***   

EMPS2STS3R mPower Fascia LED, Stud Mount, 8-LED, Red 1  

EMPS2STS3B mPower Fascia LED, Stud Mount, 8-LED, Blue 1  

PMP2BKDGAJ 90 deg Adjustable Mounting Bracket for mPower LED 2  

PMP2WDG05B 5 Degree 4” mPower Wedge Black 2  

8600 Magnetic Switch-NC 1  

***Tail Flasher***   

ETFBSSN-P Sound Off Backflash Module. Ford 1  

***Cradle Point Antenna***   

GLHPDLTEMIMO-LTW Dual LTE, 802.11ac Wi-Fi and GPS 
L1/GLONASS frequencies Antenna 

1  

***Radio Equipment***   

ANXMBD Double Shield 3/4" Hole NMO Style Brass Mount with 17' 
Teflex 

4  

Larsen Black Plastic Rain Cap for NMO Mount NMOCAPB 1  

***Tint***   

Window Tinting of Front Side Windows (2) Only 1  

Windshield Visor Tint 1  

LABOR FOR INSTALLATION of Listed Equipment   

SHIPPING/HANDLING   

*Run Power and Ground for 2 Radios to Center Console   

 
                                                   SUB – TOTAL AMOUNT 

 
          $                              
 
          $                              
 
          $                               
 
          $                               

 
                                                                    OTHER COSTS 

 
                                                                          SALES TAX 

 
                    TOTAL AMOUNT OF DELIVERED VEHICLE 

 
Delivery Location:  Gila County General Services Fleet Management, 1001 Besich Blvd., Globe, AZ. 
 
Estimated Date of Delivery prior to June 30, 2021:          

 
Vendor Name:           Vendor Phone Number:     

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



18 

 

BID NO. 113020 
Replacement of One (1) Sheriff’s Office CJEF Vehicle 

 
AFFIDAVIT BY VENDOR 

CERTIFYING THAT THERE WAS NO COLLUSION 
IN BIDDING FOR CONTRACT 

 
STATE OF ARIZONA  ) 

)ss 
COUNTY OF:   ) 
 

_________________________________________________________________________________                                                                                  
(Name of Individual) being first duly sworn, deposes and says: 

 
That he is 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
                                                                                (Title)  

of____________________________________________________________________________   and 
                                                                          (Name of Business) 

 
 

That he is bidding on Gila County Bid No. 113020 - Replacement of One (1) Sheriff’s Office CJEF 
Vehicle and, 
 
 

That neither he nor anyone associated with the said ________________________________  

__________________________________________________________________________________ 
                                                                     (Name of Business) 

 
has, directly or indirectly entered into any agreement, participated in any collusion or otherwise 
taken any action in restraint of free competitive bidding in connection with the above-mentioned 
project. 

 

 

        ___________________________________ 
Name of Business 

 
___________________________________  
By 

 
___________________________________ 
Title 

 

 
 
Subscribed and sworn to before me this ____________ day of _________________________, 2021. 

 
 
_______________________________________________________               My Commission expires: 
Notary Public                
              ______________________________ 



19 

 

BID NO. 113020 
Replacement of One (1) Sheriff’s Office CJEF Vehicle 

 
 
 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND OTHER 
RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS 

 
The prospective participant certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief that it and its principals: 
 

(a) Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or 
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency; 

(b) Have not within a three year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a 
civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in 
connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State, 
or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State 
antitrust statutes or commission or embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or 
destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property; 

(c) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a government 
entity (Federal, State, or local with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in 
paragraph (1)(b) of this certification; and 

(d) Have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more 
public transactions (Federal, State, or local) terminated for cause or default 

 
I understand that a false statement on this certification may be grounds for rejection of this proposal 
or termination of the award.  IN addition, under 18 USC Sec. 1001, a false statement may result in a 
fine of up to $10,000 or imprisonment for up to 5 years, or both. 
 
 
 

Typed Name and Title of Authorized Representative 
 
 
 
 

Signature of Authorized Representative 
 

 ..........................................I am unable to certify the above statements.  My explanation is attached 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



20 

 

BID NO. 113020 
Replacement of One (1) Sheriff’s Office CJEF Vehicle 

 
LEGAL ARIZONA WORKERS ACT COMPLIANCE 

 
Vendor hereby warrants that it will at all times during the term of this Contract comply with all federal immigration laws 
applicable to Vendor’s employment of its employees, and with the requirements of A.R.S. § 23-214 (A) (together the 
“State and Federal Immigration Laws”).  Vendor shall further ensure that each Subcontractor who performs any work 
for Vendor under this contract likewise complies with the State and Federal Immigration Laws. 
  
County shall have the right at any time to inspect the books and records of Vendor and any Subcontractor in order to 
verify such party’s compliance with the State and Federal Immigration Laws.   
 
 Any breach of Vendor’s or any Subcontractor’s warranty of compliance with the State and Federal Immigration Laws, or 
of any other provision of this section, shall be deemed to be a material breach of this Contract subjecting Vendor to 
penalties up to and including suspension or termination of this Contract. If the breach is by a Subcontractor, and the 
subcontract is suspended or terminated as a result, and Gila County elects to continue the contract with the Vendor, 
Vendor shall be required to take such steps as may be necessary to either self-perform the services that would have 
been provided under the subcontract or retain a replacement Subcontractor, as soon as possible so as not to delay 
project completion.   
 
 Vendor shall advise each Subcontractor of County’s rights, and the Subcontractor’s obligations, under this Article by 
including a provision in each subcontract substantially in the following form: 
 “Subcontractor hereby warrants that it will at all times during the term of this contract comply with all federal 
immigration laws applicable to Subcontractor’s employees, and with the requirements of A.R.S. § 23-214 (A). 
Subcontractor further agrees that County may inspect the Subcontractor’s books and records to ensure that 
Subcontractor is in compliance with these requirements.  Any breach of this paragraph by Subcontractor will be deemed 
to be a material breach of this contract subjecting Subcontractor to penalties up to and including suspension or 
termination of this contract.”  
  
Any additional costs attributable directly or indirectly to remedial action under this Article shall be the responsibility of 
Vendor.  In the event that remedial action under this Article results in delay to one or more tasks on the critical path of 
Vendor’s approved construction or critical milestones schedule, such period of delay shall be deemed excusable delay 
for which Vendor shall be entitled to an extension of time, but not costs. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________ 

      Signature of Authorized Representative 

 
      _____________________________________________ 
      Printed Name 

 
      _____________________________________________ 
      Title 

    
 
 
 
 
 
 



21 

 

BID NO. 113020 
Replacement of One (1) Sheriff’s Office CJEF Vehicle 

 

BIDDERS CHECKLIST & ADDENDA ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that all Bid Documents shall be completed, executed, and submitted with this IFB.  
If bidder fails to complete or execute any portion of the Bid Documents, this IFB will be determined to be 
“non-responsive” and rejected. 
 
 
CHECKLIST: 
 

REQUIRED DOCUMENT                    COMPLETED AND EXECUTED 
 

QUALIFICATION & CERTIFICATION FORM    ___________ 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT    ___________ 

PRICE SHEETS       ___________ 

NO COLLUSION AFFADAVIT     ___________ 

LEGAL ARIZONA WORKS ACT COMPLIANCE    ___________ 

BIDDERS CHECKLIST & ADDENDA ACKNOWLEDGEMENT  ___________ 

OFFER PAGE       ___________ 

 

 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDA:       
 
                        #1                #2                  #3                       #4                           #5 
Initials  __________          __________          __________          __________          __________  
 
Date  __________          __________          __________          __________          __________         

 
 
 

Signed and dated this _________ day of _____________________, 2021 

 
 
 

           __________________________________________________ 
                                                   VENDOR: 
 

           __________________________________________________ 
                                                    BY: (Signature) 
 

 
 
Each bid shall be sealed in an envelope addressed to the Gila County Procurement Group and bearing the following 
statement on the outside of the envelope:  Invitation for Bids:  Bid No. 113020 Replacement of One (1) Sheriff’s Office 
CJEF Vehicle.  All bids shall be filed with the Gila County Finance Department at the Copper Building, 1400 E. Ash St., 
Globe, AZ on or before January 12, 2021, 11:00 A.M. 

 
 



22 

 

BID NO. 113020 
Replacement of One (1) Sheriff’s Office CJEF Vehicle 

 
OFFER PAGE  

 
TO GILA COUNTY: 

The undersigned hereby offers and agrees to furnish the material or service in compliance with all terms and conditions, 
instruction, specifications, and any amendments contained in this Invitation for bids. 
 
Signature also certifies the Vendors bid is genuine, and is not in any way collusive or a sham; that the bid is not made 
with the intent to restrict or prohibit competition; that the Vendor submitting the bid has not revealed the contents of 
the bid to, or in any way colluded with, any other Vendor which may compete for the contract; and that no other 
Vendor which may compete for the contract has revealed the contents of a bid to, or in any way colluded with, the 
Vendor submitting this bid. 
 

 

 

CONTRACT NUMBER:  113020 Replacement of One (1) Sheriff’s Office CJEF Vehicle 

 
 
Firm Submitting Bid:     For clarification of this offer, contact: 

 
 
________________________________________ Name:  __________________________________ 
Company Name 

 
________________________________________ Phone No.:  ______________________________ 
Address   

       Fax   ____________________________________ 
_________________________________________ 
City                                State                                Zip  Email:  __________________________________ 
       
 
 
 
       ______________________________________ 
       Signature of Authorized Person to Sign 

 
       ______________________________________ 
       Printed Name 

 
       ______________________________________ 
       Title 

 
 
 
 
Bid must be signed by a duly authorized officer(s) eligible to sign contract documents for the Firm. 
 

 



23 

 

BID NO. 113020 
Replacement of One (1) Sheriff’s Office CJEF Vehicle 

 

 
ACCEPTANCE OF OFFER 

(For Gila County use only) 
 
 
 

The Offer is hereby Accepted: 
 

The Vendor                       is now bound to provide the materials or services listed in 

Invitation for Bid No.: 113020 including all terms and conditions, specifications, amendments, etc. and the 

Vendor’s Offer as accepted by County entity. 

 

The contract shall henceforth be referenced to as     Contract No. 113020. The Vendor has been cautioned not 

to commence any billable work or to provide any material or service under this Contract until Vendor 

receives written notice to proceed from Gila County. 

 
 
 
Awarded this _________ day of ___________________, 2021 

 
 

GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS: 

 

 __________________________________________________ 
 Chairman, Board of Supervisors 

 
 

ATTEST: 

 

 __________________________________________________ 
 Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 
 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 __________________________________________________ 
 The Gila County Attorney’s Office 

 





   

ARF-6339   Regular Agenda Item     4. H.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 12/15/2020  

Submitted For: Malissa Buzan, Director 
Submitted By: Malissa Buzan, Director
Department: Community Services
Division: Comm. Action Program/Housing Servs.

Information
Request/Subject
Purchase Order No. 2021-00000340 for the Gila House Affordable Housing Project

Background Information
The primary mission of the Gila County Community Services Department, Community Action Program
(CAP), is to administer, promote, and partner with local agencies, when possible, to help alleviate
poverty. Due to the results of our needs assessment, and the formation of a countywide task force, it
has been determined that affordable housing is a large need in Gila County. The application to the
Arizona Department of Economic Security (ADES) for Special Funds was approved for Community
Services Block Grant (CSBG) discretionary funding. CAP will serve as the pass-through agency and will
collaborate with Gila House, Inc., a local non-profit agency, of which its mission is to prevent
homelessness and assist victims of domestic violence through temporary and long-term housing.

On August 17, 2020, the Board of Supervisors approved Purchase Order No. 2021-00000138 in the
amount of $144,000 which allowed the Gila County Community Services Department, CAP, to be an
active partner with Gila House, Inc. and serve as the pass-through agency for this funding. Note: When
this agenda item was presented to the Board of Supervisors on August 17th, the staff report stated that
SFY 2021 CSBG discretionary funding was received in the amount of $160,000; however, the actual
amount received was $210,000. Prior to the Board approving Purchase Order No. 2021-00000138 in the
amount of $144,000, an initial purchase order was issued for $16,000. There is $50,000 of funding
remaining.

Evaluation
In order to proceed with this affordable housing project, the Community Services Department, CAP,
needs to disburse the remaining $50,000 of SFY 2021 CSBG discretionary funding to Gila House, Inc.

Conclusion
If the Gila County Board of Supervisors approves this purchase order in the amount of $50,000, a total
of $210,000 of funding received from ADES Special Funds will be disbursed to Gila House, Inc. for the
Gila House Affordable Housing Project.

Recommendation
The Gila County Community Services Department Director recommends that the Board of Supervisors
approve Purchase Order No. 2021-00000340 in the amount of $50,000.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve Purchase Order No. 2021-00000340 in the amount of
$50,000 whereby the Community Services Department-Community Action Program, acting as a
pass-through agency, will disburse the remaining $210,000 received from Arizona Department of
Economic Security Special Funds to Gila County, Inc. which will be used for the Gila House Affordable
Housing Project. (Malissa Buzan)



Attachments
Purchase Order No. 2021-00000340



Ship
To

GILA COUNTY
5515 Apache Ave.
GLOBE, AZ 85501

BillTo

GILA COUNTY
GILA COUNTY FINANCE
1400 E Ash St.
Copper Building (1350)
GLOBE, AZ 85501

Purchase Order
No.       2021-00000340

DATE           11/24/2020

VENDOR NO.                       18931

Vendor

Gila House Inc
PO Box 2174
Globe, AZ 85502-2174

PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON
ALL INVOICES, SHIPPERS, BILL OF LADING AND
CORRESPONDENCE

DELIVER BY
SHIP VIA
FREIGHT TERMS
PAGE           1              of                  1
ORIGINATOR:                         Stephanie R Chaidez

REFERENCE #

QUANTITY UNIT DESCRIPTION UNIT COST TOTAL COST
1.0000 Each Repair & Maintenance - Affordable Housing Project 50,000.0000 $50,000.00

2003.171.246_4300.60 - Repair and maintenance Buildings 50,000.00

SUBTOTAL $50,000.00

SALES TAX $0.00

TOTAL DUE $50,000.00

Special Instructions

Gila County Terms "Net 30" Please reference the PO on the invoice. Thank you.



   
ARF-6361   Regular Agenda Item     4. I.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 12/15/2020  
Submitted By: Jacque Sanders, Deputy County Manager/Librarian
Department: Deputy County Mgr/Library District

Information
Request/Subject
Requesting permission to join the Consortium of Partners Procuring
Electronic Resources (COPPER).

Background Information
For the past several years, the Arizona State Library, Archives and Public
Records ( Arizona State Library) has contracted for the provision of digital
resources for all Arizona public libraries. Each county library district and
large municipal library organization has paid a pro-rated share of these
resources, based on population served, supplemented by federal grant
funds awarded to the Arizona State Library. It has become evident that
the current procurement process will not be sustainable in the future. As
a result, the Arizona State Library has been looking for a solution to
continue providing all libraries with these needed resources. The
Consortium of Partners Procuring Electronic Resources (COPPER) has
been created and incorporated to fill this need.

The Consortium of Partners Procuring Electronic Resources or COPPER
was established as an Arizona nonprofit corporation and public
procurement unit. COPPER provides its members with information on
contracts, products, and services via COPPER’s website. COPPER will
seek contracts for a variety of materials, services, equipment, and/or
construction to enable Members to be/remain in compliance with local,
state, or federal laws or rules and to promote the overall efficiency,
effectiveness, and economy of public procurement. Membership in
COPPER includes schools, libraries, county library districts, tribal
governments, and nonprofit educational institutions. Libraries and library
districts throughout Arizona are joining COPPER to assist with the
procurement of affordable digital resources for library users in future
years.

Evaluation
There is no fee to join COPPER. Once a member, the Gila County Library



There is no fee to join COPPER. Once a member, the Gila County Library
District will have the opportunity to utilize this consortium to procure
digital resources for the Library District and the affiliate libraries within
Gila County.

Conclusion
For a number of years, Gila County Library District has purchased
affordable digital resources provided by the State Library for access for
the residents of Gila County. COPPER provides the ability to continue
purchasing digital library resources in the future at a competitive price.

Recommendation
Staff recommends joining COPPER for future procurement of electronic
library resources, materials, and services to benefit the residents of Gila
County.

Suggested Motion
(Motion to adjourn as the Gila County Board of Supervisors and
convene as the Gila County Library District Board of Directors.) 
Information/Discussion/Action to authorize joining the Consortium of
Partners Procuring Electronic Resources (COPPER), and authorize the
Chairman's signature on the COPPER membership agreement. (Jacque
Sanders)(Motion to adjourn as the Gila County Library Board of
Directors and reconvene as the Gila County Board of
Supervisors.)

Attachments
COPPER Membership Agreement









   
ARF-6365   Consent Agenda Item     5. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 12/15/2020  
Submitted For: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 
Submitted By: Melissa Henderson, Deputy Clerk
Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
Quit Claim Deed for Sale of Assessor's Tax Parcel Number 101-07-006.

Background Information
On May 26, 2015, the Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution No.
15-05-05 which outlines the policy and procedures for the sale of land
held by the State of Arizona under tax deed. The procedures allow the
Clerk of the Board to sell these parcels over the counter for the total lien
amount. A separate $30 fee is required to be paid by the purchaser to
record the Quit Claim Deed. The procedures also state that a consent
agenda action item will be submitted to the Board of Supervisors on a
Regular Meeting agenda to obtain authorization from the Board for the
Chairman's signature on the Quit Claim Deed.

Assessor's tax parcel number 101-07-006 was deeded to the State of
Arizona c/o Board of Supervisors on July 31, 2019, with a total lien
amount of $5,079.64. It was advertised for sale at the Board's annual
auction which was held in December 2019; however, it did not sell. It was
added to a list of available properties that could be purchased year-round
for the total lien amount.

Evaluation
On November 24, 2020, the Clerk of the Board sold the subject parcel to
Corey Lee Busboom for the lien amount of $5,079.64. Said payment was
deposited with the County Treasurer on November 24, 2020. A separate
payment of $30 was made to record the Quit Claim Deed. Once the deed
has been finalized and recorded, the property will go back on the County's
tax rolls.

Mr. Busboom is purchasing the parcel with an abandoned house located
at 772 N. Hayden Avenue in Hayden. He plans to renovate and use it as a
rental property.



Conclusion
The Board of Supervisors needs to authorize the Chairman's signature on
the Quit Claim Deed to finalize the sale of the Assessor's tax parcel
number 101-07-006 to Corey Lee Busboom.

Recommendation
The Clerk of the Board recommends that the Board of Supervisors
authorize the Chairman's signature on a Quit Claim Deed to finalize the
sale of Assessor's tax parcel number 101-07-006 to Corey Lee Busboom.

Suggested Motion
Authorization of the Chairman's signature on the Quit Claim Deed for the
Clerk of the Board's over-the-counter sale of Assessor's tax parcel number
101-07-006 to Corey Lee Busboom.

Attachments
101-07-006 QCD
101-07-006 Info
101-07-006 Map



 

QCD-101-07-006  Page 1 of 2 

 

When recorded return to:     
Marian Sheppard, Clerk 
Gila County Board of Supervisors 

 
 

 GILA COUNTY QUIT-CLAIM DEED 
                                                                                                                                                   

THIS QUIT CLAIM DEED, made this day 15th day of December 2020, between the State of Arizona, 
by and through the Gila County Board of Supervisors, Grantor, and Corey Lee Busboom, Grantee.  

 
Address of Grantee:  1637 E. Brill Street, Phoenix, Arizona 85006 
 
 RECITALS 
 
WHEREAS, the real property hereinafter described was conveyed to the State of Arizona by 

Treasurer's Deed for the non-payment of taxes, which taxes had been legally assessed against, and 
became a lien upon, said property according to law; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Gila County Board of Supervisors, on behalf of the State of Arizona, advertised and 
offered said property for sale to the highest bidder for cash in accordance with A.R.S. §42-18302 and 42-
18303; and 

  
WHEREAS, on the 24th day of November 2020, Grantee did purchase said property for the sum of 

Five Thousand Seventy-Nine Dollars and Sixty-Four Cents ($5,079.64); 
  

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises, Grantor does hereby quit claim to Grantee, 
the following described real property situated in the County of Gila, State of Arizona. 
 

 Assessor’s Tax Parcel Number:  101-07-006 
  
 Legal Description:   
 

LOT 6, BLOCK 1, HAYDEN TOWNSITE, ACCORDING TO MAP NO. 170, RECORDS OF GILA COUNTY, 
ARIZONA / EXCEPT ALL MINERALS RESERVED AND DESCRIBED IN INSTRUMENT RECORDED JANUARY 
30, 1956 IN DOCKET 48, PAGE 168. 
 

 Exempt from Affidavit of Property Value pursuant to A.R.S. §11-1134 (A) (3) 
 
Grantor:              Attest: 

  
 
_________________________________   ______________________________ 
Woody Cline, Chairman           Marian Sheppard, Clerk 
Gila County Board of Supervisors        Gila County Board of Supervisors 

             
 
 



 

QCD-101-07-006  Page 2 of 2 

 

STATE OF ARIZONA ) 
     ) SS      ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
COUNTY OF GILA    )       

  
 
Before me, Melissa Henderson, a Notary Public in and for the County of Gila, State of Arizona, on this 15th 

day of December 2020, personally appeared Woody Cline, Chairman, Board of Supervisors, Gila County, 
Arizona, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and 
acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purpose and consideration therein expressed. 

 
 
       _______________________________ 
       Notary Public 

                 My Commission Expires:              
 
 



















   
ARF-6372   Consent Agenda Item     5. B.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 12/15/2020  
Reporting
Period:

December 1, 2020

Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board

Information
Subject
Board of Supervisors' December 1, 2020, Meeting Minutes.

Suggested Motion
Approval of the Board of Supervisors' December 1, 2020, meeting minutes.

Attachments
12-01-20 Meeting Minutes



 

Page 1 of 8 

 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING MINUTES 
GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA 

 
Date:  December 1, 2020 

 
WOODY CLINE       MARIAN SHEPPARD 
Chairman        Clerk of the Board 

 
TOMMIE C. MARTIN          By: Marian Sheppard 
Vice-Chairman 

                                                             
TIM R. HUMPHREY      Gila County Courthouse 

Member         Globe, Arizona                        
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

PRESENT:  Woody Cline, Chairman; Tommie Martin, Vice-Chairman (by 
phone); and Tim R. Humphrey, Member (by phone). 

 
STAFF PRESENT: W. James Menlove, County Manager; Bradley Beauchamp, 
Gila County Attorney; and Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board. 

 
Item 1 – CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – INVOCATION 
 

Chairman Cline called the Regular Meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. this date in 
the Board of Supervisors’ hearing room and he led the Pledge of Allegiance.  

Roy Sandoval delivered the invocation. 
 
Item 2 – REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS: 

 
A.  Information/Discussion/Action to acknowledge the letter of 
certification for the November 3, 2020, Gila County school district 

elections held within Gila County as submitted by the Gila County School 
Superintendent.  

 
Roy Sandoval, Gila County School Superintendent, presented this item.  On 
December 1, 2020, Mr. Sandoval canvassed the results of the November 3, 

2020, Gila County school district elections. In accordance with Arizona Revised 
Statute § 15-426, a letter of certification of the election results has been 

submitted to the Board of Supervisors.  Upon motion by Supervisor Humphrey, 
seconded by Vice-Chairman Martin, the Board unanimously acknowledged the 
certification of the November 3, 2020, Gila County school district elections. 

 
B.  Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the advertisement for 
Request for Qualifications No. 111020-Indigent Legal Attorney Services.  

 
 



 

Page 2 of 8 

 

Jonathan Bearup, Superior Court Administrator, advised that he presented a 
similar item to the Board of Supervisors in February of this year.  He stated, 

“Our goal is to modernize indigent services across the board and to make sure 
procurement processes are in line with County policy.”  He recognized Mary 

Springer and Betty Hurst, who works in the Finance Department, for their help 
on this item.  Upon motion by Supervisor Humphrey, seconded by Vice-
Chairman Martin, the Board unanimously authorized the advertisement for 

Request for Qualifications No. 111020. 
 
C.  Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment Nos. 2 and 3 

to an Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. ADHS18-177678) 
between Gila County and the Arizona Department of Health Services to 

replace the Price Sheet which includes funding for an additional $202,500 
as needed through June 30, 2021, and to revise the Scope of Work.  
 

Michael O’Driscoll, Health and Emergency Management Department Director, 
advised that the following language will be added to the Scope of Work in 

Amendment No. 2, as follows:  Provide Supplemental Flu activities as defined by 
the County Health Department and approved by the Immunization Program 
Office to increase the flu vaccination rates for adults, especially high-risk adults, 
within the County. These efforts are intended to help keep hospitalization rates 
for flu down during the COVID-19 pandemic. The following language will be 

added to the Scope of Work in Amendment No. 3, as follows:  1) Improve 
vaccine cold storage capacity, to include purchase of storage units (refrigerator, 
freezer [NOT ultra-cold freezer]), generators, portable refrigeration units. These 
efforts are intended to help keep vaccines viable during the COVID-19 pandemic.  
2) Increase capacity for data entry and reminder recall activities, to include but 
not limited to additional staffing, or purchase of hardware and software 
equipment to accomplish this task. These efforts are intended to help track 
immunization data during the COVID-19 pandemic.  Mr. O’Driscoll answered 

some questions about the freezers.  He stated that there are two vaccines; one 
must be kept at 70 degrees and one must be kept at 32 degrees and the special 

freezers can handle either vaccine.  James Menlove, County Manager, 
commented that Mr. O’Driscoll and his staff have been very proactive since the 

beginning of the COVID-19 pandemic and especially in their efforts to obtain 
the freezers.  One freezer has been delivered and another one will be shipped 
later.  Mr. O’Driscoll added that Gila County will be the only county that has 

this type of freezer, so other counties may request to store some of their 
vaccines in the County’s freezer.  Upon motion by Supervisor Humphrey, 
seconded by Vice-Chairman Martin, the Board unanimously approved 

Amendment numbers 2 and 3 to Contract No. ADHS18-177678. 
 

D.  Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the cancellation of an 
Intergovernmental Agreement between the Town of Star Valley and Gila 



 

Page 3 of 8 

 

County Animal Control which includes sending the required 30-day 
cancellation notification to the Town of Star Valley.  

 
Mr. O’Driscoll advised that the “landscape” of animal control changed when the 

Town of Star Valley contracted with the Payson Police Department for law 
enforcement instead of the Gila County Sheriff’s Office. The Gila County 
Sheriff's Office began providing law enforcement for the Town of Star Valley in 

2009 and the contract ended in September 2020.  Also, since 2009, Gila 
County Animal Control and the Gila County Sheriff's Office worked together to 
provide animal control services to the Town of Star Valley which included the 

Sheriff's deputies responding to after-hour calls, on weekends, and holidays. 
The Town is charged $50 per dog during regular hours and $100 per dog for 

after-hours, on weekends, and holidays when a Gila County animal control 
officer responds to a call.  Since 2009, any time the Gila County Sheriff’s Office 
responds to a call after hours, on weekends and holidays, the Town has not 

been charged.  Between January 1, 2018, to September 2020, the Gila County 
Sheriff's Office has handled 184 animal control calls for after-hours, weekends, 

and holidays.  Mr. O’Driscoll advised that should the County continue to 
provide services under this Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA), there would 
continue to be a financial loss to the County for those calls being responded to 

by the Sheriff’s Office. He recommended canceling the IGA.  Mr. O’Driscoll 
added that the Town could choose to reach out to the County or the Payson 
Police Department to negotiate the terms of a new agreement. 

 
The Board members asked if the Payson Police Department may want to 

provide this service.  Mr. O’Driscoll replied that the Department may be 
interested because the Department has one full-time animal control officer.  
Chairman Cline asked Mr. O’Driscoll if he has contacted anyone at the Town 

about this cancellation to which he replied that he hasn’t yet contacted anyone.   
After further discussion, the Board asked Mr. O’Driscoll to get in touch with 
the Town Manager/Attorney to see if the Town may want to negotiate a new 

contract with different rates and terms.  Each Board member agreed that a 
Board action should not be taken at this time.  Upon motion by Supervisor 

Humphrey, seconded by Vice-Chairman Martin, the Board unanimously tabled 
this item to the Board of Supervisors’ December 15, 2020, Regular Meeting.   
 

E.  Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No. 1 to 
Contract No. 072920-Sub-Grantee for COVID-19 Incident Management 

Support between Gila County and Command Solutions 4 to change the 
contract from $442,000 to $882,000 and extend the term of the contract 
to February 28, 2022.  

 
Mr. O’Driscoll advised that the Health and Emergency Management 
Department has been awarded a $1.6 million dollar Expanded Laboratory 

Capacity (ELC) grant from the Arizona Department of Health Services in order 
to complement, not duplicate, existing COVID-19 funding provided to the 



 

Page 4 of 8 

 

County’s jurisdiction. Gila County will leverage and build upon its existing 
public health infrastructure that emphasizes the coordination and critical 

integration of disease investigation, epidemiology, contact tracing, and health 
information systems in order to maximize the public health impact of available 

resources. He stated that in the past few weeks, there has been a substantial 
increase in the number of COVID-19 cases in Gila County, which has caused 
stress to staff members.  Mr. O’Driscoll requested to use the additional money 

to hire additional staff.  The primary goal will be to create a fully implemented, 
scalable, and sustainable, comprehensive disease investigation, detection, 
surveillance, and rapid response section to the County’s Health Emergency 

Operations Center (HEOC).  Upon motion by Supervisor Humphrey, seconded 
by Vice-Chairman Martin, the Board unanimously approved Amendment No. 1 

to Contract No. 072920. 
 
F.  Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the publication of a 

Notice of Public Auction for the sale of miscellaneous surplus vehicles and 
equipment.  

 
Mary Springer, Finance Director, stated that a list of the items to be auctioned 
at the Russell Gulch Landfill on February 27, 2021, is attached to the agenda 

item.  She added that should there be any vehicles or equipment that the 
Board members believe could be placed back into service, they can be removed 
from the list.  Upon motion by Supervisor Humphrey, seconded by Vice-

Chairman Martin, the Board unanimously authorized the publication of the 
Notice of Public Auction for the sale of miscellaneous surplus vehicles and 

equipment. 
 
G.  Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the advertisement of 

Request for Proposals No. 110520-CRS-2P & MC-800 Chip Oils to be used 
by the Gila County Consolidated Roads Division.  
 

Steve Sanders, Public Works Department Director, advised that the County has 
utilized a cooperative purchasing contract through Pinal County in the past to 

purchase chip seal oils. A decision was made to go out to bid to see if a better 
price could be obtained.  Mr. Sanders added that if the quotes are higher than 
expected, the County could continue to use the cooperative purchasing 

contract.  Upon motion by Supervisor Humphrey, seconded by Vice-Chairman 
Martin, the Board unanimously authorized the advertisement of Request for 

Proposals No. 110520. 
 
H.  Information/Discussion/Action to approve the use of a Cooperative 

Purchasing Agreement between Sourcewell and Inland Kenworth Inc. 
under Contract No. 060920-KTC in an amount not to exceed $102,185.73 
for the purchase of a 2021 water truck and authorize the Chairman’s 

signature on the awarded contract.  
 



 

Page 5 of 8 

 

Mr. Sanders stated that the Public Works Department has budgeted for the 
purchase of this water truck. He added that the fleet of vehicles will not be 

increased.  A dump truck will be disposed of and existing water trucks will be 
relocated within the fleet of vehicles.  Upon motion by Supervisor Humphrey, 

seconded by Vice-Chairman Martin, the Board unanimously approved the use 
of a Cooperative Purchasing Agreement between Sourcewell and Inland 
Kenworth Inc. under Contract No. 060920-KTC in the amount not to exceed 

$102,185.73. 
 
I.  Information/Discussion/Action to appoint members of the Board of 

Supervisors to the following boards, committees, and organizations for 
the calendar year 2021: County Supervisors Association Legislative Policy 

Committee; Eastern Arizona Counties Organization; Correctional Officers 
Retirement Plan (CORP) Local Board for Sheriff's Office Detention Officers 
and Non-Uniformed Officers; Gila County Local Emergency Planning 

Committee; Central Arizona Governments Regional Council; Gila County 
Community College Allied Health Care Advisory Committee; Gila County 

College Industry and Mining Advisory Board; CORP Local Board for 
Sheriff's Office Dispatchers; Public Safety Personnel Retirement System 
Local Board; Gila County Board of Health; San Carlos Apache Tribe 

Partnership Steering Committee; and Coalition of Arizona/New Mexico 
Counties.  
 

Chairman Cline addressed this item.  He stated that with the ongoing COVID-
19 pandemic, many meetings have been conducted by Zoom or other means 

rather than meeting in person.  He added that the number of meetings has also 
decreased and suggested that each Board member continue serving on the 
same boards, committees, and organizations as in 2020.  Supervisors 

Humphrey and Martin agreed with Chairman Cline.  Supervisor Humphrey 
made a motion for each Board member to continue serving on the same 
boards, committees, and organizations in 2021 as they served in 2020.  Before 

making a second on the motion, Vice-Chairman Martin wanted the motion to 
include a statement that the chairmanship and vice-chairmanship for the 

Board of Supervisors will remain unchanged until a later date.  Chairman Cline 
advised that the County Attorney made a negative gesture to him that language 
could not be added to the motion because it is not listed on this agenda item.  

Vice-Chairman Martin then seconded the motion as presented by Supervisor 
Humphrey.  By a unanimous vote, the Board agreed to serve on the boards, 

committees, and organizations for the calendar year 2021 as they served in 
2020, as follows: 
 

Supervisor Tommie Martin – 
County Supervisors Association Legislative Policy Committee 
Eastern Arizona Counties Organization 

Coalition of Arizona/New Mexico Counties 
 



 

Page 6 of 8 

 

Supervisor Tim Humphrey – 
Correctional Officers Retirement Plan (CORP) Local Board for Sheriff's 

   Office Detention Officers and Non-Uniformed Officers 
Gila County Local Emergency Planning Committee 

Central Arizona Governments Regional Council 
Gila County Community College Allied Health Care Advisory Committee 
Gila County College Industry and Mining Advisory Board 

 
Supervisor Woody Cline – 
CORP Local Board for Sheriff's Office Dispatchers 

Public Safety Personnel Retirement System Local Board 
Gila County Board of Health 

San Carlos Apache Tribe Partnership Steering Committee 
 
J.  Information/Discussion/Action to consider a sealed bid for the 

purchase of Assessor's tax parcel number 101-09-129 and, if accepted, 
authorize the Chairman's signature on the Quit Claim Deed.  

 
Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board, advised that in 2009 the subject 
property was deeded to the State of Arizona c/o Board of Supervisors for non-

payment of property taxes.  This property contains a deteriorated house located 
at 265 S. Smelter Place in Hayden. The total lien amount on this parcel is 
$3,356.59.  Ms. Sheppard further advised that Corey Lee Busboom, who owns 

the adjoining property, submitted a sealed bid for the subject property.  If the 
Board accepts Mr. Busboom’s offer, he intends to remove the deteriorated 

house and request the Assessor’s Office to combine this parcel with the other 
adjoining parcel that he owns.  Chairman Cline asked Ms. Sheppard to open 
the sealed bid envelope.  Ms. Sheppard stated that Mr. Busboom submitted a 

bid in the amount of $370.  Upon motion by Supervisor Humphrey, seconded 
by Vice-Chairman Martin, the Board unanimously accepted Mr. Busboom’s bid 
of $370 for the purchase of Assessor’s tax parcel number 101-09-129 and 

authorized the Chairman’s signature on the Quit Claim Deed.   
 

Item 3 – CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS: (Any matter on the Consent 
Agenda will be removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed and voted 
upon as a regular agenda item upon the request of any member of the 

Board of Supervisors.)  
 

A.  Appointment of the following Libertarian Party Precinct 
Committeemen in Gila County: Bruce Orin Wales -Payson #2 Precinct; 
Lawrence I. Hoffenberg -Payson #8 Precinct; and Jeff Daniels-Zane Gray 

Precinct.  
 
B.  Approval of the Board of Supervisors' November 17, 2020, meeting 

minutes.  
 



 

Page 7 of 8 

 

C.  Acknowledgment of the October 2020 monthly activity report 
submitted by the Clerk of the Superior Court's Office.  

 
D.  Acknowledgment of the October 2020 monthly activity report 

submitted by the Recorder's Office.   
 
E.  Acknowledgment of the October 2020 monthly activity report 

submitted by the Globe Regional Justice of the Peace's Office.  
 
F.  Acknowledgment of the October 2020 monthly activity report 

submitted by the Payson Regional Justice of the Peace's Office.  
 

G.  Acknowledgment of the October 2020 monthly report submitted by 
the Globe Regional Constable's Office.  
 

H.  Acknowledgment of the October 2020 monthly activity report 
submitted by Payson Regional Constable's Office.  

 
Upon motion by Supervisor Humphrey, seconded by Vice-Chairman Martin, 
the Board unanimously approved Consent Agenda items 3A-3H. 

 
Item 4 – CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  Call to the Public is held for public 
benefit to allow individuals to address the Board of Supervisors on any 

issue within the jurisdiction of the Board of Supervisors. Board members 
may not discuss items that are not specifically identified on the agenda. 

Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute §38-431.01(H), at the 
conclusion of an open call to the public, individual members of the Board 
of Supervisors may respond to criticism made by those who have 

addressed the Board, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a 
matter be put on a future agenda for further discussion and decision at a 
future date. 

 
There weren’t any comments from the public. 

 
Item 5 - At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S. §38-
431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and the County Manager 

may present a brief summary of current events.  No action may be taken 
on information presented. 

 
Chairman Cline and Mr. Menlove provided a brief summary of current events.   
 

Upon motion by Supervisor Humphrey, seconded by Vice-Chairman Martin, 
the Board unanimously voted to go into executive session at 11:04 a.m. to 
address item 6A. 

 
Item 6 - EXECUTIVE SESSION ITEMS:  



 

Page 8 of 8 

 

 
A.  Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03 (1), vote to convene in executive 

session to discuss and consider a proposed four-year employment 
contract between Gila County and W. James Menlove for the period 

January 1, 2021, through December 31, 2024.  
 
Chairman Cline reconvened the Regular Meeting at 12:10 p.m. and advised 

that he would make the motion on item 6A.  Upon motion by Chairman Cline, 
seconded by Supervisor Humphrey, the Board unanimously approved entering 
a four-year contract between Gila County and W. James Menlove for the period 

January 1, 2021, through December 31, 2024, as presented in the executive 
session. 

 
There being no further business to come before the Board of Supervisors, 
Chairman Cline adjourned the meeting at 12:11 p.m. 

 
APPROVED: 

 
_____________________________________ 
Woody Cline, Chairman 

 
 
ATTEST: 

 
_____________________________________ 

Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 



   
ARF-6045   Consent Agenda Item     5. C.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 12/15/2020  
Reporting
Period:

For the month of November 2020

Submitted For: Shelley McPherson, HR and Risk Management Director 
Submitted By: Erica Raymond, Human Resources Assistant Sr.

Information
Subject
Human Resources Department Monthly Reports for November 2020.

Suggested Motion
Approval of the Human Resources Department monthly activity reports
for November 2020.

Attachments
HR Summary Report
11/03/20 Human Resources Report
11/10/20 Human Resources Report
11/17/20 Human Resources Report
11/24/20 Human Resources Report



Summary
Year To 
Date Jan‐20 Feb‐20 Mar‐20 Apr‐20 May‐20 Jun‐20 Jul‐20 Aug‐20 Sep‐20 Oct‐20 Nov‐20 Dec‐20

Human	Resources	Action	Items

DEPARTURES 101 4 13 4 8 5 7 15 9 10 13 13

NEW HIRES REGULAR STATUS 58 9 6 3 3 6 7 4 4 4 5 7

NEW HIRES TEMPORARY STATUS 26 2 2 0 0 2 13 1 3 1 1 1

END OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD 88 10 8 12 14 9 3 5 6 14 3 4

DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS 39 5 2 8 3 2 9 0 1 1 5 3

OTHER ACTIONS 103 7 4 2 8 7 16 6 7 7 27 12

REQUEST TO POST 61 4 6 5 1 6 6 3 6 9 9 6

  Total Transactions 476 41 41 34 37 37 61 34 36 46 63 46 0
 
   

 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
NOVEMBER 3, 2020 

 
DEPARTURES: 
 

1. Samantha Irish - County Attorney's Office - Administrative Clerk - 10/22/20 - Deferred Prosecution 
Program Fund - DOH 01/27/20 

2. Lupe Pruett - Payson Justice Court - Justice Court Clerk - 10/08/20 - General Fund - DOH 08/24/20 
3. Melanie Howell - County Attorney's Office - Legal Secretary Senior - 10/30/20 - General Fund - DOH 

02/06/06 
 
NEW HIRES: 
 

4. Tyler Shreeve - Payson Justice Court - From Temporary Justice Court Clerk - To Justice Court Clerk - 
11/09/20 - General Fund - Replacing Stephanie Hunsaker 

5. Michael Woods - Public Works - Automotive Service Worker - 11/09/20 - Public Works Fund - 
Replacing Harold Holmes 

6. Trevor Munkelwitz - Public Works - Vehicle and Equipment Mechanic - 11/09/20 - Public Works Fund 
- Replacing Michael Dixon 

7. Russell Heap - Public Works - Road Maintenance and Equipment Operator - 11/16/20 - Public Works 
Fund - Replacing Stephen Cline 

 
TEMPORARY HIRES TO COUNTY SERVICES: 
 

8. Maria Cook - County Attorney's Office - Administrative Clerk - 11/02/20 - Deferred Prosecution 
Program Fund - Replacing Samantha Irish 

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

9. Taylor Conway - Probation - Deputy Probation Officer II - 10/02/20 - Adult Probation Service Fees 
Fund 

10. Debra Blevins - Health and Emergency Services - Health Administrative Manager - 10/06/20 - Health 
Service Fund 

 
OTHER ACTIONS: 
 

11. Janet Ostrom - Community Services - Community Services Worker - 09/07/20 - From GEST Fund - To 
GEST(.60)/DES Community Action Program(.40) Funds - Change in fund code 

12. Angela Anthony - Community Services - Community Services Worker - 09/07/20 - From GEST Fund - 
To GEST(.60)/DES Community Action Program(.40) Funds - Change in fund code 

13. Karen Aguero-Ponce - Health and Emergency Services - From Temporary Communicable Disease 
Specialist - To Communicable Disease Specialist - 08/17/20 - COVID-19 Health Fund - Correction 

14. Rockell Schmidt - Health and Emergency Services - From Temporary Communicable Disease Specialist 
- To Communicable Disease Specialist - 08/24/20 - COVID-19 Health Fund - Correction 

 
REQUEST TO POST: 
 

15. Health and Emergency Services - Community Health Specialist - Vacated by Veronica Hernandez 
16. Assessor's Office - Office Coordinator - Vacated by Diane Buechner 
17. County Attorney's Office - Legal Secretary Senior - Vacated by Debra Overholt 
18. Health and Emergency Services - Communicable Disease Specialist - Vacated by Shaunae Casillas 
19. Community Development - Senior Planner - Vacated by Independent Contractor 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
NOVEMBER 10, 2020 

 
DEPARTURES: 
 

1. Danielle Toumberlin - County Attorney's Office - Child Support Services Lead - 10/30/20 - IV-D Child 
Support Fund - DOH 03/29/10 

2. Regina Miranda - County Attorney's Office - Child Support Case Manager - 10/30/20 - IV-D Child 
Support Fund - DOH 02/18/93 

 
DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 
 

3. Maria Rasmussen - County Attorney's Office - From Child Support Services Manager - To Legal 
Secretary - 11/16/20 - From IV-D Child Support Fund - To General Fund - Reclassification 

4. Rebecca Barajas - County Attorney's Office - From Child Support Services Lead - To Legal Secretary 
Senior - 11/16/20 - From IV-D Child Support Fund - To General Fund - Reclassification 

 
OTHER ACTIONS: 
 

5. Angela Anthony - Community Services - Community Services Worker - 09/07/20 - From 
GEST(.60)/DES Community Action Program(.40) Funds - To GEST(.50)/CSBG CARES Act(.50) 
Funds - Change in fund  

6. Leona Bowman - Community Services - Community Services Worker - 09/07/20 - From GEST Fund - 
To GEST(.50)/ CSBG CARES Act(.50) Funds - Change in fund  

 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
NOVEMBER 17, 2020 

 
DEPARTURES: 
 

1. Aaron Heck - Sheriff's Office - Deputy Sheriff - 11/29/20 - General Fund - DOH 08/19/19 
2. Kristina Hernandez - Sheriff's Office - 911 Dispatcher - 11/20/20 - General Fund - DOH 04/01/19 
3. Vicky Cruz - County Attorney's Office - Child Support Case Manager - 11/13/20 - IV-D Child Support 

Fund - DOH 12/27/93 
4. Michele Salas - County Attorney's Office - Child Support Case Manager - 11/13/20 - IV-D Child 

Support Fund - DOH 07/14/99 
5. Kari Pratt - County Attorney's Office - Child Support Case Manager - 11/13/20 - IV-D Child Support 

Fund - DOH 06/01/09 
6. Tammy Guevara - County Attorney's Office - Child Support Case Manager - 11/13/20 - IV-D Child 

Support Fund - DOH 04/26/93 
7. Diane Buechner - Assessor's Office - Office Coordinator - 12/20/20 - General Fund - DOH 06/29/15 
8. Jennifer Byrne - Clerk of Superior Court - Court Clerk - 11/13/20 - General Fund - DOH 01/20/20 

 
NEW HIRES: 
 

9. Travis Moul - Public Works - Road Maintenance Worker - 11/23/20 - Public Works Fund - Replacing 
Steven Saiz 

10. Michele Salas - Clerk of Superior Court - Courtroom Clerk Technician - 11/23/20 - General Fund - 
Replacing Lynette Ortiz 

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

11. Dustin Burdess - Sheriff's Office - Detention Officer - 11/12/20 - General Fund 
 
DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 
 

12. Lynette Ortiz - Clerk of Superior Court - From Courtroom Clerk Technician - To Associate Jury 
Commissioner - 11/23/20 - General Fund - Replacing Leanna Romiti  

 
OTHER ACTIONS: 
 

13. Lisa Wilckens - Community Services - Fiscal Services Manager - 07/01/20 - Various Funds - Change in 
fund code 

14. Malissa Buzan - Community Services - Director Community Services - 07/01/20 - Various Funds - 
Change in fund code 

15. Allison Torres - Community Services - Social Services Case Manager - 07/01/20 - Various Funds - 
Change in fund code 

16. Dorine Prine - Community Services - Community Action Program Administrator - 07/01/20 - Various 
Funds - Change in fund code 

17. Elsa Bobier - Community Services - Social Services Case Manager - 07/01/20 - Various Funds - Change 
in fund code 

18. Dana True - Community Services - Accounting Clerk Senior - 07/01/20 - Various Funds - Change in 
fund code 

 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
NOVEMBER 24, 2020 

 
 
NEW HIRES: 
 

1. Richard Hounshell - Public Works - Road Maintenance and Equipment Operator - 12/07/20 - Public 
Works Fund - Replacing Jenny Shults 

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

2. Sabrina Falquez - Probation - Deputy Probation Officer II - 12/04/20 - Diversion Intake(.50)/Juvenile 
Intensive Probation Supervision(.50) Funds 

 
REQUEST TO POST: 
 

3. Clerk of Superior Court - Court Clerk - Vacated by Jennifer Byrne 



   
ARF-6367   Consent Agenda Item     5. D.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 12/15/2020  
Reporting
Period:

November 1, 2020 to November 30, 2020

Submitted For: Amber Warden, Accounting Manager 
Submitted By: Amber Warden, Accounting Manager

Information
Subject
Finance reports/demands/transfers for the reporting period of November
1, 2020, through November 30, 2020.

Suggested Motion
Approval of finance reports/demands/transfers for the reporting period of
November 1, 2020, through November 30, 2020.

Attachments
Finance Reports 11-01-20 to 11-30-20
Finance Reports 11-01-20 to 11-30-20 Voids



Number Date

Transaction 

Amount

306053 11/03/2020 $1,000.00

306054 11/03/2020 $425.00

306055 11/03/2020 $1,845.00

306056 11/03/2020 $125.00

306057 11/03/2020 $1,807.47

306058 11/03/2020 $25.57

306059 11/03/2020 $1,286.56

306060 11/03/2020 $120.00

306061 11/03/2020 $94.50

306062 11/03/2020 $132.00

306063 11/03/2020 $567.27

306064 11/03/2020 $391.75

306065 11/03/2020 $6,000.00

306066 11/03/2020 $266.50

306067 11/03/2020 $6,000.00

306068 11/03/2020 $75.65

306069 11/03/2020 $3,764.27

306070 11/03/2020 $11,754.00

306071 11/03/2020 $233,157.95

306072 11/03/2020 $300.00

306073 11/03/2020 $263.19

306074 11/03/2020 $100.00

306075 11/03/2020 $224.00

306076 11/03/2020 $6,000.00

306077 11/03/2020 $200.00

306078 11/03/2020 $1,347.50

306079 11/03/2020 $3,000.00

306080 11/03/2020 $225.00

306081 11/03/2020 $655.65

306082 11/03/2020 $810.00Accounts Payable Palmer , Melvin, M

Accounts Payable Law Offices of David W. Bell 

Accounts Payable Morse, Suzanne, L

Accounts Payable MOUNTAIN SHADOWS MOBILE HOME 

PARK LLC

Accounts Payable Jonathan L. Warshaw 

Accounts Payable Kuzmanovic, Sasa

Accounts Payable Law Office of John S. Perlman, LLC 

Accounts Payable GreatAmerica Leasing Corporation 

Accounts Payable Heinfeld, Meech & Co., P.C.

Accounts Payable Hetrick, Heather, Lydia

Accounts Payable Geiser, Raymond

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Government Finance Officers 

Association of Arizona

Accounts Payable Emily Danies Attorney at Law, LLC

Accounts Payable Escobedo, Jaime, Ortiz

Accounts Payable Fuelco Energy LLC 

Accounts Payable Data Storage Centers, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Debrigida Law Offices PLLC 

Accounts Payable DJ's Companies, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Boyer, Roland, S

Accounts Payable Center for Disease Detection

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

Accounts Payable Arizona Water Company

Accounts Payable Beltran, Michael, D

Accounts Payable Apex Software

Accounts Payable Aqua-Serv Engineers, Inc.

Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Administration 

JP Morgan AP - JP Morgan Accounts Payable

Check

Accounts Payable Pleasant Valley Historical Society 

Accounts Payable LAURA NORTHRUP

*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 11/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 11/30/2020

Source Payee Name

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 1 of 19  Monday, November 30, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349201','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349203','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349204','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349205','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349206','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349207','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349208','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349209','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349210','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349211','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349212','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349213','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349214','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349215','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349216','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349217','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349218','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349219','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349220','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349221','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349222','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349223','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349224','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349225','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349226','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349227','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349228','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349229','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349230','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349231','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 11/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 11/30/2020

306083 11/03/2020 $224.00

306084 11/03/2020 $768.75

306085 11/03/2020 $1,387.69

306086 11/03/2020 $728.50

306087 11/03/2020 $935.00

306088 11/03/2020 $1,315.24

306089 11/03/2020 $38.75

306090 11/03/2020 $117,767.00

306091 11/03/2020 $3,906.60

306092 11/03/2020 $180.00

306093 11/03/2020 $200.00

306094 11/03/2020 $122.70

306095 11/03/2020 $291.67

306096 11/03/2020 $15.00

306097 11/03/2020 $4,455.10

306098 11/04/2020 $420.00

306099 11/04/2020 $866.01

306100 11/04/2020 $1,066.83

306101 11/04/2020 $14,738.10

306102 11/04/2020 $25.00

306103 11/04/2020 $462.33

306104 11/04/2020 $10,581.45

306105 11/04/2020 $11,450.95

306106 11/04/2020 $409.20

306107 11/04/2020 $250.00

306108 11/04/2020 $394.04

306109 11/04/2020 $5,580.00

306110 11/04/2020 $4,721.59

306111 11/04/2020 $7,300.00

306112 11/04/2020 $255.84

306113 11/04/2020 $255.00

306114 11/04/2020 $1,250.00

306115 11/04/2020 $475.00Accounts Payable Gila Sweeping LLC

Accounts Payable DJ's Companies, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Four Peaks Towing 

Accounts Payable GAONA, RICHARD, C

Accounts Payable Dease, Iona

Accounts Payable Dell Marketing LP

Accounts Payable Diana G. Montgomery, PLLC 

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Publishing 

Accounts Payable CorEMR L.C.

Accounts Payable DeAnda, Vicki, J

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable City of Globe 

Accounts Payable Clark Arizona Legal Services PC 

Accounts Payable Archaeological Consulting Services, Ltd.

Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Economic 

Security 
Accounts Payable Blueline Services LLC

Accounts Payable Zoho Corporation 

Accounts Payable Advanced Controls Corporation 

Accounts Payable Alhambra Mobile Home Park & Storage 

LLC

Accounts Payable UniFirst Corporation

Accounts Payable Voakes, Donald, R

Accounts Payable Waters Sparkletts of Payson, LLC

Accounts Payable Stephen R. Jones Attorney at Law, PLLC 

Accounts Payable Swinney, Michael, A

Accounts Payable Trimble, Chebel

Accounts Payable Sanders Transport 

Accounts Payable Sparkletts Water 

Accounts Payable State of Arizona

Accounts Payable Rim Communications

Accounts Payable Ripple , Denice

Accounts Payable Rolf, Rhonda, Leigh

Accounts Payable Parone, Joseph

Accounts Payable Payson Justice Court

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 2 of 19  Monday, November 30, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349232','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349233','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349234','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349235','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349236','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349237','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349238','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349239','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349240','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349241','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349242','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349243','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349244','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349245','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349246','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349247','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349248','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349249','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349250','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349251','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349252','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349253','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349254','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349255','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349256','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349257','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349258','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349259','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349260','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349261','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349262','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349263','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349264','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 11/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 11/30/2020

306116 11/04/2020 $400.00

306117 11/04/2020 $516.91

306118 11/04/2020 $43,560.00

306119 11/04/2020 $45.41

306120 11/04/2020 $834.80

306121 11/04/2020 $4,561.34

306122 11/04/2020 $39,326.60

306123 11/04/2020 $6,000.00

306124 11/04/2020 $1,608.95

306125 11/04/2020 $263.00

306126 11/04/2020 $144.00

306127 11/04/2020 $7,213.89

306128 11/04/2020 $20.00

306129 11/04/2020 $500.00

306130 11/04/2020 $16.44

306131 11/04/2020 $180.61

306132 11/04/2020 $1,611.64

306133 11/04/2020 $58.81

306134 11/04/2020 $802.90

306135 11/04/2020 $740.67

306136 11/04/2020 $1,032.50

306137 11/04/2020 $46,499.00

306138 11/04/2020 $1,093.45

306139 11/04/2020 $737.66

306140 11/04/2020 $25.00

306141 11/04/2020 $995.88

306142 11/04/2020 $31,523.40

306143 11/04/2020 $41,298.29

306144 11/04/2020 $2,845.00

306145 11/04/2020 $332.03

306146 11/04/2020 $22.50

306147 11/04/2020 $1,462.00

306148 11/04/2020 $7,929.82Accounts Payable Xcessories Squared Southwest, Inc.

Accounts Payable Waste Management of Arizona, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Waters Sparkletts of Payson, LLC

Accounts Payable Western Technologies Inc. 

Accounts Payable Trinity Services Group, Inc.

Accounts Payable Tyler Technologies, Inc.

Accounts Payable US POSTAL SERVICE POSTAGE BY 

PHONE

Accounts Payable Thyssenkrupp Elevator Corporation 

Accounts Payable Tonto Basin Chamber of Commerce 

Accounts Payable Town of Payson 

Accounts Payable Service First Realty LLC 

Accounts Payable Stanley Convergent Security Solutions

Accounts Payable Suddenlink

Accounts Payable Ricoh USA, Inc.

Accounts Payable Ripple , Denice

Accounts Payable Salt River Project

Accounts Payable Postnet

Accounts Payable Quality Pumping

Accounts Payable R&M Repeater 

Accounts Payable Maxim Staffing Solutions 

Accounts Payable Pima County Government

Accounts Payable PITNEY BOWES INC

Accounts Payable Konica Minolta Business Solutions 

U.S.A. Inc.
Accounts Payable LaForge Towing

Accounts Payable LBISat LLC

Accounts Payable Jani-Serv, Inc

Accounts Payable JBS Roofing 

Accounts Payable JCloud Law PLLC

Accounts Payable Hatch Construction & Paving, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Interstate Copy Shop 

Accounts Payable JaLin Enterprises Inc. 

Accounts Payable GlobeCasting, Inc.

Accounts Payable GreatAmerica Leasing Corporation 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 3 of 19  Monday, November 30, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349265','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349266','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349267','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349268','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349269','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349270','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349271','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349272','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349273','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349274','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349275','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349276','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349277','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349278','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349279','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349280','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349281','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349282','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349283','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349284','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349285','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349286','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349287','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349288','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349289','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349290','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349291','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349292','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349293','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349294','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349295','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349296','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349297','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 11/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 11/30/2020

306149 11/05/2020 $250.00

306150 11/05/2020 $216.27

306151 11/05/2020 $1,443.43

306152 11/05/2020 $240.00

306153 11/05/2020 $500.00

306154 11/05/2020 $307.92

306155 11/05/2020 $229.01

306156 11/05/2020 $6,600.00

306157 11/05/2020 $11,052.20

306159 11/05/2020 $15.00

306160 11/09/2020 $105.00

306161 11/09/2020 $105.00

306162 11/09/2020 $48.00

306163 11/09/2020 $6,250.00

306164 11/09/2020 $145.00

306165 11/09/2020 $945.68

306166 11/09/2020 $1,250.00

306167 11/09/2020 $2,200.00

306168 11/09/2020 $120.00

306169 11/09/2020 $195.78

306170 11/09/2020 $105.00

306171 11/09/2020 $105.00

306172 11/09/2020 $155.00

306173 11/09/2020 $105.00

306174 11/09/2020 $66.00

306175 11/09/2020 $105.00

306176 11/09/2020 $105.00

306177 11/09/2020 $57.00

306178 11/09/2020 $105.00

306179 11/09/2020 $155.00

306180 11/09/2020 $54.00

306181 11/09/2020 $30.00

306182 11/09/2020 $105.00Accounts Payable Bullock, Leonard

Accounts Payable Britain, Rodney

Accounts Payable Broeder, Charles

Accounts Payable Bryant, Jesse, R

Accounts Payable Boone, Cathy, Lou

Accounts Payable Boyer, Roland, S

Accounts Payable Brewer, Jeralyn

Accounts Payable Belcher, Thomas, D

Accounts Payable Bengtson, Randy

Accounts Payable Berryman, Vanessa, J

Accounts Payable Barnes, Cynthia

Accounts Payable Barsness, Gregory

Accounts Payable Belarde, Estelle, K

Accounts Payable Armstrong Land Services Inc

Accounts Payable Baer, Jeffrey

Accounts Payable Bailey, Randall, A

Accounts Payable Ardt, Douglas, M

Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Revenue

Accounts Payable Arizona Planning & Paralegal Solutions 

Accounts Payable Alexander, John D

Accounts Payable Allen, George

Accounts Payable Architekton, Inc.

Accounts Payable Northern Gila County Sanitary District 

Accounts Payable Waters Sparkletts of Payson, LLC

Accounts Payable Alden, Susan

Accounts Payable Iron Mountain

Accounts Payable Konica Minolta Business Solutions 

U.S.A. Inc.
Accounts Payable Law Office of Samantha Sue Elledge, 

PLLC 

Accounts Payable CRM of America LLC 

Accounts Payable Crooked Sky Works 

Accounts Payable High Desert Humane Society

Accounts Payable Arizona Association Superior Court 

Administrators
Accounts Payable Chambers, Bryan, B

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 4 of 19  Monday, November 30, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349298','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349299','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349300','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349301','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349302','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349303','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349304','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349305','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349306','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349308','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349309','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349310','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349311','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349312','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349313','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349314','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349315','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349316','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349317','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349318','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349319','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349320','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349321','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349322','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349323','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349324','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349325','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349326','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349327','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349328','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349329','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349330','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349331','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 11/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 11/30/2020

306183 11/09/2020 $105.00

306184 11/09/2020 $155.00

306185 11/09/2020 $105.00

306186 11/09/2020 $145.00

306187 11/09/2020 $17,545.61

306188 11/09/2020 $105.00

306189 11/09/2020 $105.00

306190 11/09/2020 $1,215.32

306191 11/09/2020 $1,243.28

306192 11/09/2020 $105.00

306193 11/09/2020 $123.69

306194 11/09/2020 $105.00

306195 11/09/2020 $39.96

306196 11/09/2020 $105.00

306197 11/09/2020 $155.00

306198 11/09/2020 $105.00

306199 11/09/2020 $2,216.73

306200 11/09/2020 $105.00

306201 11/09/2020 $105.00

306202 11/09/2020 $3,668.12

306203 11/09/2020 $105.00

306204 11/09/2020 $155.00

306205 11/09/2020 $105.00

306206 11/09/2020 $105.00

306207 11/09/2020 $105.00

306208 11/09/2020 $105.00

306209 11/09/2020 $105.00

306210 11/09/2020 $105.00

306211 11/09/2020 $155.00

306212 11/09/2020 $105.00

306213 11/09/2020 $105.00

306214 11/09/2020 $105.00

306215 11/09/2020 $958.00Accounts Payable Globe Mobile Home Park

Accounts Payable Foster, Rosalie

Accounts Payable Garcia, Jose, Luis

Accounts Payable Garlinghouse, William

Accounts Payable Figueroa Jr, Joseph

Accounts Payable Fleming, Ruth, R

Accounts Payable Flowers, Rebecca 

Accounts Payable Egler, Silvanus, J

Accounts Payable Ennen, Virginia

Accounts Payable Everett , Deborah

Accounts Payable Downer, Benjamin, E

Accounts Payable Dwyer, Herbert

Accounts Payable Dye, Shirley

Accounts Payable Dice, Regina, K

Accounts Payable Dietrich, Daryl

Accounts Payable Dollywood Foundation 

Accounts Payable Dalby, Robert, William

Accounts Payable Dalby, Wilma

Accounts Payable Dibble Engineering

Accounts Payable Corvinus, Howard, R

Accounts Payable Cox-Robinson, Robert

Accounts Payable Cunningham, Debra

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Publishing 

Accounts Payable Cockrell, Connie

Accounts Payable Cole , Sarah, K

Accounts Payable Clouston, Donald, L

Accounts Payable Clouston, Molly, A

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Publishing 

Accounts Payable Campos, Antonella

Accounts Payable Campos, Patricia, A

Accounts Payable CBI Security Service 

Accounts Payable Bullock, Sheila

Accounts Payable Burnette , Vino

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 5 of 19  Monday, November 30, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349332','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349333','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349334','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349335','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349336','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349337','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349338','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349339','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349340','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349341','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349342','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349343','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349344','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349345','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349346','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349347','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349348','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349349','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349350','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349351','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349352','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349353','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349354','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349355','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349356','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349357','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349358','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349359','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349360','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349361','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349362','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349363','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349364','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 11/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 11/30/2020

306216 11/09/2020 $155.00

306217 11/09/2020 $105.00

306218 11/09/2020 $30.00

306219 11/09/2020 $105.00

306220 11/09/2020 $105.00

306221 11/09/2020 $105.00

306222 11/09/2020 $141.00

306223 11/09/2020 $155.00

306224 11/09/2020 $105.00

306225 11/09/2020 $105.00

306226 11/09/2020 $245.78

306227 11/09/2020 $171.75

306228 11/09/2020 $138.82

306229 11/09/2020 $63.00

306230 11/09/2020 $155.00

306231 11/09/2020 $155.00

306232 11/09/2020 $105.00

306233 11/09/2020 $105.00

306234 11/09/2020 $105.00

306235 11/09/2020 $105.00

306236 11/09/2020 $105.00

306237 11/09/2020 $105.00

306238 11/09/2020 $85.47

306239 11/09/2020 $105.00

306240 11/09/2020 $226.65

306241 11/09/2020 $105.00

306242 11/09/2020 $100.00

306243 11/09/2020 $155.00

306244 11/09/2020 $105.00

306245 11/09/2020 $105.00

306246 11/09/2020 $156.00

306247 11/09/2020 $105.00

306248 11/09/2020 $105.00Accounts Payable Mathis , Sharon, K

Accounts Payable Lupe, Shanda

Accounts Payable Mariscal, Cheryle

Accounts Payable Martin, Christine

Accounts Payable Little , Geoff

Accounts Payable Loving, Valerie

Accounts Payable Lovins, MaryAnn

Accounts Payable Key, Brenda, J

Accounts Payable Kirch, Mark

Accounts Payable Leavens, Jerre, L

Accounts Payable Juniper, Vanessa

Accounts Payable Kayson, Marie, A

Accounts Payable Kenz & Leslie of Arizona, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Jones, Robert

Accounts Payable Joslin, William, D

Accounts Payable Julkes, Bettie , J

Accounts Payable Jackson , Barbara

Accounts Payable Jones, Lois

Accounts Payable Jones, Miriam, L

Accounts Payable Holt, Roxie

Accounts Payable Huber, Linda, D

Accounts Payable Huggins, Ricki, S

Accounts Payable Hinojos, Daniel, Rios

Accounts Payable Holmes, Margaret

Accounts Payable Holt, Robin

Accounts Payable Herzog, Judy, M

Accounts Payable Hicks , Shane

Accounts Payable Hinojos, Anita, H

Accounts Payable Goulden III, Fred

Accounts Payable Hamill, Peni, L

Accounts Payable Hathaway, James , D

Accounts Payable Gooday, Rosie, A

Accounts Payable Goughnour, James, E

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 6 of 19  Monday, November 30, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349365','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349366','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349367','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349368','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349369','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349370','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349371','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349372','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349373','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349374','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349375','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349376','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349377','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349378','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349379','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349380','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349381','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349382','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349383','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349384','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349385','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349386','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349387','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349388','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349389','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349390','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349391','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349392','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349393','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349394','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349395','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349396','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349397','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 11/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 11/30/2020

306249 11/09/2020 $105.00

306250 11/09/2020 $600.00

306251 11/09/2020 $105.00

306252 11/09/2020 $105.00

306253 11/09/2020 $105.00

306254 11/09/2020 $105.00

306255 11/09/2020 $187.20

306256 11/09/2020 $54.00

306257 11/09/2020 $36.00

306258 11/09/2020 $105.00

306259 11/09/2020 $105.00

306260 11/09/2020 $48.00

306261 11/09/2020 $195.78

306262 11/09/2020 $187.85

306263 11/09/2020 $22.18

306264 11/09/2020 $105.00

306265 11/09/2020 $228.00

306266 11/09/2020 $115.00

306267 11/09/2020 $57.00

306268 11/09/2020 $57.00

306269 11/09/2020 $105.00

306270 11/09/2020 $105.00

306271 11/09/2020 $105.00

306272 11/09/2020 $105.00

306273 11/09/2020 $105.00

306274 11/09/2020 $105.00

306275 11/09/2020 $57.00

306276 11/09/2020 $105.00

306277 11/09/2020 $105.00

306278 11/09/2020 $105.00

306279 11/09/2020 $105.00

306280 11/09/2020 $105.00

306281 11/09/2020 $54.00Accounts Payable Rogers , Olga

Accounts Payable Riley, Crystal

Accounts Payable Rodgers, Donna

Accounts Payable Rogers, Linda

Accounts Payable Power , Victor, Owen

Accounts Payable Randall, LaDonna

Accounts Payable Rasmussen, James

Accounts Payable Polk JR, Elbert

Accounts Payable Pope, Ubreka

Accounts Payable Porter, Peggy

Accounts Payable Palm, Samantha, J

Accounts Payable Paulus, Gayle

Accounts Payable Phillips, Karen, A

Accounts Payable Orear, Frances, L

Accounts Payable Pacheco, Joseph, G

Accounts Payable Pacheco, Lacey, N

Accounts Payable Office Depot 

Accounts Payable Oliver, Jim

Accounts Payable Olson, Dylan

Accounts Payable Mundy, Dixie

Accounts Payable Nail, Brian

Accounts Payable O'Neil Printing Inc.

Accounts Payable Moors, Amanda

Accounts Payable Mortensen, Charlotte

Accounts Payable Mortensen, Marvin, L

Accounts Payable Miller , Frances 

Accounts Payable Modglin, Lisa, M

Accounts Payable Moorhead, Judith

Accounts Payable McKinney, Michael, Lynn

Accounts Payable Medina, Jerri, L

Accounts Payable Miller, Anne, E

Accounts Payable McCrary, Linda, L

Accounts Payable MCGILL, JOHN

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 7 of 19  Monday, November 30, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349398','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349399','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349400','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349401','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349402','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349403','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349404','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349405','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349406','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349407','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349408','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349409','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349410','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349411','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349412','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349413','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349414','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349415','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349416','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349417','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349418','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349419','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349420','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349421','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349422','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349423','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349424','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349425','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349426','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349427','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349428','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349429','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349430','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 11/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 11/30/2020

306282 11/09/2020 $54.00

306283 11/09/2020 $155.00

306284 11/09/2020 $105.00

306285 11/09/2020 $105.00

306286 11/09/2020 $105.00

306287 11/09/2020 $105.00

306288 11/09/2020 $155.00

306289 11/09/2020 $189.00

306290 11/09/2020 $48.00

306291 11/09/2020 $23.50

306292 11/09/2020 $54.00

306293 11/09/2020 $66.00

306294 11/09/2020 $155.00

306295 11/09/2020 $105.00

306296 11/09/2020 $105.00

306297 11/09/2020 $105.00

306298 11/09/2020 $105.00

306299 11/09/2020 $105.00

306300 11/09/2020 $105.00

306301 11/09/2020 $105.00

306302 11/09/2020 $103.83

306303 11/09/2020 $66.00

306304 11/09/2020 $48.00

306305 11/09/2020 $105.00

306306 11/09/2020 $105.00

306307 11/09/2020 $105.00

306308 11/09/2020 $105.00

306309 11/09/2020 $105.00

306310 11/09/2020 $105.00

306311 11/09/2020 $63.00

306312 11/09/2020 $36.00

306313 11/09/2020 $105.00

306314 11/09/2020 $500.00Accounts Payable AK Solutions USA

Accounts Payable Williams, Stevan

Accounts Payable Wolterbeck, Paul

Accounts Payable Younker, Darlene

Accounts Payable Waddell, Gloria, A

Accounts Payable Weintraut, Philip

Accounts Payable Williams, Eddie

Accounts Payable Van Keuren, Denise, D

Accounts Payable Varker, Judith

Accounts Payable Via, Harley, J

Accounts Payable UniFirst Corporation

Accounts Payable Uribe, Elijah, K

Accounts Payable Valenzuela, Jenny

Accounts Payable Tolle, Judith

Accounts Payable Truax, Larue

Accounts Payable Underhill, Charlene

Accounts Payable Thieme, Diana

Accounts Payable Thompson, Elton

Accounts Payable Thompson, Lee, Nette

Accounts Payable Speer, Patrick, A

Accounts Payable Stevens , Esther

Accounts Payable Stroud, Barbara

Accounts Payable Sluyter, Cheryl, L

Accounts Payable Sparkletts Water 

Accounts Payable Speer , Jack

Accounts Payable Schwenk, Lynda

Accounts Payable Shafferkoetter, Judy

Accounts Payable Singleton, Crystal

Accounts Payable Ryan, Michael, J

Accounts Payable Ryan, Pamela, C

Accounts Payable Schiedewind , Kathryn

Accounts Payable Rogers, William, Thomas

Accounts Payable Rowe, Maryann, L

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 8 of 19  Monday, November 30, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349431','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349432','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349433','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349434','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349435','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349436','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349437','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349438','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349439','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349440','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349441','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349442','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349443','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349444','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349445','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349446','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349447','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349448','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349449','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349450','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349451','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349452','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349453','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349454','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349455','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349456','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349457','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349458','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349459','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349460','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349461','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349462','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349463','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 11/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 11/30/2020

306315 11/09/2020 $409.40

306316 11/09/2020 $111.00

306317 11/09/2020 $48.00

306318 11/09/2020 $61.86

306319 11/09/2020 $606.00

306320 11/09/2020 $843.61

306321 11/09/2020 $115.79

306322 11/09/2020 $1,667.60

306323 11/09/2020 $12,054.00

306324 11/09/2020 $1,298.05

306325 11/09/2020 $7,750.00

306326 11/09/2020 $48.00

306327 11/09/2020 $25.85

306328 11/09/2020 $2,874.96

306329 11/09/2020 $158.63

306330 11/09/2020 $118.32

306331 11/09/2020 $310.05

306332 11/09/2020 $80.55

306333 11/09/2020 $246.54

306334 11/09/2020 $105.00

306335 11/09/2020 $105.00

306336 11/09/2020 $114.00

306337 11/09/2020 $232.02

306338 11/09/2020 $56.07

306339 11/09/2020 $1,499.65

306340 11/09/2020 $73.45

306341 11/09/2020 $48.00

306342 11/09/2020 $111.00

306343 11/09/2020 $200.78

306344 11/09/2020 $373.14

306345 11/09/2020 $8,410.53

306346 11/09/2020 $44,000.00

306347 11/09/2020 $71.20Accounts Payable Vaupel, John, W

Accounts Payable Thomson Reuters West 

Accounts Payable Triplet Mountain Communications, Inc. 

Accounts Payable TUCKER, VELMA, L

Accounts Payable Rogers, Brian, D

Accounts Payable Schwenk, Lynda

Accounts Payable SPOK, Inc.

Accounts Payable Moore , Pat

Accounts Payable Office Depot 

Accounts Payable Pine-Strawberry Water Improvement 

District

Accounts Payable Lupe, Randy

Accounts Payable Mariscal, Cheryle

Accounts Payable Menlove , James

Accounts Payable King, Joanie , S

Accounts Payable Language Line Services, Inc.

Accounts Payable Lupe, Pearly

Accounts Payable Healthcare Medical Waste Services, Inc.

Accounts Payable Huey, Julie

Accounts Payable Iron Mountain

Accounts Payable Gonzales, Joseph, X

Accounts Payable Griffin's Propane, Inc.

Accounts Payable Hatch Construction & Paving, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Collins & Collins LLP 

Accounts Payable Community Bridges, Inc.

Accounts Payable County of Yavapai

Accounts Payable C&M Communications LLC 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Regional Medical Center 

Accounts Payable Barajas, Marion, R

Accounts Payable Braddock, Karrol, L

Accounts Payable Broeder, Charles

Accounts Payable Alvarez, Alfonzo

Accounts Payable Ardt, Douglas, M

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 9 of 19  Monday, November 30, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349464','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349465','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349466','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349467','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349468','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349469','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349470','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349471','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349472','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349473','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349474','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349475','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349476','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349477','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349478','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349479','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349480','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349481','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349482','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349483','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349484','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349485','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349486','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349487','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349488','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349489','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349490','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349491','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349492','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349493','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349494','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349495','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349496','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 11/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 11/30/2020

306348 11/09/2020 $400.00

306349 11/10/2020 $194.89

306350 11/10/2020 $885.00

306351 11/10/2020 $483.39

306352 11/10/2020 $291.50

306353 11/10/2020 $105.00

306354 11/10/2020 $1,053.00

306355 11/10/2020 $7,000.00

306356 11/10/2020 $743.35

306357 11/10/2020 $9,005.84

306358 11/10/2020 $113.95

306359 11/10/2020 $24.78

306360 11/10/2020 $3,500.00

306361 11/10/2020 $343.44

306362 11/10/2020 $1,232.10

306363 11/10/2020 $108.17

306364 11/10/2020 $234.60

306365 11/10/2020 $67,281.96

306367 11/10/2020 $903.00

306368 11/10/2020 $20.00

306369 11/10/2020 $117.50

306370 11/10/2020 $300.00

306371 11/10/2020 $254.00

306372 11/10/2020 $2,007.16

306373 11/10/2020 $966.00

306374 11/10/2020 $925.00

306375 11/10/2020 $7.83

306376 11/10/2020 $483.22

306377 11/10/2020 $466.15

306378 11/10/2020 $746.00

306379 11/10/2020 $110.26

306380 11/10/2020 $564.00

306381 11/10/2020 $648.78Accounts Payable Sparklight

Accounts Payable SenSource Inc 

Accounts Payable Shred-It

Accounts Payable Singleton, Crystal

Accounts Payable Rutherford, Nancy, Kay

Accounts Payable San Carlos Apache Tribe

Accounts Payable Sanders Transport 

Accounts Payable Payson Roundup

Accounts Payable Rogers, William, Thomas

Accounts Payable Rolf, Rhonda, Leigh

Accounts Payable North Country HealthCare, Inc.

Accounts Payable Payson Apts., A LTD. Partnership 

Accounts Payable Payson Apts., A LTD. Partnership 

Accounts Payable McSpadden Ford Inc.

Accounts Payable Mundy, Dixie

Accounts Payable Nan McKay & Associates, Inc. 

Accounts Payable LexisNexis Matthew Bender 

Accounts Payable Matlock Gas & Equipment Company, Inc.

Accounts Payable McKesson Medical-Surgical Government 

Solutions LLC

Accounts Payable FedEx

Accounts Payable HENRY & HORNE LLP

Accounts Payable Konica Minolta Business Solutions 

U.S.A. Inc.

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable CRM of America LLC 

Accounts Payable Digital Imaging Systems, LLC

Accounts Payable Beltran, Michael, D

Accounts Payable Bengtson, Randy

Accounts Payable Bose Public Affairs Group

Accounts Payable Againeses, Shirley

Accounts Payable Arizona Public Service 

Accounts Payable Atomic Pest Control LLC 

Accounts Payable Wilson Investigative Services 

Accounts Payable Social Security Administration 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 10 of 19  Monday, November 30, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349497','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350040','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350041','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350042','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350043','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350044','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350045','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350046','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350047','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350048','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350049','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350050','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350051','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350052','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350053','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350054','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350055','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350056','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350058','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350059','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350060','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350061','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350062','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350063','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350064','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350065','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350066','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350067','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350068','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350069','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350070','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350071','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350072','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 11/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 11/30/2020

306382 11/10/2020 $1,558.81

306383 11/10/2020 $180.00

306384 11/10/2020 $532.50

306385 11/10/2020 $350.00

306386 11/10/2020 $28,234.19

306387 11/10/2020 $137.29

306388 11/10/2020 $38.12

306389 11/10/2020 $17,133.45

306390 11/10/2020 $67.50

306391 11/10/2020 $512.64

306393 11/13/2020 $4,447.33

306394 11/13/2020 $236,971.67

306395 11/13/2020 $173,006.05

306396 11/13/2020 $13.50

306397 11/13/2020 $6,020.96

306398 11/13/2020 $18,565.30

306399 11/13/2020 $2,445.47

306400 11/13/2020 $16,749.64

306401 11/13/2020 $18.72

306402 11/13/2020 $16,673.72

306403 11/13/2020 $9,323.71

306404 11/13/2020 $118.08

306405 11/13/2020 $100.00

306406 11/13/2020 $1,242.58

306407 11/13/2020 $2,797.92

306408 11/13/2020 $567.50

306409 11/13/2020 $27,371.21

306410 11/13/2020 $71,481.66

306411 11/13/2020 $60,287.66

306412 11/13/2020 $60,287.66

306413 11/13/2020 $14,175.36

306414 11/13/2020 $14,175.36

306415 11/13/2020 $400.00Accounts Payable METLIFE

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA ER

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE EE

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE ER

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE DOR

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FEDERAL TAX

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA EE

Accounts Payable GILSBAR FSA

Accounts Payable GILSBAR HSA

Accounts Payable IVY FUNDS

Accounts Payable EORP LEGACY

Accounts Payable FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable CORRECTIONS OFFICER 

RETIREMENT PLAN
Accounts Payable ELECTED OFFICIALS DEFINED 

CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT 
Accounts Payable ELECTED OFFICIALS RETIREMENT 

PLAN

Accounts Payable COLONIAL SUPPLEMENTAL 

INSURANCE 
Accounts Payable CORP - AOC

Accounts Payable CORP - DISPATCHER

Accounts Payable ARIZONA LOCAL GOVT EMPLOYEE 

BENEFIT TRUST PRE TAX
Accounts Payable ARIZONA STATE RETIREMENT 

SYSTEM
Accounts Payable AZCOPS

Accounts Payable Waters Sparkletts of Payson, LLC

Accounts Payable Wright , Timothy

Accounts Payable AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE 

COMPANY

Accounts Payable Uline, Inc

Accounts Payable UniFirst Corporation

Accounts Payable VWR Funding Inc 

Accounts Payable Tim's Tire , LLC 

Accounts Payable Trimble, Chebel

Accounts Payable Tyler Technologies, Inc.

Accounts Payable Suddenlink

Accounts Payable Swinney, Michael, A

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 11 of 19  Monday, November 30, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350073','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350074','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350075','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350076','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350077','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350078','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350079','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350080','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350081','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350082','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350084','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350085','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350086','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350087','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350088','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350089','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350090','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350091','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350092','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350093','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350094','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350095','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350096','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350097','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350098','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350099','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350100','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350101','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350102','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350103','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350104','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350105','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350106','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 11/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 11/30/2020

306416 11/13/2020 $229.18

306417 11/13/2020 $7.17

306418 11/13/2020 $4,151.50

306419 11/13/2020 $7,156.63

306420 11/13/2020 $4,864.47

306421 11/13/2020 $735.00

306422 11/13/2020 $52,032.39

306423 11/13/2020 $1,760.00

306424 11/13/2020 $194.89

306425 11/13/2020 $2,754.41

306426 11/13/2020 $50.00

306427 11/12/2020 $1,673.81

306428 11/12/2020 $538.04

306429 11/12/2020 $43.00

306430 11/12/2020 $1,800.00

306431 11/12/2020 $568.18

306432 11/12/2020 $414.08

306433 11/12/2020 $32.24

306434 11/12/2020 $18,582.97

306435 11/12/2020 $40.00

306436 11/12/2020 $834.80

306437 11/12/2020 $12,947.55

306438 11/12/2020 $157.90

306439 11/12/2020 $425.00

306440 11/12/2020 $54.15

306441 11/12/2020 $202.40

306442 11/12/2020 $700.00

306443 11/12/2020 $6,000.00

306444 11/12/2020 $10,000.00

306445 11/12/2020 $289.25

306446 11/12/2020 $1,251.00

306447 11/12/2020 $666.00

306448 11/12/2020 $779.79Accounts Payable Sparklight

Accounts Payable Palmer, Jessica

Accounts Payable Palmer , Melvin, M

Accounts Payable Rives, Larry, Leroy

Accounts Payable Mills General Construction 

Accounts Payable Nelson, Timothy

Accounts Payable OverDrive, Inc.

Accounts Payable Language Connection 

Accounts Payable Language Line Services, Inc.

Accounts Payable McCreary Group

Accounts Payable JaLin Enterprises Inc. 

Accounts Payable Kimley-Horn & Associates, Inc.

Accounts Payable Konica Minolta Business Solutions 

U.S.A. Inc.

Accounts Payable Experian Information Solutions, Inc

Accounts Payable Fuelco Energy LLC 

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Bryan, Michael

Accounts Payable Carahsoft Technology Corporation 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Alhambra Mobile Home Park & Storage 

LLC
Accounts Payable Arizona Public Service 

Accounts Payable Belarde, Estelle, K

Accounts Payable Social Security Administration 

Accounts Payable SUPPORT PAYMENT 

CLEARINGHOUSE
Accounts Payable UNITED STATES TREASURY

Accounts Payable NORTHERN ARIZONA LAW 

ENFORCEMENT ASSOC
Accounts Payable PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL 

RETIREMENT SYSTEM
Accounts Payable SECURITY BENEFIT GROUP

Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 

SOLUTIONS
Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 

SOLUTIONS
Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE TRUST Co FBO NRS

Accounts Payable MIDLAND FUNDING LLC  

Accounts Payable MODERN WOODMEN OF AMERICA

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 12 of 19  Monday, November 30, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350107','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350108','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350109','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350110','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350111','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350112','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350113','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350114','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350115','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350116','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350117','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350118','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350119','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350120','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350121','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350122','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350123','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350124','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350125','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350126','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350127','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350128','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350129','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350130','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350131','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350132','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350133','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350134','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350135','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350136','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350137','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350138','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350139','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 11/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 11/30/2020

306449 11/12/2020 $4.00

306450 11/12/2020 $1,550.00

306451 11/12/2020 $3,211.79

306452 11/12/2020 $3,969.25

306453 11/12/2020 $33.16

306454 11/12/2020 $271.48

306455 11/12/2020 $42.00

306456 11/12/2020 $6,000.00

306457 11/12/2020 $10,000.00

306458 11/12/2020 $120,229.71

306459 11/12/2020 $2,000.00

306460 11/12/2020 $300.00

306461 11/12/2020 $61.32

306462 11/17/2020 $194.89

306463 11/17/2020 $15.32

306464 11/17/2020 $14,738.10

306465 11/17/2020 $490,023.69

306466 11/17/2020 $1,287.50

306467 11/17/2020 $381.71

306468 11/17/2020 $70.50

306469 11/17/2020 $1,005.00

306470 11/17/2020 $120.00

306471 11/17/2020 $628.00

306472 11/17/2020 $651.66

306473 11/17/2020 $1,300.00

306474 11/17/2020 $689.20

306475 11/17/2020 $240.00

306476 11/17/2020 $9,296.50

306477 11/17/2020 $750.00

306478 11/17/2020 $1,000.00

306479 11/17/2020 $8,791.66

306480 11/17/2020 $255.00

306481 11/17/2020 $250.00Accounts Payable Hobbs, Melodee, Kay

Accounts Payable Entry Point, LLC

Accounts Payable Fuelco Energy LLC 

Accounts Payable Grossman & Grossman, Ltd. 

Accounts Payable Crooked Sky Works 

Accounts Payable DCR Services & Construction, Inc

Accounts Payable DORRIS, BONNIE

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Coalition of Arizona/New Mexico 

Counties 
Accounts Payable Cordant Health Solutions 

Accounts Payable Barefoot, Marion, J

Accounts Payable Beltran, Michael, D

Accounts Payable Center Ridge Apartments LLLP

Accounts Payable Arizona Planning & Paralegal Solutions 

Accounts Payable Arizona Public Service 

Accounts Payable Atomic Pest Control LLC 

Accounts Payable Alliant Arizona Propane, LLC

Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Economic 

Security 
Accounts Payable Arizona Local Government Employee 

Benefit Trust

Accounts Payable Service Plus

Accounts Payable UniFirst Corporation

Accounts Payable Social Security Administration 

Accounts Payable Hayes Enterprises

Accounts Payable Loven Contracting Inc. 

Accounts Payable PINE/STRAWBERRY FOOD BANK

Accounts Payable Upholstery Station

Accounts Payable Waters Sparkletts of Payson, LLC

Accounts Payable Gregan & Associates 

Accounts Payable Thomson Reuters West 

Accounts Payable Tioga Solor Gila, LLC 

Accounts Payable Town of Payson 

Accounts Payable State of Arizona

Accounts Payable State of Arizona

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 13 of 19  Monday, November 30, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350140','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350141','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350142','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350143','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350144','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350145','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350146','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350147','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350148','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350149','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350150','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350151','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350152','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350153','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350154','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350155','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350156','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350157','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350158','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350159','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350160','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350161','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350162','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350163','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350164','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350165','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350166','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350167','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350168','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350169','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350170','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350171','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350172','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 11/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 11/30/2020

306482 11/17/2020 $250.00

306483 11/17/2020 $667.84

306484 11/17/2020 $4,675.38

306485 11/17/2020 $114.24

306486 11/17/2020 $2,412.00

306487 11/17/2020 $800.00

306488 11/17/2020 $36.27

306489 11/17/2020 $71.20

306490 11/17/2020 $435.00

306491 11/17/2020 $730.00

306492 11/17/2020 $5,075.00

306493 11/17/2020 $93,750.00

306494 11/17/2020 $531.00

306495 11/17/2020 $150.00

306496 11/17/2020 $377.00

306497 11/17/2020 $147.65

306498 11/17/2020 $2,591.60

306499 11/17/2020 $844.30

306500 11/17/2020 $75.00

306501 11/17/2020 $1,066.45

306502 11/17/2020 $2,549.50

306503 11/17/2020 $26,992.00

306504 11/17/2020 $415.00

306505 11/17/2020 $108.00

306506 11/17/2020 $149.00

306507 11/17/2020 $114.69

306508 11/17/2020 $9,540.00

306509 11/17/2020 $378.92

306510 11/17/2020 $336.92

306511 11/17/2020 $2,531.06

306512 11/17/2020 $9,572.31

306513 11/17/2020 $15.00

306514 11/17/2020 $216.28Accounts Payable Wolak, David

Accounts Payable USDA Forest Service

Accounts Payable WATCHGUARD VIDEO INC

Accounts Payable Waters Sparkletts of Payson, LLC

Accounts Payable TGI Systems LLC 

Accounts Payable UniFirst Corporation

Accounts Payable US Imaging Inc.

Accounts Payable Swinney, Michael, A

Accounts Payable Swiss VIllage Self Storage 

Accounts Payable TDS Telecom

Accounts Payable Skaggs Public Safety Uniforms & 

Equipment
Accounts Payable State of Arizona

Accounts Payable State of Arizona

Accounts Payable Sanders Transport 

Accounts Payable Schendel Pest Control 

Accounts Payable Shred-It

Accounts Payable Right Away Disposal

Accounts Payable Rim Communications

Accounts Payable Ripple , Denice

Accounts Payable Pinal County

Accounts Payable Pinal Mountain Apartments 

Accounts Payable Pleasant Valley Community Medical 

Center 

Accounts Payable Multitech

Accounts Payable Payson Units LLC

Accounts Payable Pinal County

Accounts Payable McCutcheon, Psy.D., PLLC, Jeni

Accounts Payable MCI Communication Services, Inc.

Accounts Payable Modglin, Lisa, M

Accounts Payable Jani-Serv, Inc

Accounts Payable Lionbridge Technologies, Inc 

Accounts Payable Maxim Staffing Solutions 

Accounts Payable Hog Creek Towing & Impound Yard, Inc 

Accounts Payable JaLin Enterprises Inc. 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 14 of 19  Monday, November 30, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350173','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350174','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350175','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350176','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350177','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350178','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350179','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350180','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350181','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350182','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350183','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350184','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350185','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350186','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350187','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350188','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350189','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350190','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350191','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350192','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350193','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350194','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350195','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350196','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350197','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350198','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350199','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350200','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350201','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350202','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350203','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350204','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350205','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 11/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 11/30/2020

306515 11/17/2020 $250.00

306516 11/19/2020 $80.00

306517 11/19/2020 $7,009.00

306518 11/19/2020 $4,023.28

306519 11/19/2020 $3,298.88

306520 11/19/2020 $132.60

306521 11/19/2020 $1,292.03

306522 11/19/2020 $600.00

306523 11/19/2020 $5,569.27

306524 11/19/2020 $720.00

306525 11/19/2020 $5,027.50

306526 11/19/2020 $2,700.00

306527 11/19/2020 $1,242.50

306528 11/19/2020 $345.45

306529 11/19/2020 $500.00

306530 11/19/2020 $45.61

306531 11/19/2020 $12.93

306532 11/19/2020 $410.49

306533 11/19/2020 $20,000.00

306534 11/19/2020 $72.11

306535 11/19/2020 $804.25

306536 11/19/2020 $328.89

306537 11/19/2020 $203.58

306538 11/19/2020 $7,718.04

306539 11/19/2020 $81.12

306540 11/19/2020 $90.00

306541 11/19/2020 $3,805.28

306542 11/20/2020 $194.89

306543 11/23/2020 $200.00

306544 11/23/2020 $2,663.98

306545 11/23/2020 $950.00

306546 11/23/2020 $7,000.00

306547 11/23/2020 $10.96Accounts Payable AT&T

Accounts Payable Arizona Elite Commercial 

Accounts Payable Arizona Planning & Paralegal Solutions 

Accounts Payable Armstrong Land Services Inc

Accounts Payable Westwood Pharmacy

Accounts Payable Social Security Administration 

Accounts Payable American Outdoor Advertising LLC 

Accounts Payable The Architecture Company 

Accounts Payable The Arizona Partnership for 

Immunizations 
Accounts Payable Waters Sparkletts of Payson, LLC

Accounts Payable Sparkletts Water 

Accounts Payable Sparklight

Accounts Payable TDS Telecom

Accounts Payable Payson Roundup

Accounts Payable Seto, Rita, W

Accounts Payable Southwest Gas

Accounts Payable Meyer, Miranda, R

Accounts Payable Payson Justice Court

Accounts Payable Payson Magistrate Court

Accounts Payable Empire Southwest LLC 

Accounts Payable Law Office of John S. Perlman, LLC 

Accounts Payable McKesson Medical-Surgical Government 

Solutions LLC

Accounts Payable CRM of America LLC 

Accounts Payable Dease, Iona

Accounts Payable Election Systems & Software, LLC

Accounts Payable Arizona Water Company

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Copper State Sanitation

Accounts Payable Advantage Home Performance, Inc

Accounts Payable Arizona Counties Insurance Pool 

Accounts Payable Arizona Public Service 

Accounts Payable Wrangler Plumbing Inc.

Accounts Payable A2 Beeline Auto Glass 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 15 of 19  Monday, November 30, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350206','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350207','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350208','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350209','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350210','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350211','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350212','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350213','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350214','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350215','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350216','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350217','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350218','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350219','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350220','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350221','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350222','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350223','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350224','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350225','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350226','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350227','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350228','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350229','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350230','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350231','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350232','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350233','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350776','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350777','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350778','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350779','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350780','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 11/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 11/30/2020

306548 11/23/2020 $6,000.00

306549 11/23/2020 $610.00

306550 11/23/2020 $90,345.16

306551 11/23/2020 $959.57

306552 11/23/2020 $755.30

306553 11/23/2020 $26,000.00

306554 11/23/2020 $211.90

306555 11/23/2020 $150.00

306556 11/23/2020 $528.49

306557 11/23/2020 $1,100.00

306558 11/23/2020 $1,200.00

306559 11/23/2020 $3,098.39

306560 11/23/2020 $360.00

306561 11/23/2020 $128.73

306562 11/23/2020 $5,994.03

306563 11/23/2020 $4,882.00

306564 11/23/2020 $6,577.22

306565 11/23/2020 $70.75

306566 11/23/2020 $382.50

306567 11/23/2020 $138.31

306568 11/23/2020 $293.59

306570 11/25/2020 $4,371.13

306571 11/25/2020 $233,557.05

306572 11/25/2020 $169,688.59

306573 11/25/2020 $13.50

306574 11/25/2020 $5,917.33

306575 11/25/2020 $18,565.29

306576 11/25/2020 $2,690.02

306577 11/25/2020 $17,483.53

306578 11/25/2020 $18.72

306579 11/25/2020 $16,673.72

306580 11/25/2020 $9,263.47

306581 11/25/2020 $118.08Accounts Payable FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

Accounts Payable ELECTED OFFICIALS DEFINED 

CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT 
Accounts Payable ELECTED OFFICIALS RETIREMENT 

PLAN
Accounts Payable EORP LEGACY

Accounts Payable CORP - AOC

Accounts Payable CORP - DISPATCHER

Accounts Payable CORRECTIONS OFFICER 

RETIREMENT PLAN

Accounts Payable ARIZONA STATE RETIREMENT 

SYSTEM
Accounts Payable AZCOPS

Accounts Payable COLONIAL SUPPLEMENTAL 

INSURANCE 

Accounts Payable US Imaging Inc.

Accounts Payable AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE 

COMPANY
Accounts Payable ARIZONA LOCAL GOVT EMPLOYEE 

BENEFIT TRUST PRE TAX

Accounts Payable Sparkletts Water 

Accounts Payable Stanley Convergent Security Solutions

Accounts Payable UniFirst Corporation

Accounts Payable RKS Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable Saguaro Diving & Sports Inc. 

Accounts Payable SHI International Corp.

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable JC Wordsmith Translation & 

Interpretation Inc.
Accounts Payable Kenz & Leslie of Arizona, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Crown Castle USA, Inc 

Accounts Payable ECKHARDT, DOUGLAS, SCOTT

Accounts Payable GARCIA, JEAN

Accounts Payable Command Solutions 4

Accounts Payable Corona Signs LLC 

Accounts Payable County Managers Association of Arizona 

Accounts Payable Caterpillar Financial Services Corporation 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink Business Services 

Accounts Payable Bernays, Michael, B

Accounts Payable C&M Communications LLC 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 16 of 19  Monday, November 30, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350781','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350782','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350783','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350784','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350785','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350786','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350787','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350788','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350789','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350790','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350791','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350792','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350793','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350794','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350795','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350796','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350797','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350798','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350799','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350800','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350801','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350803','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350804','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350805','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350806','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350807','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350808','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350809','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350810','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350811','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350812','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350813','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350814','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 11/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 11/30/2020

306582 11/25/2020 $100.00

306583 11/25/2020 $1,242.58

306584 11/25/2020 $2,797.92

306585 11/25/2020 $567.50

306586 11/25/2020 $26,722.86

306587 11/25/2020 $68,889.08

306588 11/25/2020 $59,281.81

306589 11/25/2020 $59,281.81

306590 11/25/2020 $13,940.29

306591 11/25/2020 $13,940.29

306592 11/25/2020 $400.00

306593 11/25/2020 $229.18

306594 11/25/2020 $7.17

306595 11/25/2020 $4,051.50

306596 11/25/2020 $7,156.63

306597 11/25/2020 $5,003.14

306598 11/25/2020 $735.00

306599 11/25/2020 $55,328.66

306600 11/25/2020 $1,760.00

306601 11/25/2020 $194.89

306602 11/25/2020 $2,754.41

306603 11/25/2020 $50.00

306604 11/24/2020 $2,959.82

306605 11/25/2020 $5,606.00

306606 11/25/2020 $311.35

306607 11/25/2020 $47.27

306608 11/25/2020 $949.53

306609 11/25/2020 $271.48

306610 11/25/2020 $35.86

306611 11/25/2020 $1,800.00

306612 11/25/2020 $205.00

306613 11/25/2020 $120.00

306614 11/25/2020 $8,386.93Accounts Payable Bunger Steel Inc 

Accounts Payable Baer, Gregory, Allen

Accounts Payable Bass, Sandra, J

Accounts Payable Beltran, Michael, D

Accounts Payable Arizona Public Service 

Accounts Payable Arizona Water Company

Accounts Payable AT&T

Accounts Payable Advantage Home Performance, Inc

Accounts Payable Alliant Arizona Propane, LLC

Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Revenue

Accounts Payable SUPPORT PAYMENT 

CLEARINGHOUSE
Accounts Payable UNITED STATES TREASURY

Accounts Payable PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL 

RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Accounts Payable PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL 

RETIREMENT SYSTEM
Accounts Payable SECURITY BENEFIT GROUP

Accounts Payable Social Security Administration 

Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 

SOLUTIONS
Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE TRUST Co FBO NRS

Accounts Payable NORTHERN ARIZONA LAW 

ENFORCEMENT ASSOC

Accounts Payable MIDLAND FUNDING LLC  

Accounts Payable MODERN WOODMEN OF AMERICA

Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 

SOLUTIONS

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE EE

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE ER

Accounts Payable METLIFE

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FEDERAL TAX

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA EE

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA ER

Accounts Payable GILSBAR HSA

Accounts Payable IVY FUNDS

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE DOR

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable GILSBAR FSA

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 17 of 19  Monday, November 30, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350815','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350816','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350817','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350818','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350819','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350820','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350821','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350822','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350823','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350824','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350825','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350826','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350827','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350828','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350829','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350830','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350831','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350832','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350833','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350834','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350835','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350836','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350837','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350838','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350839','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350840','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350841','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350842','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350843','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350844','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350845','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350846','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350847','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 11/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 11/30/2020

306615 11/25/2020 $14,700.00

306616 11/25/2020 $628.00

306617 11/25/2020 $826.59

306618 11/25/2020 $56,800.00

306619 11/25/2020 $390.00

306620 11/25/2020 $255.84

306621 11/25/2020 $12,164.60

306622 11/25/2020 $2,280.00

306623 11/25/2020 $2,310.00

306624 11/25/2020 $167.60

306625 11/25/2020 $30.49

306626 11/25/2020 $39.66

306627 11/25/2020 $480.38

306628 11/25/2020 $3,208.33

306629 11/25/2020 $56,050.00

306630 11/25/2020 $834.80

306631 11/25/2020 $191,262.90

306632 11/25/2020 $262.39

306633 11/25/2020 $1,384.18

306634 11/25/2020 $239.00

306635 11/25/2020 $425.00

306636 11/25/2020 $75.56

306637 11/25/2020 $6,000.00

306638 11/25/2020 $117,500.00

306639 11/25/2020 $1,215.00

306640 11/25/2020 $29.60

306641 11/25/2020 $150.00

306642 11/25/2020 $180.61

306643 11/25/2020 $1,100.00

306644 11/25/2020 $70.75

306645 11/25/2020 $15.52

306646 11/25/2020 $1,000.00

306647 11/25/2020 $196.57Accounts Payable Suddenlink

Accounts Payable Sparkletts Water 

Accounts Payable SPOK, Inc.

Accounts Payable St. Paul's United Methodist Church

Accounts Payable Pleasant Valley Community Medical 

Center 
Accounts Payable Quality Pumping

Accounts Payable Service First Realty LLC 

Accounts Payable PAYSON PUBLIC LIBRARY 

Accounts Payable Phoenix Children's Medical Group 

Accounts Payable PITNEY BOWES INC

Accounts Payable Northrup, Laura

Accounts Payable Office Depot 

Accounts Payable Ortiz, P.C., Anna , C.

Accounts Payable KS StateBank 

Accounts Payable Mountain Home Interiors 

Accounts Payable Nan McKay & Associates, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Isabelle Hunt Memorial Public Library 

Accounts Payable JaLin Enterprises Inc. 

Accounts Payable JBS Roofing 

Accounts Payable Hillyard INC

Accounts Payable Hillyard-Flagstaff 

Accounts Payable Humane Society of Central Arizona 

Accounts Payable Greenlight Traffic Engineering, LLC 

Accounts Payable HealthEquity, Inc 

Accounts Payable Helm, Livesay & Worthington, Ltd

Accounts Payable DJ's Companies, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Fuelco Energy LLC 

Accounts Payable GREANEY, CASSANDRA

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable City of Globe 

Accounts Payable DILLON, MEGAN

Accounts Payable CENTER FOR INTERNET SECURITY 

INC
Accounts Payable Center Ridge Apartments LLLP

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 18 of 19  Monday, November 30, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350848','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350849','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350850','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350851','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350852','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350853','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350854','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350855','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350856','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350857','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350858','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350859','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350860','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350861','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350862','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350863','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350864','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350865','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350866','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350867','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350868','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350869','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350870','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350871','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350872','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350873','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350874','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350875','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350876','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350877','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350878','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350879','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350880','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 11/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 11/30/2020

306648 11/25/2020 $180.00

306649 11/25/2020 $86.95

306650 11/25/2020 $25.00

306651 11/25/2020 $36,465.00

306652 11/25/2020 $27,200.00

306653 11/25/2020 $72.09

306654 11/25/2020 $105.00

306655 11/25/2020 $138.89

306656 11/25/2020 $2,884.00

$4,334,710.08

Accounts Payable US POSTAL SERVICE POSTAGE BY 

PHONE
Type Check Totals: 600 Transactions

JP Morgan AP - JP Morgan Accounts Payable Totals

Accounts Payable Trimble, Kalen

Accounts Payable Truax, Olivia

Accounts Payable UniFirst Corporation

Accounts Payable Tonto Basin Chamber of Commerce 

Accounts Payable Tonto Basin Public Library

Accounts Payable Town of Miami

Accounts Payable Swinney, Michael, A

Accounts Payable THERMO FLUIDS INC

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 19 of 19  Monday, November 30, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350881','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350882','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350883','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350884','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350885','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350886','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350887','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350888','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350889','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason

Reconciled/ 

Voided Date

Transaction 

Amount

306158 11/05/2020 Voided Wrong Address 11/06/2020 $500.00

306366 11/10/2020 Voided Other Void 11/10/2020 $289.25

306392 11/12/2020 Voided Ach Direct Deposit 11/12/2020 $646,742.38

306569 11/24/2020 Voided Ach Direct Deposit 11/24/2020 $639,407.15

$1,286,938.78

*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 11/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 11/30/2020

Source Payee Name

JP Morgan AP - JP Morgan Accounts Payable

Check

Accounts Payable TESTING SOLUTIONS LLC

Accounts Payable Miller III, Palmer, R

JP Morgan AP - JP Morgan Accounts Payable Totals

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE ACH DEPOSIT

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE ACH DEPOSIT

Type Check Totals: 4 Transactions

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 1 of 1  Monday, November 30, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=349307','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350057','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350083','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=350802','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


   
ARF-6370   Consent Agenda Item     5. E.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 12/15/2020  
Reporting
Period:

Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under
$50,000 for the Month of November

Submitted For: Mary Springer, Finance Director 
Submitted By: Stacey Espinoza, Administrative Assistant

Information
Subject
Report for County Manager approved contracts under $50,000 for the
month of November

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of contracts under $50,000 which have been approved
by the County Manager for the month of November.

Attachments
Under $50K Report for November
Service Agreement No. 060520 with Convenient Mobile Services LLC
Limited Services Contract Complete Carewith Magellan Complete
Care of Arizona
Contract Agreement ADEQ18-202760 with Native Environmental
Professional Service Agreement No. 102720 with MaryAnne Moreno,
RN
Contract No. 061620 with Jackssons Trailers, Inc.
Service Agreement No. 102520 with Armstrong Land Services, Inc.
Contract No. 100120 with McSpadden Ford, Inc.
Service Agreement No. 110620 with H&H Paving
Contract Agreement 012219CH1 with BI Incorporated
Service Agreement No. 110920 with Viking Specialty Contracting
Amendment No. 2 to Professional Services Contract No. 032918
Professional Service Agreement No. 102620 with Yvonne Askew, RN
Amendment No. 1 to Professional Services Contract No. 102219 with



Amendment No. 1 to Professional Services Contract No. 102219 with
Glinda Fabok, CSR
Professional Services Contract No. 110220 with Mark Kaufman
Service Agreement No. 111120 with Stratton Builders
Service Agreement No. 102220 with The Arizona Partnership for
Immunization



 
 
 

 Page 1  
  

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVED CONTRACTS UNDER $50,000 
 
November 01, 2020 to November 30, 2020 

 Vendor  Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 
 

2 
 

Convenient Mobile 
Services LLC 

 
Service Agreement No. 

060520 
 

Facilities Management 

 
$20,900.00 

 
11-03-20 to 05-31-21 

 
11-03-20 

 
Expires 

 
Contractor will erect a steel building canopy, 
including excavation, concrete piers and all 
equipment and labor. 

 
3 

 
Magellan Complete 

Care of Arizona 

 
Coordination of Care 

Agreement                     
No. YH19-0001 

 
Probation Department 

 
N/A 

 
11-03-20 to 11-02-21 

 

 
11-03-20 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Create collaborative protocol for effective 
communications, coordination and continuity of 
care for adults and children eligible for services 
provided by Magellan who are under 
supervision of Probation. 

 
4 

 
Native Environmental 

 
S.A.V.E Cooperative 

Contract Agreement No. 
ADEQ18-202760 

 
Facilities Management 

 
$9,295.00 

 
11-03-20 to 03-31-21 

 
11-03-20 

 
Expires 

 
Gila County wishes to utilize Native 
Environmental to provide Asbestos Abatement 
on the roof at 107 W Frontier Pays.  All 
documents executive by the State Contract No. 
ADEQ18-202760 apply to this procurement 
between Gila County and Native Environmental. 

 
5 

 
Mary Anne Moreno, 

RN 

 
Professional Service 

Agreement No. 102720 
 

Health & Emergency 
Management  

 
$16,200.00 

 
11-03-20 to 11-02-21 

 
11-03-20 

 
Option to Renew 

 
The Gila County Department, Nursing Division 
is short staffed and needs assistance in 
providing flu vaccinations to the community. 

 

 

 



 
 
 

 Page 2  
  

 
6 

 
Jackssons Trailers, Inc. 

 
Contract No. 091620 

 
 

 
$8,056.71 

 
11-13-20 to 03-31-21 

 
11-13-20 

 
Expires 

 
It is the intent of the General Services/Fleet 
Management to purchase one (1) Enclosed Utility 
Trailer on behalf of the Sheriff’s Office for Sheriff Office 
Firearms Training. 

 
7 

 
Armstrong Land 

Services, Inc. 

 
Service Agreement No. 

102520 
 

Facilities Management 
 

 
$7,000.00 

 
11-13-20 to 04-30-21 

 
11-13-20 

 
Expires 

 
Remove trees to prep site for construction of Payson 
Multipurpose Complex. 

 
8 

 
McSpadden Ford, Inc. 

 
Contract 100120 

 
Fleet Management 

 
$33,546.86 

 
11-13-20 to 06-29-21 

 
11-13-20 

 
Expires 

 
It  is the intent of the General Services/Fleet 
Management to purchase one (1) New F250, Super 
Duty, Extended Cab, 4x4 with 6 ¾’ Long Wide Bed, 
Heavy Duty Suspension Pick-up for Solid Waste-
Landfills to replace vehicle B-028 is a 2002 Chevrolet 
Pickup 1/2 T 4x4 with 117,164 miles. 

 
9 

 
H&H Paving 

 
Service Agreement No. 

110620 
 

Facilities Management 

 
$27,255.00 

 
11-13-20 to 12-31-20 

 
11-13-20  

 
Expires 

 
Repave the parking lots for Payson Health and Payson 
SO. 

 
10 

 
BI Incorporated 

 
U.S. Communities 

Cooperative Contract  
No. 012219CH1 

 
$50,000.00 

 
12-01-20 to 11-30-21 

 
11-13-20 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Gila County wishes to utilize BI Inc. for juvenile home 
detention electronic monitoring.  All documents 
executed by the US Communities Agreement No. 
012219CH1 apply to this procurement between Gila 
County and BI Inc.; U.S. Communities is a Cooperative 
Extension contract; Gila County Probation will utilize 
the statewide contract held by the Arizona Supreme 
Court Administrative Office of the Courts (AOC). 

 

 

 



 
 
 

 Page 3  
  

 

11 

 

Viking Specialty 
Contracting 

 

Service Agreement No. 
110920 

Board of Supervisors 

 

$40,666.60 

 

11-13-20 to 01-31-21 

 

11-13-20 

 

Expires 

 

Contractor will remove and install ramadas, Forest 
Service is donating. 

 
12 

 
Jerry DeRose 

 
Amendment No. 2 to 
Professional Services 
Contract No. 032918 

 
 

 
$7,500.00 

 
08-15-20 to 08-14-21 

 
11-10-20 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Amendment No. 2 will serve to extend the contract 
from August 15, 2020 to August 14, 2021.  Mr. 
DeRose will provide all legal advice to the Gila County 
Personnel Commission, as well as, document 
preparation (i.e. Findings of Facts and Conclusions of 
Law) and will attend all Personnel Commission 
hearings and meetings.  The Personnel Commission 
must have legal counsel readily available to them. 

 
13 

 
Yvonne Askew, RN 

 
Professional Service 

Agreement No. 102620 
 

Health and Emergency 
Management 

 
$14,400.00 

 
11-10-20 to 11-09-21 

 
11-10-20 

 
Option to Renew 

 
The Gila County Department, Nursing Division is 
short staffed and needs assistance in providing flu 
vaccinations to the community. 

 
14 

 
Glinda Fabok, CSR 

 
Amendment No. 1 to 
Professional Services 
Contract No. 102219 

 
 Superior Court 

 
$6,500.00 

 
11-04-20 to 11-03-21 

 
11-10-20 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Amendment No. 1 will serve to extend the term of the 
contract from 11-04-20 to 11-03-21 and decrease the 
dollar amount of the contract.  Gila County Superior 
Court utilizes this reporter to provide certified court 
reporting services on an “as needed” basis. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 

 Page 4  
  

 
15 

 
Mark Kaufman 

 
Professional Services 
Contract No. 110220 

 
Community 

Development 

 
$17,000.00 

 
11-17-20 to 04-16-21 

 
11-17-20 

 
Expires 

 
Mark Kaufman will work as a plan’s examiner for 16 
hours per week until the position has been filled.  
There is only one full time plans examiner position 
with Community Development.  Mark has been in the 
position for the past 5 years but is retiring at the end 
of October 2020.  No applications have been received 
since the job was posted on 9/17/20.  There are 
currently 49 building plans waiting to be reviewed, 
in review, or need additional information to 
complete the review.  With Mark gone, the Building 
Official and other staff will perform the duties of the 
plan’s examiner in addition to their assigned duties.  
This will likely result in increased plan review times, 
reduced customer service, and displeased 
contractors. 

 
16 

 
Stratton Builders 

 

 
Service Agreement No. 
111120 Repair Project 

#11836 
 

Community Services-
Housing 

 
$9,695.00 

 
11-17-20 to 12-15-20 

 
11-17-20 

 
Expires 

 
The purpose of this repair project is, health and 
safety but not limited to, add metal to Fascia and 
soffit, add wood trim to porch roof, paint trim, 
electrical work lights and conduit. 

 
17 

 
The Arizona 

Partnership for 
Immunization 

 
Service Agreement No. 

102220 
 

Health and Emergency 
Management 

 
30 % of claims 

received 

 
11-17-20 to 11-16-21 

 
11-17-20 

 
Option to Renew 

 
The contractor shall coordinate billing services in 
order for the County Health Department to be 
compensated for immunization services provided to 
health plan members.  The first year the county will 
receive 70% of the claims received.  Over time that 
percentage will go up as more counties and public 
health clinics share the cost of the program. 

 





















































































































































   
ARF-6375   Work Session Item     8. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 12/15/2020  
Submitted For: Mary Springer, Finance Director 
Submitted By: Mary Springer, Finance Director
Department: Finance

Information
Request/Subject
Discussion regarding Arizona legislative activity and issues that have the
potential to affect Gila County by James Candland from Clarus
Consulting.

Background Information
Proposals for lobbyist consulting services have been submitted by several
firms and are pending this presentation. Mr. Candland will provide
information that will identify current and emerging issues that will affect
Gila County.

Evaluation
Information presented to the Board will provide context to the benefits of
having legislative advocacy.

Conclusion
The presentation will demonstrate the value to have a dedicated voice to
represent the interest of Gila County at the state legislature.

Recommendation
N/A

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion regarding issues and legislative activity that will
affect Gila County and the benefits of having a dedicated lobbyist.
(James Menlove/James Candland)

Attachments
No file(s) attached.





   
ARF-6387   Executive Session Item     9. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 12/15/2020  
Submitted For: James Menlove, County Manager 
Submitted By: Melissa Henderson, Deputy Clerk
Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
To seek legal advice regarding filling the office of District 1 Supervisor.  An
executive session is sought for the purpose of seeking legal advice
pursuant to A.R.S. 38-431.03(A)(3) and (4).

Background Information
The Board of Supervisors' would like to convene into an Executive
Session to seek legal advice and direction from its attorney regarding the
appointment to fill the vacancy of Supervisorial position for District 1. 

Evaluation
N/A

Conclusion
N/A

Recommendation
N/A

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion to go into executive session pursuant to A.R.S. §
38-431.03(A)(3) and (4) to seek legal advice regarding the filling of the
office of District 1 Supervisor.  (James Menlove)

Attachments
No file(s) attached.


	Agenda
	Recap of 2020 Census 
	Att1_U.S. Census Bureau Slide Presentation 12-15-20
	Presentation of Gila County Financial Data
	Att1_4 months YTD Bar Graph
	Att2_4 months YTD Narrative
	Ordinance No. 2020-04 to Annex a Public Right-of-Way being Deannexed by the Town of Star Valley
	Att1_Ordinance No. 2020-04
	Att2_Town of Star Valley's Deannexation Request
	Att3_Public Notice
	Att4_A.R.S. 9-471.03
	Gila County_Star Valley Animal Control Contract Cancellation
	Att1_Letter to Town of Star Valley Manager_Attorney 12-7-20
	Amendment No. 1 to Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. ADHS18-175525) with Arizona Department of Health Services.
	Att1_Amendment 1 to Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. ADHS18-188825)
	Att2_Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. ADHS18-188825)
	Intergovernmental Agreement (DPS Contract No. 2020-084) 
	Att1_Intergovernmental Agreement 
	Intergovernmental Agreement between Phoenix Police Department and Gila County on behalf of the Gila County Sheriff's Office 
	Att1_Intergovernmental Agreement with the Phoenix Police Department  
	Award of a Contract in Response to Informal Bid Request No. 101420IBR Gila County Striping Project
	Att1_Informal Bid Request No. 101420IBR with Signed Contract
	Att2_Addendum 2 to Informal Bid Request No. 101420IBR
	Att3_Addendum 1 to Informal Bid Request No. 101420IBR
	Att4_Traffic Safety, Inc.-Sealed Bid
	Att5_Franklin Striping-Sealed Bid
	Att6_Pavement Marking, LLC-Sealed Bid
	Att7_Sunline Contracting-Sealed Bid
	Att8_Bid Results
	Request to Advertise Invitation for Bids No.112920-Replacement of Six (6) Sheriff's Office Patrol Vehicles
	Att1_Invitation for Bids No. 112920
	Att2_Request to Advertise
	Sheet1

	Request to Advertise Invitation for Bids No. 113020-Replacement of One (1) Sheriff's Office CJEF Vehicle
	Att1_Invitation for Bids No. 113020
	Att2_Request to Advertise
	Purchase Order No. 2021-00000340 for the Gila House Affordable Housing Project
	Att1_Purchase Order No. 2021-00000340
	Consortium of Partners Procuring Electronic Resources (COPPER)
	Att1_COPPER Membership Agreement
	Quit Claim Deed for Sale of Assessor's Tax Parcel No. 101-07-006
	Att1_101-07-006 QCD
	Att2_101-07-006 Info
	Att3_101-07-006 Map
	December 1, 2020
	Att1_12-01-20 Meeting Minutes
	For the month of November 2020
	Att1_HR Summary Report
	Att2_11_03_20 Human Resources Report
	Att3_11_10_20 Human Resources Report
	Att4_11_17_20 Human Resources Report
	Att5_11_24_20 Human Resources Report
	November 1, 2020 to November 30, 2020
	Att1_Finance Reports 11-01-20 to 11-30-20
	Att2_Finance Reports 11-01-20 to 11-30-20 Voids
	Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under $50,000 for the Month of November
	Att1_Under $50K Report for November
	Att2_Service Agreement No. 060520 with Convenient Mobile Services LLC
	Att3_Limited Services Contract Complete Carewith Magellan Complete Care of Arizona
	Att4_Contract Agreement ADEQ18-202760 with Native Environmental
	Att5_Professional Service Agreement No. 102720 with MaryAnne Moreno, RN
	Att6_Contract No. 061620 with Jackssons Trailers, Inc.
	Att7_Service Agreement No. 102520 with Armstrong Land Services, Inc.
	Att8_Contract No. 100120 with McSpadden Ford, Inc.
	Att9_Service Agreement No. 110620 with HandH Paving
	Att10_Contract Agreement 012219CH1 with BI Incorporated
	Att11_Service Agreement No. 110920 with Viking Specialty Contracting
	Att12_Amendment No. 2 to Professional Services Contract No. 032918
	Att13_Professional Service Agreement No. 102620 with Yvonne Askew, RN
	Att14_Amendment No. 1 to Professional Services Contract No. 102219 with Glinda Fabok, CSR
	Att15_Professional Services Contract No. 110220 with Mark Kaufman
	Att16_Service Agreement No. 111120 with Stratton Builders
	Att17_Service Agreement No. 102220 with The Arizona Partnership for Immunization
	Discussion on local issues affecting Gila County requiring representation at the State Legislature
	Executive briefing on legal advice and direction vacancy of Supervisor

